U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.
(A Gowernmart of UP undertaking)
CIN:U322010UP19995GE024928

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226800]1
Phone Mo, 05222286618, Email; csunit.uppd@gmail.com

No. 100 /UPPCL/CS/2024 Date: 28" March, 2024

Ta,
BSE Limsted,
Phiroze Jegjeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbeai 4040 (0]
Scrip Code: 955760
Suhb: Outcome of the Board Meeting of L. P. Power Corporation Limited held on 28th
March, 2024

Dear Sin'Madam;,

It 15 submitted that pursuant to Regulation 310, 32 and other applicable regulations (if anv) read with
Schedule I11 of SEBI { Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2013, this is
to inform that the Board of Directors of the Company at 1ts meeting held on Thursday, 28th March,
2024 at 04,15 P.M. at the registered office of the company have, inter alia, approved the following:

«  Annual Report consisting of hotice, Directors Report. Management Replies on C&AG
Comments on Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2022-23 and requizite
annexures thereaf for conducting 24™ Adjourned Anpual General Meeting of the Company.

The Meeting of the Board of Directors commenced at 04:15 P.M. and concluded at (5 % Q0 P

The above information is being made available on the Company's website at wew.upenerey.in.

Eindly take the same on record.

Thanking You,

For U, P. Power Corporation Limited

(o

Nitin Nijhawan
CFO & Compliance Officer

Enct.: as above

Lo\~



U, P. Power Corporation Ltd.
(4 Goyernment ol UP Endertakirg)
CIN:U3Z201UP19595G 0024528

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-2 26001
Phane No. 0522-2286618, Emall: csunit.uppc @gmail.com

No. 110/UPPCL/CS/2024 Date: 28 March, 2024

Te,

BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001

Serip Code: 955766

Sub: Intimati " Adjourned Annual General Mee mission of Annual
Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023,

Dear Sir/Madam,

It 15 submitted that pursuant to 30 and 53 read with Schedule Il of the SEBI [LODR)
Regulation, 2015, as amended and any other applicable provision, we hereby enclose the
Annual Report for the financial year 2022-213 and informed that the 24" Adjourned Annual
General Meeting of U. P. Power Corporation Limited (the Company) is scheduled to be held on
SATURDAY, MARCH 30, 2024 at J2% 2~ M at its registered office of the Company for the

subject matter as mentioned in the notice attached.

Kindly take the same on record.

Encl. As above
Thanking You,
For U. P. Power Corporation Limited

Mitin Mijhawan
(CFO & Compliance Officer)

@vj‘;},—
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] U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.
[A Gowernment of UF undertaking]
CIN:U32 201U P19995GI024978

Regstered address: Shakti Bhowan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001
Phane Mo, 0522-2286618, Email: csunit uppel@gmail com

NOTICE

In continuation of the 24™ Annual General Meeting which was held on 30"™
September, 223} and the same was Adjourned for non-presentation of the Annual
Accounts of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23, notice is hereby given that
the Adjourned 24™ Annual General Mecting of the Sharcholders of U, P. Power
Corporation Limited will be held at Shorter Notice on March 30, 2024, at j7.3.04 at
its registered olffice ol the Company al Shakti Bhawan, 14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow,
to transact the following left over business of that mesting :-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

LA ] FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23 ie. 31" MARCH, 2023.

To consider and adopt -

a). The Standalone Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year
ended 31" March, 2023, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon; and

b). The Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial
Year ended 31" March, 2023, and the report of the Auditors thereon.

By order of the Board,
For U. P. Power Corporation Limited

Date: 280 3| nady Jitesh Grover
Place: Ll niind Company Secretary
(In-Additional Charge)

L7 P, P Corparation Limiled

Bl Uffie ; Shaktl Brenwan
I hadknk Mg Leckmony 226001



U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.
1A Gomerniment of UP undertaking]
CIN:U3ZF201UP 15995600 24928

Registered address: Shaktl Bhawan, 18 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001
[ Phone Mo, 0522-2286618, Email: csunit uppcl@gmail.com

Notes

A member entitled 1w attend and vote at the meeting is cntitled to appoint a
proxy 1o attend and vote instead of himselTherself and the proxy need not be a
member of the company. In order 1o be effective. the proxy form duly completed
should be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than forty
eight hours before the scheduled time of the Annual General Meeting. Blank
Proxy Form is enclosed.

Members and Proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled for attending
the meeting. Corporale members are requested to send a duly certified copy of
the board resolution, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,
authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting

Members are requested to notify change in address, if any, immediately to the
Company.

All documents referred to in the Notice shall be made available for inspection
by the Membhers of the Company, without payment of fees upto and including the
date of AGM.



U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.

| Gewernment of WP wnderiaking)
CIN-U322010P 19985 G 0074078

Repistered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok barg, Lucknow- 226001
Phone Mo, 0522-2286618, Email: esunit.uppcl@gmall.com

Copy to the following sharcholders / directors with a reguest to please attend the
ahove meeting:-

I. Hon'ble Governor of TLP. through Principal Secretary (Encregy), U.P. Gowt,,
Lucknow - Shareholder.

2. Dr. Ashish Kumar Goel, Chairman, UPPCTL, Lucknow - Sharcholder.,

3. Shri Pankaj Kumar, Managing Director, UPPCL, Lucknow - Sharcholder,

4. Shri Neel Ratan Kumar, Special Secretary (Finance), U.P. Govt., Lucknow -
Sharcholder.

5. Shri Nidhi Kumar Narang, Director (Finunce), UPPCL, Lucknow -
Shareholder.

6. Shri Kamalesh Babadur Singh, Director (PM & A) (Tn Additional Charge),
UPPCL, Lucknow - Shareholder.

7. Shri Sourajit Ghosh, Director (1.1, UPPCL, Lucknow - Shareholder.

8. Shri Amit Kumar Srivastava, Director { Commercial), UPPCL. Lucknow -
Sharcholder,

9. Shri Nitin Nijhawan, Chiel Financial Officer, UPPCL, Lucknow,

10. Mfs D, Pathak & Co., Chartered Accountant, UPPCL, Lucknow- Statutory
Auditor.

11, M/s .M. Bansal & Co., Cost Accountant, UPPCL, Lucknow- Cost Auditor.

By order of the Board,
For U. 1. Power Corporation Limited

)

Place: 2803|2034 Jitesh Grover
Date: Ludg 1aand Company Secretary
{In-Additional Charge)

LL P Pevesr Corgarmtion Lintined
Hr.'|| (T Shaks Rhewan
14 Askak Marg, Lucknow-2 2500



U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.
A Governmend of UP unclertaging]
CIN:U3 220 U 1999550024928

Registered address: Shakt Bh.a'.uan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lu;krm;:i-z_ﬁmi
Phone No. 0522-2286618, Emall: csunit.uppcl@gmail.com

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : U32201 UP19995GC024928
U.P. Power Corporation Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin.

14-Ashok Marg,

Lucknow,

Name of the member (s) :
Registered address :
' E-mail Id :
Folio No/Client Id :
CDPID

[/ We, being the member (8)of . ...... shares of the above named company, hereby
appeoint

11 B
Address :
E-mail Id :
SIEOATTE: oo oo awuiuns via i« OF filing him

2 i - |11 2 D e e
Address :
E-mail Id :
ROt - LR D .. or [ailing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vole (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf ac the
24" Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Company, t0 be held on March 30,
2024 at 12130 at Mecting Room, Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow and ut
any adjournment thercof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:



U. P. Power Corparation Ltd,
|A Gensernment of LIF undertaiing]
CIN:U3Z201 P 1599560024928 |

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001
Fhone Mo. 0522-2286618, Email: csunit.uppcl@gma il com

Resolution No.

Affin
Revenue

Stamp

e miickarrasio aveiaty

X eEEIEEE

Signed this .. .. .dayof ....... 2024

Signature of sharcholder

signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting,




I U. P. Power Carporation Ltd.

A Gowgrmmant of UP uniensking]
CIN-LI 322U 1999560024938

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001
Phone No. 0522-2 286618, Email: csunit uppcl@gmail.com

Ruoute Map to the AGM Venue
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24" ANNUAL REFORT
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L. P. Power Corporation Ltd.
1A Gowemmang of UP urdertaking)
CIMN:UIZ20I LR 199956002938

Registered address: Shakil Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001
PFhone Mo, 0522-2286618, Emall: csunit.uppcl@gmall.com

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members,
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Your Directors ane pleased fo present herewith the 24'™ Annual Repont on the business and
operations of (e company along with the audited standalone and consolidated financial statemeants of
your Company for the financial yesr ended 31st March, 2023

COMPANY OVERVIEW

L. P. Power Corporation Lid, ([Company’) is primarily involved in bulk purchase of power fram various
generalors and bulk sale of power to the subsidiary distribution companies. The company has five
subsidiary distribution companies viz. Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid (PuVVNL), Madhyanchal
Widyut Vitran Nigam Ltd (MVVNL), Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Migam Ltd (DVWVNL), Paschimanchal
Vidyut Vitram Nigam Lid (PWVVNL] and Kanpur Electricity Supply Co. Lid. (KESCO). These digtribution
companies (DISCOMS) are engaged in the distribution of electricity to consumers, DVVNL also
supplies electricity to the Toment Power Company Lid. {franchisee) for distributing the electrisity to the
consumers of [ts specified area. The company has successfully met the peak power demand of the
stafe during the F.Y. 2022-23. The company sold 13005871 MU as compared to 116885 13 ML in
the previous yaar fo the DISCOMs,

The Government of L. P. has been making several afforts towards strengthening the power sector of
the stale whilst providing 24x7 affordable power supply. The company has emphasized on emerging
technologies, mew reforms and providing cost efficlent good quality eleciricity to all categories of
consumers for economic development/social uplifiment of the state. The company is sensiive fo its
ultimale coneumers interest and strives for unintarrupted supply of power

1. Financial Results [Standalone and Consolidated) / Performance

The summarized financeal results (Standalone and Consolidated) for year ended 31% March, 2023 are
summarized bebow

: _{Zin Crore)
Standalone Results Consolidation Results
Particulars EY. |  ®x. | F.Y. F.Y.
- | 2022.23 2021-22 2022-23 02122
Revenue from sale of power 6855393 | 5487936 e4461.32 |  56846.02
Dther Income 186.81 | 137 88 2581031 23488 65
Total (A) 68340.74 | 55017.24 9027163 | 8033267 |
“Somatie ]
" Dperational Expendiure - B '
| Purchase of Powsr 6865393 |  54879.36 | 7195576 | 5804872

%
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“Employee Beneft Expenses 7184 83,51 2410.00 2241.90
Fepairs & Maintenance Expenses 507 B85 2481 13 2457 49
i SR, S 2780 47,08 2073.37 2562.11
Total (B) BETSE. 44 55028.90 79820.26 85300.22
| Operational ProfitLoss A -B=C 82.3 {11.68) 10441.37 15032.45
interest and Finance Charges 0.05 0.03 BOE2 29 B3B2.57
Depreciation 532 5.92 357775 2852 13
Bad Debis & Provisions x 14639 28 5E35 30 14561.18 | 7744 08
Total (D) 14645.65 5841.25 2620122 |  18989.68
E‘E "':'“!n mﬁ: o (14s6235) (685291) |  (167se.ss) | (387.23)
Exceptional tems - 8.80 | 143.70 (9868} | (182004}
ﬂ";“&"'g_ﬂ“#:;‘ After Exceptional ltems | . cr224) | (8995.61) (15868.63) |  (5577.27)
Pravision for Tax - e % *
" Other Comprehensive Income (1.27) 15.23) (11.20) (39.84)

NET PORFITILOSS After Tax (14.573.51) | (7.001.84) |  (15860.73) |  (6617.11) |

i} The Company has incurred net loss of #14,573.51 Crore (Standalone) for the Financial Year 2022-
23 as againsl ne! loss of 27,001.84 Crore (Standalone) in the previous fimancial year. The major
reason for the increase in net loss in the curment financial year iz due to inerease in the value of
impairment of imestments in subsidiary DISCOMs

(ify The consoidated met loss in the F.Y. 2022-23 was ¥T15860.73 Crore (Consolidated financial
statements) as against net loss of 2 5617.11 Crore in the previous financlal year. The loss for the year
has increased by ¥ 1025262 Crore as compared Yo the previous year mainly due 1o the following
reazong.

{a) The subsidy receivablereceived from Gowvernment of UP, has increased by
¥ 2585.23 Crore as compared to the previous year. (Totsl subsidy for the Financial Year
20d2-23 and 2021-22 is ¥ 24,695.12 Crore and ¥ 22,008 88 Crore (restated) respactively)

(b} Bad Debts and Provision amaunting to ¥ 14561 18 Crore and # 7744 98 Crore shown for the
FY. 2022-23 and 2021-22 respactively includes the provision for Bad end Doubtiul
Receivables from Consumers against Sale of Power amounting to ¥ 14518 47 Crore and #
TBB3 22 Crore respectively for the F.Y, 2022-23 and 2021-22 There is an increaze of #
BE35.25 Crore during the year towards provision for doubtful recelvables and sale of power as
compared to previous year dug to change in method of making provision for doubtful
receivables. The changed method of provigions for bad and doubtful debts (In DISCOMS) has
been disclased in note no. 31(8) of the consolidated financial statements of the company

()} Exceptional fems represent the amourd of provision made against demand raised by the
Contributory Provident Fund and General Provident Fund towards loss ineusred by them dus to
investment of Funds in Diwan Housing Finance Corporation Ltd which has bean declared 3%
insolvent. Mecessary disclosure has been given on nale no. 30 (37A&B) of Standalone Financial
Statements and on note no, 31(36).of Congalidate Financial Statements of the Company,

2, Transfer to Reserve and Dividend
No profit Being available for appropriation after adjustment of accumulated losses, the board Is nelthar

abde to recommend payment of dividend for the year nor is propesing to camy any amount to the
Mesares,

.3
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The company is primarily mvolved in the business of bulk purchase and sale of power to its subsidiary
distribution companies. The purchase volumae of the company is as under;

8B.Ne. Name of the | Status FY 2022-23 Units | FY 2021-22 Units
| | Company Purchased (MU) | Purchased (ML)
' £ LP. Power | Holding 137289 .92 123406 88

l Corporation Lid.

The company scid 130058 71ML in the financal year 2022-23 as compared to 116885.13 MU in the
previcus year io ifs own distribution subsidiary companies viz PuvWiL, MWL, DWVWHL, PYWHL and
KESCO,

The Company has alse aranged power through bilateral arrangements and by putting bids in power
axchange on day to day basis for and on behalf of the above five DISCOMs.

The sabe volume of the subsidiary DISCOMs are as under

BMNo. | Name of the DISCOMs | Status | FY  2022-23  Units | FY 202122 Units |
. | Purchased (MU Purchased (MU)
A | Purvanchl Widyu! Vitran | Subsidiany 33250 2B621.34 |
| Nigam Lid,
B | Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran | Subsidiary 2734721 24352 98 |
Miggam Lid. :
c *Dakshinanchal Vidyut | Subsidiary 2B307.19 2572544
Wilrain Migam Lid.
D Paschimanchal Vidyul | Subsidiary 2604324 34427 B1
E Witran Nigam Lid o
E Wanpur Electricity Supply = Subsidiary 4238 57 3757 BB
Company Lid =1
| TOTAL 130058.71 116885,13
*DVVNL has also supphied the power to franchise (Toment Power Lid, Agra) in accordance with the
agreement mads between them,
4. Share Capital

B,

Loans and Bonds

Key Management Personnel, Directors, Audit Committees and Meetings

6.1 Details of Key Management Personnel (KMP) and Directors are as under

The Goernment of ULP. has-continued with s églity suppart to the Company, The Authorized
Share Capital of the Company is presently Rs.125000.00 crore. The paid-up share capital of the
company has increased by allotment of 87883366 equily shares of Rs. 1000 each aggregating to
Rs. 878839 crore to the Hon'ble Governor of UP during the year 2022-23. The present pakd up
share capdal of the company is Rs 118487 77 crora.

The Fundgs for the subsidiary distribution eompanies are arranged by the company through loans
and bonds. The total Long Terms Bormowings as at 319 March 2023 were Re 55430 47 crore and
short terms Barrowings on that date were Rs. 14020.63 crore.
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Key Management Personnel
5. Name Designation Period
No. (For FY 2022-23)
From (Dateof | Date of
Appointment) Cessatlon
1 Shri M. Devargj Cheimen 02.02 2021 o
-3 Shri Parka] Kumar Managing Dracior 10.03.2021 =
3 Shri P. Guruprasad Nominee Direcior 23.07.2021 =2
4 Shri Anupam Shukla Nominee Direclor 10.08. 2022 -
] Smt Neha Sharma Mominee Director 02 .05.2022 -
[ Shri Nidhi Kumar Narang Director (Finance) 01.08.2022 —
7 Shri Mee! Ratan Kumar Naminea Director 16.04 2013 —
i g Shri Jawed Aslam Momines Direcior 17.07.2020 0608 2072
8 | ShriAmit Kumar Srivastava | Dwector (Commercial) 24052022 e
10 Shri Kamalesh Bahadur Director (Corporate 18.06:2022 —
Singh Planning)
1 Shri Sourajit Ghosh Director (1.1.} 18106 2022 s
12 | Shn Kanhaiya Lal Verma Nominee Cirectar 06.06.2022 14.02.2023
13 Shri Sanjai Kumar Singh Nominee Director 14 022023 —
14 | Shri Mrugank Shekhar Dash Directar (PM&A) 12072022 -
Bnattamishra
15 Shri Ranjan Kumar Director (Financa) 17.07.2021 01.06.2022
Srivastava
18 Shri Anil Kumar | Mon-Executive Director 13.01.2022 30,06 2022
| 17 | Shn Ajay Kumar Purear Diractor (FME&A) _ 1007 2018 08.07 2022
[-ra& | Sl Ashwini Kumar Darector (Distribution) 159.01 2024 23.07. 20022
Srivastava
| 19 Shn Anil Kumar Awasthi Chief Financial officer 05.03,2020 30.11.2022
20 Shri Mitin Mifnawan Chief Financial officer 01122022 T
21 | Dr, Jyoti Arora Company Secretary 10.07 2071 16.07 2022

6.2 Policy on Directors' Appointment

The Company being a Govermment Company, the provisions of section 134 (3)e) of the
Companies Act 2013 are not applicable In view of the Naotification Mo, GER-183(E) dated 05-
Jun-2015 isswed by the Ministry of Corporate Aftairs, Government of India.
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6.3 Number of Meeting of the Board & Attendance Thereof

During the financial year 2022-23, thiteen meetings of the Board of Directors of fhe Company
were held. The defads of said meeting along with attendance thereof is annexed as Annexure A,

B4 Details of Audit Committes

Audit Committes

Adcording to section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule § of tha Companies (Meefings of
the Board and s power), the board of the company has canstituted the audi committee consisting of
the follewing Directors as on 31® March, 2023:

5. MNo. | Name of the Committee Mermbars Category

1 Snrl P, Guruprasad Mon-Execufive Director |
2 Shei Pankaj kumar Executive Directar |
3 Shri Neel Ratan Kumar | Mon-Executive Direcior |
4. Shri Nidhs Kumar Narang Executive Director

] Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh Mon-Executive Directar

Number of Meeting of the Audit Committes
During the financial year 2022-23, there were total 14 Meetings of the Audd Committee on the
following dates:

5. No. | Date of Meeting | 5. No. | Date of Meefing |
i 26.05.2022 2. 08.07.2022
3, 10.08.2022 Y 12 08 2027
5 | 27.08.2022 B. | 21.10.2022
7. 11.11.2022 ] 17.01.2023 |
g 12.02.2023 0. [27.08.2023
11. 30.03.2023 I |

The recommendations made by the Audit Committes during the year ware accepted by the Board,

7. Other Committess

7.1 Nomination and Remuneration Committes
Fursuant to the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with companies
(Meetings of Beard and its Power) Rules, 2014 the Board of Direciors haz constituted

Nominatson and Remuneration Committes of the Company. The Composition of the
Committee as on 31.03 2023 was as under -

_5. No. | Name of the Committee Members Category
1 Shri P. Guruprasad Mon-Executive Director
2 _Shri Neel Ratan Kumar Non-Execuive Director
L3 Shri Sanjai Kumar Singh Non-Executive Director

7.2 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Pursuan! 1o the provisions section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors has consfituted

5
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Corporate Social Responsibiity Committee of the Company. The Composition of the
Committee as on 31.03. 2023 was as under

8. No. | Name of the Committee Members | Category
1 Shri Pankaj Kumar Executive Diractor
2 Shri Kamnalesh Bahadur Singh | Executive Director
3 Shri Sanjai Kumar Singh | Non-Executive Director

7.3 Stakeholders Relationship Commities

Pursuant 1o the provisions of gection 1738 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Direciors
es conalituted Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee of the Company. The Composition of the
Committee as on 31.03.2023 was as under:

.No. | Name of the Committoe Mambers | Category

| Shri Pankaj Kumar | Executive Director

B ———— =L e

Shri Neel Ratan Kumar |"Non-Executive Director

Pl =i | A

.

Shri Nidhi Kumar Narang Executive Directar

7.4 Risk Managemen! Commiltes

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Risk Management Committee of the
Company. The Composition of the Committes as on 31.03.2023 was as under;

| & No. | Name of the Commitiee Members | Category
i Shin Pankaj Kumar Executive Direcior
2 Shri Kamalesh Bahadur Singh Executive Direclor
3 | Shri Nidhi Kumar Marang Executive Direclor
4 | Shri Sanjai Kumar Singh Mon-Execulive Diractor
B. Declyration by Independant Dirsctor
Being @ Government Company, the power to appoint independent Director vests with the
Government of LLF and the Company vide |efter dated 23.03.2023 sends is reguirement
proposal {0 administrative department of Government of Siate of Utlar Pradesh, for
appoiniment of requisite number of Indepandent Direciors.
9. Performance Evaluation of Directors

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide nofification dated 5™ June, 2015 has exempted
the Government Companies from the provisions of seclion 178 (2) of the Companies Act,
2013 which proviges the manner of evaluation of performance of Board, its commitiees and
Directors by the Nomination And Remuneration Commitiee. The requirement of menticning
the statement on the manner of formal evaluation of performance of Directors in Boards'
Report as per section 134 (3) of the Act has also been done away with the Governmeant
Companies where the Direclors are evaluated by the Minisiry and Department of the State
Government which s administratively in charge of the company, as per its own evaluation
methodology. Further, MCA wide is notification dated 59 July, 2017 has made an amendment
in the Schedule-IV of the Act, whereby it has exempted Governmant Companies from
comphance with the requirement of perforrmance evaluation by the independent directors of
non-independent directors and Chairman and performance evaiuation of the independent
direcior by the Board, f the concemed department or Ministry has specified these
regquirement.

¥
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10, Auditors And Their Report

10.1

10.2

10.3

SBtatutory Auditor

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India as appointad Ws D. Pathak and Co., Chartéred
Accourtants, Lucknow as the Statutory Auditors of the company for the F.Y, 2022-73.

The replies of management to the observations of the Statutory Audfiors on the annual
financial statements (Standalone as well as Consolidated) for the financial year ended 314
March, 2023 are annexed herewith marked as Annexure - 1 of this Director Report.

Cost Auditor

In terms of the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
{Cost record and Cost Audil) Rules, 2014, the Board of Direclors appointed W's. R.M, Bansal
& Co., Cosl Accountants, Lucknow as Cost Auditar for the financial year 2022-23, The cost
audit for the F.Y. 2022-23 is completed

Secretarial Auditor

In terms of provision of section 204 of tha Companies Act, 2013 company has appointed M's
M's Manish Mshra & Associates | Lucknow, Practicing Company Secretary for conducting
Secrefarial Audit for the financial year 2022-23 The Secretarial Audlt Reporl s placed at
Annexure-11 of this Director Report along with replies of management to the observation(s)
therein

10.4 Adoption of Annual Accounts

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India [CAG'S) conducts supplementary audif w's 143
of the Companies Act, 2013, Supplementary Audit by CAG'S for the financial year 202223 is
completed and, therefore, the reply to the CAG'S Comments will be attached with the Director
Report afong with CAG'S comments as enclosed as Annexure 1.

11 Reports on Subsidiaries and Assoclates Company

11.1 The company has following fwve subsidiades as on 319 March, 2023,

¥ in Crore
5 Mame of the DISCOMs Status | % of | Authorized | Paid-up Share
Mo. share | Capital Capital
: held  {Amount) (Amount) |
A Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran HNigam Lid Eubs.idjﬂr:rimﬁ';'ﬁ 3000000 25132 58
{PUVYNL)
{CIN-U31200UP20038CGC027461) | el
B h:ﬁﬁmmm Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid, | Subsigiary | 100% 30000.00 27784 46
{ L)
{CIN-U31200UP20035GC027455)
5] D;mgmm Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid. | Subsidiary | 100% 3000000 2346174
i
(CIN-U31200UP20035GC02T460) . :
D Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid, | Subsidiary | 100% 25000 00 17127 82
{PasVWNL)
L (CIN-U31200UP2003SGC027458) A
E Kanpur Electricty Supply Company Ltd | Subsidiary | 100% 3000.00 2248 31
(KESCO)
| {CIN-U40105UP19895GC024626) | |

&
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11.2 Financial Results of the Subsidiaries
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The company has no associate companies or joint ventures as at 31.03.2023,
The company has prepared consolidated financial statements of the company snd its
subsidiaries

A geparate statements containing the sslisnt feaiures of the financial stetemeniz of
subsidiary in form ADC-1 as Annexure - IV farms pan of Annual Report.

2022-23

a. Financial results for the period ended 31.03.2023 along with previous year figures are

smmarized helow:
T in Crore

Particulars PuvVVHL MVVML DVVHL ~ PasvwhL RESCO

F¥. F¥ F¥. EY. E¥. F.¥. F¥, F.¥. FY. | F¥.

2022-23 | 2021-22 | ME-1) | XA | ME2py | 2022 | D3 | medds | ooz | 202422

| | | i

Rivers from | 1358063 | 1242470 | 1370775 | 1308987 | 1244781 | 1040B.E3 | 2748330 | 1820100 | 318145 | 274462 |
Sahe of Powsr |
Otherlnoome | GB3535 | 747335 | 653207 | SI0201 | A04B.00 | #400.21 | GEOO.15 | 501893 | M08 | I a7
TOTAL |A) 2049637 | 19898.08 | 20240.72 | 1845248 | 1739681 | 1481274 | 834048 | 24020.33 | 3601.67 | 30711.79
UpsrAbonad
Expandiung: - L
Fuschase  of | 1803088 | 1208218 | 1R37006 | 1a7B0 6 | 1529053 | 108a7 12 | 2187420 | 20109.85 | 246587 | 254700
e
[ Employes B AT BETEY |  B1302 | 40045 | 37263 | G000 ESO0K | 12598 | 12511
Sareh
Exparses
Repars & MaE? | B15.59 676 | A1 | 1B BA& 1A | 707.08 ET020 | 4480 | 4288
Maintenance
Expenaes 1w
Adminigirabve, | 70563 ET215 B304 LT TE.97 | G654 | 41T T3 45104 | 2250 21278 |
GGanaral &
Chihar
Expansgs
TOTAL (H) 1BOTE.S4 | 1400583 | 1BI1T.A | 1527183 | 16ATE.T1 | 1263030 | 23319.06 | 2172117 | 2968,33 | DWIL.TE |
 Goacaiianai :
Profiticss A- | 241043 | BES116 | 202301 | 38055 | 51990 | 2281.81 | 802040 | 2r8816 | TiE34 | soma
B=C |
inieresl  @nd | 27TA4EE | JETSAT | 160045 | 1TRSET | 207EG4 | I4GE3 | 195406 | 150932 | 2MT3 | ==z |
Finance
Charges I ht | EREESSS
Dapracaton 115816 | Bar 7§ TECEY B74.07 B17 43 B36.82 | BGEBi 64323 | 5652 | A |
Bad Dsbls & | S106.15 | 200430 | 417486 | 243838 | 207330 | 221080 | 16872 430,70 | Ta0.7H | (10055
Proviions
TOTAL (O} SO0B.ET | SO27T16 | B4I1BY | 4BIGO0 | EEGG.ST | 494750 | 402080 | 266434 | T3iad | 2000
Mot |
ProfitfLcas
Betare iB5&044) | (166.00) | (4799.7%) | (1665.05) (S046.6T) | (Z71569) | 100851 | (36E18) | 410 | {1188T
Excaptional |
b Tax
Excegtional (2083) | (42TE) | (2013 | (IFE9) | (27.90) | (oea 05 | (A14) | @041 | (358 | 104.10)
e
“ :
ProfitiLoss |
Afser (BS10.27) | (593.82) | (4B99.82) | (2O320) | (SOTI.TT] | (2060.34) | 09167 | (69929) | omv | (2rd0T)
i |
| Hemns & : J
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‘Bafore Tax | | ]

Peouizion
Tax

for

ProfilLoss | 778 {0.52) 4,55 A1 B.01 [31.26) 15,05 . (2.02)

Aftar Tax

72

113

Adoption of Anmisal Accounts

The Audited Accounts of the DISCOMs for the FY 2022-23 along with CAG Comments
have been approved by the Board of the Discoms and shall be placed before respective
Annual General Meating for adoption.

12 Compliances

12.1 Directors Responsibility Statemants

Pursuant fo section 134 (3} {(c) of the Companies Act 2013 the Directors to the best of their

knowledge and belief state that:

{ir In the preparstion of Annual Account, the applicable accounting standards have been
Toliowed along with proper explanation relating to material depariure;

{W) Such accounting policles have been selected and appled them consigtently and made
judgments and estimates are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company fior that parad;

(i} Proper and sufficient share has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
recards in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assat of the company and for preventing and directing fraud and other imegularity;

(v} The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis: and

(v} Proper system have been revised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system works adequate and operating efectively.

12.2 Adeguacy of Internal Control System

The company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all assets
are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use of disposition and 1o
ensure that all transactions are authorized, recorded, and prepared correctly and adequstbaly.
All financial and audit control systems are also reviewed by the sudit committes of the Board
of the Directors of the Company

12.3 Annual Return of the Company

Pursuant to the proviso inserted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide the Companies
(Management and Adménistration) Amendment Rules, 2020 dated August 28, 2020, the
company shall not be required to attach the exiract of the annual retumn with the Board's
repar in Farm No. MGT 8, in case the web link of such annual return has besn disclosed in
the Board's report in acoordance with sub-section {3) of Section 92 of the Companies At
2013 Therefore, the extract of the Annual Relumn is made avalable on the websde of fhe

company at Www upenergy in

&
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12.4 Particulars of Loans, Guarantees, Investment and Securities wis 186 of Companies
Act, 2013

i} There are no guarantees given and securities provided during the year fo any other

bady corporate or person.
{if) The investment of the company in its subsidiaries DISCOMs during the year are given

a5 under
¥ in Crore
5.No. Name of the DISCOMs [ Amaunt
A Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid i 3958.70
B Madhyanchal Vidyut \ifran Migam Ltd. | 2432 22
G | Dﬂuhlmnv:hal‘u"dw.nt Vitran MNigam Lid. 201822
D _Paschimanchal Widyut Vitran Migam Lid 951,53
| E | Kanpur Elecincity Supply Company Lid. 264,55 |
TOTAL 9525.01

The Status of investment of funds in subsidiaries and other companies as at
31.03 2023 has bean given in note no. 5 of the standalone fnancial siatement of the
company.

[iil} Fmancial arrangements through loans/bonds ete are made on bahalf of subsidiaries
NSCOMs and subseguantly are transferrediadjusted against respective DISCOMs.

12.5 Risk Management Policy
The Company is a public seclor underaking whally owned by the Govemment of Uittar
Fradesh. The policy on different matters are to be folowed from the directives issued by the
Government of U. P. from time to time. The company has an adeguale system af sk
assessment and management. However, the policles are roviewed from time 1o time, as and
when required.

126 Corporate Social Responsibility
The Lompany has incurred sverage losses during the three preceding financial year as per
the calculation in accerdance with provisions of saction 198 of the Companies Act, 2013,
hence no expandiure incurted by the company

12.7 Particulars of Contract or Arrangement with Related Parties

The company's major related parly ransaction is generally with subsidiaries distribution
companies. The details of transaction with related parties are annexed herewith marked as
Annexcure V of this audit repont. Necessary disclosure of retated party transactions has also
been given on note no, 30{19) of the financial statements of the company.

12.8 Dividend Distribution Policy

The Directors do not racommend any dividend for the year, a2 the company has no profit to
distribute,

1.9 Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

As per the sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act. 2013 and Rules made there under, the Company has Internal Comgiaint

5
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Committes in place to redress complaints received regarding the sexual harassment, During
the Financial Year 2022-23, Total Three complaints on sexual harassment was received.

Repaorting of Frawd

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors nor the Secretarial Audidors has
reported any instances of raud commitied against the Company by its efficers or employees,

Managerial Remuneration

Fariculars of remuneration paid to executive key managerial personne! (as mentioned n
above point no. §.1) during the F Y. 2022-23 are fumished hersunder:

Tin Crore
S.No. Mame Designation Remuneration Paid
2022-23 | 2021-22
1 Shri M. Devara) Chalrman 0.47 0.36
2, Shri Pankaj Kumar Managing Director 0.35 0.35
13 Shri Nidhi Kumar Narang Director (Finance) 033 |
(4. | Shri Amit Kumar Srivastava Director (Commercial) 0.52 | :
a3 Shri Ashok Kumar Srivastava | Direclor (Commercial) 013
] Shri Kamalesh Bahadur Singh | Director (Corporate Planning) 031 B
7. | Shri Sourajit Ghosh Director (IT) - 0.30 ]
(B | Snri Ashwani Kumar Srivastava | Director (Distibution) 0.08 018
[ Shei Ranjan Kumar Srivastava | Director (Finance)
0. Shri Ajay Kumar Purwar Director (PM & A o7 .24
"11. | Shri Sudhir Arya Director (Finance) 015 |
12, | Shn Anil Kumar Awasthi Chief Financial Officer D.65 0.43°
13 | Shri Nitin Nijhawan | Chief Financial Officer 0.07 '
14 | Dr Jyoti Arora | Gompany Secretary 0.09 014
=== Total | 348 199

Significant Material Ordar

Mo significant or material order work for by the Regulators or Courts o Tribunal which Impact
the going concern status and company's operation.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted nor renewed any amount falling within the purview of
provisions of secion 73 of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with the Companies {Acceptance
of Deposit) Rules 2014 during the year under review Hence, the details relating to deposits:
s also raquirement for furnishing of detalls of deposits which are not in compliance which
chapter-\' of the Act may be treated as ML

Vigil Mechanism

The Company has a separate Vigiiance Department to ensure transparency, objectivity and
quality of decision making in various operations. There i3 al$0 & comman Vigilance
Department of Government of U, P for all Governmant Depariments/Undertakings.
Appropriate disciplinary action is initiated against the involved employees. Necessary actions
are aiso taken for improvement of the system, wharever found n&cEssany.
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12.15 Conservation of Energy, Technolegy Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings

Since the company is involved in the business of bulk purchase and sale of power o its
subsidlary distribution companies, the provisions relating o Conservation of Energy,
Technology Absorption are not applicable to the company, However, brief details of energy
conservalions measures taken through distribution companies are given here under;

Conservation of Energy

Uttar Pradesh is one of the largest states in the country. During the year 2022.231 the
company was able to meet enargy and demand throughou? the state with minimum possible
restrictions and control measures. Mecessary steps are taken by the DISCOMs from fime to
tme. The major sieps that have been taken by the DISCOMs for conservation of energy are

2% follows:
0] Distribution of LED Buibs, Tube Lights and energy efficient fans under the UJALA
Schemsa

i) Installation of grid connected solar power plant at  individual agricultune
consumer/Private Tube well Consumer’ Krishi Upbhogta at 33KW/1 1KV Substations
and feeder level sclarization under the PM-KUSUM YOJANA,

[} Installation of energy efficient equipment.

{iv} In, house renewal and modernization.

{v) Improving operation efficency.

i) Monitoring of supply of elecincity process and analysis of requiar data important for
Bnergy conservation.

(il Under RSPV Regulation 2019 issued by the UPERC, Solar Power Consumers are
allowed the facility of net meter and Under RSPV Regulation 2019 | First
Amendment) dated 01.06 2022 facilitates Met Billing.

(i) 1000 Numbers of Grid Connected & Individual PTW Consumer Pumps are Solarized.

Technology Absorption
{a) Efforts made towards technology absorplion, adaptation and innovation are as under
(1} Installation of electronic meters/smart meters of updated technology as per the need of
the system,

(ii) Installation of capacior banks at 33 KV substations,

(iif) LT less distribufion system in rural areas

(v} Feeder separabon waorks

(v} Technotogy up gradation in the areas of process improvement,

{vi) Effective energy management for technology absorption and energy conservations
MEASUNES,

(b} Benafite derived as & resull of the above effonts:

(i} Accurate melering

(il Sustained Accuracy

(i) Reduction in aggregate fransmission and commercial losses.

(v} Reduction in theft,

{v] Improved quality in supply of power.

{c] Improvement and development activilies in the electricity wlility area are continued like
energy efficiency of power network, power quality and power reliability, renewable Brargy
for envirenmental banefits, improving customer services and safety, 1T enabied applicat-
ions ets

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out Go
Buring the year under review there was no foreign exchange earnings and out go.

8
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13 Human Resources and Training

The Company has a separate Indusinal Relatsons Department and Personnel and
Administration Depariment. The Company takes pride in s welltrained, efficient,
experienced and committed man power of Engineers, Officers, Staff and other workers, In
the year 2022-23, exercize for promotions in ail cadres was done. During the period under
g, Cur Personnal and Administration Depariment has been entrusted tha recruitment
work for the company and on behadf of the subsidiary distribution companies. The Company
has also a separate Service Commission Wing for recruitmeant of the amployeeas.

Communication meetings with unions and associations; workehop on fransmission
and distribution system, state load dispatch system elc. were conducted during the year
Both the employees and management complemented each others' efforts in furthering the
interest of the company as well as stakeholders, signifying and highlighting overall harmooy
and cordlal employ relations prevalent in the company.

The Company has a separate Training Institute at Lucknow.  MNewly recruited officers
arvd employess under go company’s training program; The knowledge of the engineers,
officers and other employees is being updated on confinuous basis both within the
crganizations and from ocutside training/refresher courses,

14. Particulars of Employees

As per provisions of Section 187(12) of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, every
fisted company is required 1o disciose the ratio of the remuneration of each director 1o the
median employee's remuneration and detsis of employees receiving remuneration
exceeding limits as prescribed from time to ime in the Dreclors’ Report.

However, as per notification dated 5™ June, 2015 isswed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government Companies are exempied from complying with provisions of Section 187 of the
Companies Ad, 2013, Therefore, such parficulars have not been included and do not farm
part of this Directors’ Repart

15. Achievement in various fields by the Company,

A5 a Corporation, Entity have to fulfill various responsibilibes towards its stakehoiders, and
for that kind purpose have to achieve various norms for itz stakeholders, A list of various
achievements made by Company during the perod under review is annexed as Annexure
I,

16. Acknowledgement

The Derectors of your company wish 1o place on record their deep appreciation for the
confinued suppart received from the Government of Utlar Pradesh, especially the Departments of
Energy, Finance, Planning, Law and other Departments of Government of UP. and support
received from the Government of India particularty Ministry of Power, Ministry of New and
Renewable Energy, Miniztry of Environment, Forests and Climate Change, Minisiry of Corporate
Affairs, The Ceniral Board of Direct Taxes and The Central Board of Indirect Taxes, GST
Authorities and UP Electricity Regulatory Commission, Rural Electrification Corporation, Power
Finance Corporation and other Financial Instiufions, Central Electricity Authorily, Central
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Electricity Regulatory Commission, Appeliate Tribunal Electricity, Regional Power Committess,
Slate Litiities and Stock Exchanges. Banks and Financial Institutions,

The Directors of your company also convey thelr gratitude o the electricity consumess of the
state for their co-operation and confidence reposed by them in our subsidiary distribution
COMpaEnias

The Directors of your company alsa thank Office of the Compiroller and Auditor General of
India, Central Statutory Auditors, Branch Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditers, Cost Auditors and
Secretarial Auditors for their constructive suggestion, guidance and co-cperation,

The Direclors also appreciate and value the contributions made by every member of LIPPCL
and 13 subsidiaries across the State

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: (Nidhi Kumar Narang)  (Pankaj Kumar)
Place: Lucknow Director Finance Managing Director
CiN-03473420 DiN-02005154
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ANNEXURE - A

* Details of Number of Mesting of Board of Directors for F.Y. 2022-23

5. No. | Date of Meeting §. MNeo. | Date of Meeting

1. 175" Board Mesting — 26062022 | 2, 180" Board Meeting — 24,06 2022

3 181% Board Mesting— 08.072022 |4, | 182" Board Meeling - 16,07 2022

3 183" Board Meeting - 10.08.2022 | 6. 184™ Board Meeting - 12.05.2022
K 185" Board Meeting — 27 092022 | B 185" Board Meeting - 21 10.2022

8. 187" Board Meeting —11.112022 | 10| 185" Board Maeting — 17 01 3023
(11, | 189" Board Meeting - 14022023 |12 | 180 Board Meeting — 27,03 2023
| 13 | 191" Board Meeting - 30.03 2023

+ Details of attendance of Board Members in the Meeting of the Board of Directors.,

During the financial year 2022-23, thers were thireen meetings ¢f the Board of Directors of the
Company. The number of meetings attanded by mach director during the financial year is as

following:-
[ & Name of the Director ' No. of Meetings No. of % of
No. which were Meetings Attendance
entitied to attend attended
Shri M. Devaraj 13 13 100
3 Shei Panka] Kumar 13 13 100
R Shei P. Guruprasad 13 13 100
4 Shri Anupam Shukia [] 1 11
5. Smi Neha Sharma 8 i 0
B Shri Nidhi Kumar Narang 12 12 100
[ Shri Neel Ratan Kumar 13 2 15
6. | Shri Jawed Aslam 2 0 0
g Shri Amit Kumar Srivastava 13 13 100
10. | Shri Kamalesh Bahadur Singh 12 12 100
11 Shri Sourajit Ghosh 3 1 a3
12, Shri Kanhaiya Lal Verma g 0 0
T3, Shri Sanjai Kumar Singh a 1 33
14 Shri Mrugank Shekhar Dash 10 8 80
Bhattamishra
15. Shri Ranjan Kumar Srivastava 1 o 0
18, Shri Anil Kumar 2 2 100
7. Shri Ajay Kumar Purwar 3 2 66658
18 | Shr Ashwani Kumar Srivastava 4 3 75
19 Dr. Jyoti Arara 3 P 66.66
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

.......

statement and matters where we are unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate
audit evidence. Our opinion is qualified in respect of these matters,

We conducted our audit of the Standalonce Financial Statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10} of the Act.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
independence reguirements that are relevant to our audit of the Siandalone
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

(C) Key Audit Matters:

| Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as & whole. Except for the matters described in the basis of qualified
opinion including Annexure 1 to the audit report, we have determined that there
are ng other Key Auwdit Matters to communicate in our report,

Mo comments

(D) Emphasis of Matter Paragraph:

1. Tax deducted at source 92.64 Crore (Note 12- Other Current Assets) includes
Rs. 7.09 Crore refunds pending with Income Tax Department relating to
linancial year 2007-08 to 2019-20 which have not been adjusted till the
close of the financial year.

With reference to the said refund of Rs 7.09
crore, it is 0 be informed that regarding the
refund relating to the assessment year 2011-12,
2015-16 and 2016-17, the Income Tax
Department  has  issued  letler  no.
ITBACOMF! 17 /2023 -24 /1052528983 (1)
dated 02.03.2023, orders were issued under
Section 154 / 254 of the Income Tax Act 1961,
according to which a refund of Rs
5,48 67 481,00 was issued to the Corporation
for the above three wyears and refund
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PLY TO THE STATUT:

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31,03,2023

of the Corporation, action will be taken to get |
the remaining refund of TDS of Rs, 7.09 crore.

T

#. As per information provided to us Receivable from penerators includes
Rs.707.68 Crore debit balance pertaining to M/s Rosa Power Company [td
towards debit notes  raised by the Company against which, as explained to
us, stay order have been issued by Appropriate Authoritics, but which have
not been reversed like other cases as mentioned in Para no. 30 of Notes 1o
Accounts relating to M/s Lalitpur Power Generation Company.

b. Note 6- Loans & Others Financial Assets (Non-Cumrent) includes
Rs.118.21 Crore as a commitment advance for share in generation in
Ultra Mega Power Project, As per information and explanation given to
us, Company has decided 1o opt out of these  projects due to closure of the
projects and requested Nodal Agency (PFC) for status of refurn al
money. Being old advances, Management should take necessary action
for recovery/adjusiments of this Advance.

' Debit balance of Rs 135,36 crores against
Rosa Power is due to debit notes amounting
to Rs. 707 crores issued in the month of April,

2018 recovery of which had been stayed by
the APTEL till further order.

‘There are no differences in the amount of the
advances as per the books of UPPCL and the
advances shown by the PFC as is clear from

the table below: -
LNIFP Milvan | Advance | Exce Remarks
=311 Received - |
per Fradm Va- |
Fl1E& LFPCL resn
P as per meile
{Ha} PRCEL d
{Sodal Ady
Agency) Ange
(M) Paiil
. R} .
CHRISSA LRl B4 108 | The amounl paid fe
+ Cirigea ix R 6960
133 Crores including Hs.
[ Inkerest) A0 Crores which
_ Wt _._.._._.__._n_u. dhiniih
as paid by Saan
LnPp
Famiher, 0 has ‘been
conlrmeed by Mlia
PEC that the amou
of RsTI00 {rowes
eurlier mestiened by

hem 5 incluling
[miczest accroed and
the amound paid by

LIMPCL, is Rs 09 bE
Crores Omly  (Hs
3,IH o rewes
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

UPPCL . is alsu
dE AT W = | mached herewith, |
KARAN .12 11 1K | Karanpum LInMPP
PLRA haas  ocknivwiedged

the amniom received
oo, LIPPCL, of Ra
112 Conies. Copy of
stmternml  proevided
by Karggam i
mitached herew il

TOTAL | 13697 | 124.9% -2

i

As per Note no-14 to the Notes to Accounts, average billing rate
methodology has been used as per decision of higher management of UPPCL
instead of Differential Bulk Supply Tari{l (DBST) adopted in the previous
years. Reasons of such change have not been disclosed in the Notes to
Accounts although it has impact on cost allecation o individual DISCOMS,

UPPCL has changed the methodology/method
of allocation of power purchase cost to
Discoms to ABR{Average Billing Rate} and
necessary disclosure in this regard has been
made at point no.14 in the Notes to Accounts
of the Financial statement.

Accounting Policy No. VIII of the Company u.n_.mu_.m_.:m power purchases was
not incorporated, where final approval of the tariff by the Regulatory
Commission has not been granted.

As per Note no. 11 (Financial Assets-Other (Current), Company has made |

It is already mentioned in the accounting
policy of the company that power purchase
from Central Genemting Units and State
Crenerating Uit 15 accounted for al the rale
approved by Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (CERC) and UP Electricity
Regulatory Commission (UPERC)
respectively, Hence, it s implied that the
power purchase 15 accounted for al the rates
approved by the regulatory commission
. whether provisional or final.

The fact related to ?nr.:u provisions has

provision for doubtful receivables @10% on Rs.2159.00 Crore which | already been disclosed in the Notes o

ineludes 123921 Crore relating to wholly owned subsidiaries. Incremental
provision for doubtful debts relating to wholly owned subsidiaries made
during the year needs review by the Management,

Accounts at point no.07. As far as review of
the same is concerned, it is submitted that we
are in the process of reviewing & revising the
accounting policy and necessary action shall
be taken accordingly.
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MANAGEMENT S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

=

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section | No comments
134{5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of
the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended and other accounting principles generally aceepted in India. This
responsitbility also includes maintenance of adequate aceounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequale infernal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or error,

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a poing concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease
| operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the
Company’s [inancial reporling process,

ditor's HResponsibility  for the Auodit of the Standa

_ Statements: o T

| Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the linancial | No comments
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
| of error, and 1o 1ssue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance 15 a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
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GEMENT'S REPLY

TORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

| » Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
staternents represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial
Statemnents that individually or in aggregate makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our awdit.

| We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements reparding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters, We describe these matters in our anditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstance, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters:
We did not audit the books of accounts [/ information of Zone included in the
standalone Financial Statements of the Company which include assets of Rs

....... g
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE CORPORATION F ENDED ON 31.03.2023

| {d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash |
Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in |
agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the
Lone not visited and not audited by us.

(e) Except for the matters described in the *Basis for Qualified Opinion™ section, |
in our opinion, the afpresaid Standalone Financial Siatements comply with |
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read
with relevant rules issued there under.

(f} Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification No, GSR 463(E)
dated 5"June, 20135 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of |
India; provisions of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Act, regarding |
disqualification of the direciors are not applicable o the Company _

(g} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls system in place
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our report in “Annexure-
1Iv”,

{h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in | No comments
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

L. Except for the effects of the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified
Opinion™ section, the Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litizations on its financial position in its financial statement. Refer Note 30 to
the Financial Statements.

. As per information and explanation furnished to us, Company has not
envisaged any foresceable losses on any long term contracts except mentioned
by us in the *Basis of gqualified opinion’

i, There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.,

iv.  (a) The management has represented that, to the best ol its knowledge and

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes 1o the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from bormowed funds or ghare
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MAMAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

On the basis of such checks gz we considered appropriate and according to the
information and cxplanations given to us during the course of our andit, we report
that:

Na comments

LM Em e m——

MNote- 12 Other (Current Assets) Rs 156790 Crore include Rs 431,68 crore
Receivable from Generators as mentioned in Para 24 of Notes 1o Accounts-30 for
which no confirmation and reconciliations are available. Same has been reported
in last vear Audit for making suitable Provision.

| We are of the opinien that Provisien for Rs 431.68 crore “Receivable from
Gienerators” should be made in accounts.

Reconcilintion of these balances are still under
process by dedicated outside agency. The
necessary accounting’ adjustment shall be made
after completion of said reconciliation,

Company has made a provision for impairment of investment in Subsidiaries,
associate and others [Note-5 except Para Il (b) Bonds] on the basis of Net worth
of Investee Subsidiaries as on 31 March, 2023 (Refer Para 29 of Note = 30 “Notes
on Accounts™), which is not in accordance with Ind AS 36 Impairment of
Assets.

As per para 9 of Ind AS 36, which states that
"An entity shall assess at the end of each
reporting  period, whether there s any
indication that an asset may be impaired. If
such indication exists, the entity shall estimate
the recoverable amount. Hence, the company
has estimated the recoverable amount on the
basis of net worth of the subsidiaries,

Loans and Cther Financial Assets (Note-6), Trade Receivables-Others (Note-8),
Financial Assets-Others (Note-11), Other Current Assets - (Note-12), Financial
Liability-Trade Payables (Note-18), Other Financial Liabilities (Current)-except
Current maturities of long-term borrowings and Interest accrued but not due on
borrowings (Note-19) includes certzin old balances under various heads of assets
and liabilities which are carrving over since last so many years and have not
been reviewed/reconciled during the financial vear.
As informed to us, above heads include balances transferred from transfer
schemes, reconciliation and confirmation for the same has not been done by
' Company which needs to be reviewed/reconeiled and suitably adjusted in the
books of accounts. Similar issues also were brought 1o the notice of management
_ in previous audit report but no corrective actions seem to have been taken in the
linancial vear 2022-23. Major Balances include a) Rs 15.55 Crore (Note No. 6)-
Loans & other financial Assets (Non-Current) including Rs. 5.19 Crore (Security

The old balances which are carrving over since

last s0 many years, are mostly related to
Transfer scheme. Presently we are in the
process of scrutinizing the same and necessary
accounting like writing offfwriting back ete
shall be done after the thorough review of the

SAIme.
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDAL

OME FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31,03.2023

terms of ._._“Pm.mu_mm_.a:__nnm:n: deed executed with the bankers, Company has to tauke
up the matter suitably with the Lenders. Appropriate disclosure for the same has
not been given in the Motes to accounts.

—_—— L o s

Non-Compliances of Ind-AS

The Company has not complied with the following Ind AS notified under

Scetion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 3 of the Companies

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended):

a. Financial Assets- Financial Assets-Other (current) {(Mote-11), Other Current
Assets (Note-12), Financial Liabilities-Trade payable (Note-18) and Other
Financial Liabilities (Note-19) have been classified as current assets/liabilities
include balances which are oulstanding for realisation/setilement since
previous  financial #wvears amd in  the absence of adeguate
information/explanations regarding the realis ability/settlement/
confirmation of balances for such samounts within twelve months afier the
year end, classification of same as current assets/liabilities is inconsistent
with Ind AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements. This has resulted in
over statement of respective current assets/liabilities and understatement of the
corresponding non-current assetsfliabilitics. Few specific instances include
Unscheduled Interchanges Charges Pool afc is Rs 514.86 Cr and Reactive
Energy Charges Rs 123.79 Cr as on 31® march 2023 included in “Current
Asgets-(her™ Note =11,

Statements, ‘an entity xhall cloxsify an aEser’
liahility as current when, inter alia, If expecis
to  realive’  senle  the asser’  Hability
frespectively) within twelve months after the
reporting period.”

The Company expects the Financial Assets-
Trade Receivables (Note-8), Financial Assets-
Other (Note=11), Other Current Assets (Note-
12); and Fimancial Liabilities-Trade Payable
(Mote-18) and Other Financial Liabilities
(Note-19) to be realized and settled
(respectively) within twelve months after the
reporting period. Hence, the aforementioned
items are being classified current and not as
non-current.

3 mnncm__.::.mn_: of Tnsurance and other _._Eu._.: ..n__._h__.? of Income Tax, [nterest on
Income Tax & Trade Tax/GST, imerest on loans to staff and other items of
income covered by Significant Accounting Policy No. B (¢) of Note-1 has been
done on cash basis. This is not in accordance with the provisions of Ind AS
| Presentation of Financial Statements.

Considering the uncertainty of realisation,
these incomes are accounted for on receipt
basis.

. Additions during the year in Property, Plant and Equipment include Employee
cost at a fixed percentage of the cost of each addition to Property, Plant and
Equipment in accordance with Note-1 Significant Accounting Policy Para C (I)
(d). Such employee cost to the extent not directly attributable to the acquisition
and/or installation of Property, Plant and Equipment is inconsistent with Ind

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well
as multiplicity of functions at particular unit,
the company has formulated a policy of
accounting and capitalizing the employee
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY A

TANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

for in the Financial Assets and hence, has
considered the same as its Fair Value,

g. Further Company has notl diselosed the reasons [or non- complianes of varous
Ind AS as required by IND AS-1 Presentation of Financial Statlements.

The necessary Accounting and disclosures has
been made as per Ind AS and accounting
policy adopted by the company.

Inter unit transactions amo unting Rs. 148,17 Cr, are subjeet to reconciliation and
consequential adjustments. (Refer Para 8 Note — 307 Notes on Accounts”).

The Inter unit transactions ar¢e under
reconciliation. The reconciliation of inter unit
transactions is a continuous process and the
effect of the entries is given in the accounts of
reconctliation.

1100

Note-16 “FINANCIAL LIABILITIES OTHERS (NON-CURRENT)" includes
Rs B04.87 Crore Liabilities apgainst Loan, the nature of loan and its terms and
conditions are not disclosed.

In the present case, oul of Rs 30487, Rs
147.05 crores s related to Transfer Scheme
and balance amount of Rs.65782 is old
balances which are carrying over since long
Presently we are in the process of scrutinizing
the same and necessary accounting like writing
offf'writing back ete shall be done after the
thorough review of the same. The unadjusted
transfer scheme balances after due scrutiny
will pet transferred to separate AG code and
will be adjusted in future as and when it get
reconciled  as per decision of Higher
management.

C&AG auditors during audit of financial year 2020-21 have commented up on
understatement of provision of impairment on investment in DISCOMS since
company had credited recoverable amount from Govt. of U.]* under Atmar Nirbhar

Bharat Subsidy Scheme to “other equity” instead of “Deferred Income™ which was
consequently included in the Net worth of the DISCOMs and considered for
making provision towards investment in IMSCOMs, Company has neither made
any adjustment in the books of sceount nor disclosed properly the reasons for non-
rectification of such material error  in the notes to Accounts, This is having impact
on the provision for impairment/consequential losses and state of affairs of the _

We have referred this matter 1o mx_un_.___
Advisory Committee of Institute of |
Chartered Accountants of India. Since
opinicn of EAC on this matter is yet to be
re¢ceived, hence  required accountal |/
correction eatry/ disclosures will be done
accordingly after the receipt of epinion.
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STAT A

THE nﬂmwﬂ%@%ﬁhﬁm

monthly trial balances is not nn_EnmE enough to give financial position of different
account al any given time in an organized manner. It was observed that the
maintenance of party-wise subsidiary ledgers and its reconciliation with primary
books of accounts ie., cash book and sectional journals are not proper and
effiective.

technology, the company i35 in process of
implementation of ERP system.

14,

16,

15,

Employee benefit expenses (Note- 23), Administrative, General & Other Expenses
(Mote- 26), and Repair & Maintenance Expenses (Note- 27) have been allocated
among Subsidiaries and other power sector companies owned by the Go UP (ie.,
UPPTCL, UPRVUNL & UPJVNL}) on the basis of data / information {i.e., units of
power sold to Subsidiaries DISCOMs, no. of employees, area occupied) related to
the financial year 2021-22, instead of financial year 2022-23, (Para 28 of Note- 30
“Motes on Accounts”).

In wview of many difficalties in
obtaining/collecting all the base information
for allocation of expenditure at the end of the
vear, the basis of information for allocation has
been taken for the previous year.

Non-Disclosures in Notes to Accounts: -

Following disclosures have not been made in accounts: -

a. Disclosure regarding amount of subsidy not accounted for in case of disputed
solar power cases.

b. Allotment date for Share application money placed with DISCOMS.

c. Risk Management factor do not include Matrix of Age Wise Borrowings and
Liabilities due.

Management has made disclosures which is

nccessary and related to accounts for the FY
2022-23.

Major N on-Compliances of Law

1) Company has not appointed any Company Secretary as required  w's 203 of | Company has made recruitment of Company

Company Act 2013,

secretary and the same 1s under process.

i1) As per section 177 of the companies acts 2013, h.n___E.m|Er., EE.I__..: __u__..__:.__.‘,_.mE.._._J.__umﬂ

issues were not placed before Audit committee.as also delegated by the Board

of Directors:

a. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company
with related parties.

b. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

¢. Ewvaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

d. Monitoring the end use raised through public offers and related matters.

s

All related party transactions are considered
and approved by the Auwdit Committee and
placed before the Board on half vearly basis
and all other stipulated matters are placed
before the Audit Committee and Board as and
when arise,
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

ﬁﬂﬂnmzu is not approved under the tanff approved by the regulator |
neither Depreciation is allocated to the Distribution companies.

The company has not sought any clarification from relevant regulatory
authorities regarding the same.

B.

Payment of Lease

Unit #972 (UP Vigilance Cell) and #uanit 327 (Electricity Store Procurement
Circle) are being maintained at rental premises. As explained to us the rent of
Umit 972 is being deposited to Court as the ownership of the premises is sub-
judice. Further latest lease agreement and the rent receipt were not being
provided to us for premises with Unit 327, forther Compliances of Ind AS 116
15 not done at zone level.

Investments

The company has entered in to ammangement with MPPMCL for 18.15 MW
share in the project of Rajghat HPP at an equity contribution of Rs 66.74 crove
which works out to 40.32% share in the total cost of capital of Rs 165.50
crore, however the unit is unaware of the existence of the equity contribution
paid 1o MPPMCL as explained to us the amount of Equity contribution is not
identified in books of accounts further necessary detail on the same is required
from Fund section of the company by the EIE&PC which remained
unclarified till date, therefore in absence of information and - adequate
explanation we cannot comment upon it

In this reference. it is submitted that the present
case is not a lease agreement, it's just a normal
rent agreement which has been done to use the
premises. Hence, IND AS 116 will not be
applicable in the instant case and accordingly
no compliance of the same 15 required.
Presently, due to ownership dispute the matter
is subjuidice in court, hence the renewal rent
agreement is pending. However, liability for
payment of rent is being created on monthly
basis in case of Unit #327. Further, amount of
monthly rent is being deposited incourt in case
of Unit #572.

The E_u..Er.E of Rs. 65.50 Crores considerad as
equity contribution against share of UP in
Rajghat HEP was done at the time of erstwhile
UPSEB (during 1997-1%98). The matter is
under serutiny/reconciliation and accordingly
appropriate action will be taken.

As regard, the additional amount of .24
Crores as UP's shere towards Difference in
actual capital cost of the Rajghat HEP spread
over the years FY 2002-03, 2003-04 and FY
2004-05 has been set off against the intercst
payable to UPPCL by MPPCL in compliance
of MoM dated 25072018, No separate |
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDAL ONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

LT Uit Code Unit Mame Al Amount correction  are _U.ﬁmn._.ﬁ. made in cumeni FY
Cad Dutstanding AcCounts
(] (Rs.) :
| 982 ETl 27425 | 1947440000
2 a7 Service Commassion 29425 =120 B3 00
3 tilh Mainderance 27,425 | 5,730.00
4 has Civil Const. Aligan] 27425 | 1198 908.00
3 aal Civil 37421 | -3, 081200
& | el Civil_ 2425 | LS
_ 7 130 |mport and Expori 37422 | 76.99.77,007.64
_ 3 |30 Impoet and Export 37425 | 9613737120
5 a7 ESPC 27425 | 13 848,00
Tatal TS Receivables R 74, |6, HA
. Trade payables We have worked out that in following cases, the

Trade payable having debit balances for power purchase of following parties, in | debit balances as mentioned by sudit are more than

savernl cases excess payment of Bs. 3917614447.47 has been made (o the parties 9-10 years old and are .,E.u.vnﬂ_ﬂn _.n.nn_....._.mm_mﬂ..__”.._:. We
ey ¥ are working on the reconciliation and will try to

namely NHPC- Rs. (-)3432723674.00, TEESTA URIA LTD, Rs. (-)3722.00, vasolve these debiit bilatices as sooh s padeibile.

NOAR-Rs.  (-)3633710.00, POWERGRID RAMPUR  SAMBHAL

TRANSMISSION LT, Rs, (-}1 6432986.00, M/S SIMBHALLI SUGAR MILLS , | Mmoot | Debie Detunce 0

ih# par Audit | Eemark

Als
Rs. (-)76155192.24, M/S DWARIKESH SUGAR MILLS LTD. Rs. (= || ™™ | Gearatur | cobsersation (i)
2216562.75, TRIVENI ENG.& INDLTD DEOBAND Rs(-)74915812.07, | | ¥

MHP L MIAITAZET00 | Dicbe halanpes

TRIVENI ENGINEERING LTD, MILAK NARAIYAN Rs(-)69228689.50, || " ﬂ__“__ﬁ _ﬁ“. Eﬂﬂ
BAJA] HINDUSTAN LTD. UTRAULA Rs. (-)I044064357. BAJAJ Yk
HINDUSTAN LTD, (GANGAULI) Rs. (-)34873409.42, BAJAJ HINDUSTAN | Commits: hass b e

k 7 = i ariy fior
LIMITED, BARKH Rs (166275245, BAJAl SUGAR LIMITED, il

BARKHERA, Hs. (13649332542 BAJAJ HINDL,, KUNDARKHI Rs{- | [ 41 | BAIAT | -[47117485 74 | Dlesat Halnsces

J1714482.31, & BAJAT HIND.L,, PALIAKALAN, LAK Rs. (-)147117485,74 || 7% | HINGL Bingc 10
PALIAK
and other includes old balances which are under reconciliation, year of advance if AN

any is not provided to us neither was available with the unit, neither current status LAK _
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

The Zone has not provided relevant details of the following outstanding

balances, (above more than Rs 1.00 Crore) which are quit old and details of
same could not fumished to Branch Auditors.; -

UNIT AGCODE | HEADOF ACCOUNT | Dr. Amaunt
CODE (INR) |
L3 44,620 CPF EMP Recovery | Cr, (1561 8278.00)
o7l 44412 Liability to | Cr. (B2217668.67) |
Muadhyvanchal -
EC/ED |
44,610 | Liability to Trust For | Cr, (208115768.53) |
= EMP - GPF il
44.620 CPF Employee Share | Cr,  (16982312,00) |
44621 CPF Employer Share | Cr. (11031 894,00)
Contrbution .
330 | 46936 AMT PAYBL- | Cr. {6,01,50,278.05 )
OTHER EB/ST
GOVT/LB .
46 WI6E Gl PAYABLE | Cr. (o0, 81,65, 774.00)
UPIVNL e
46 98 RECEIVABLE Cr. (48,15,483.00)
—pnﬁuﬂﬁ—g-.—a R L T e —
46 R4 JPPRTLCL, Cir: (62,0M,56,928.13)
I. Power Purchase
i) There is no effective system in place to verify power purchase for
completeness, ne system in place for guantitative reconciliation of the

_ power actually purchased vis-a-vis power purchase accounted in the books
of accounts, reconciliation of power purchased with suppliers are not done
neither provided to us. Balance confirmation and reconciliation with the
suppliers was not carried out therefore impact on power purchase and
power sales and eventually on position of sundry payables and receivable

The Balances shown in unit code 983 and 971
for AG Code; 44.610, 44.620 and 44.621 are
related 1o lability towards GPF and CPF which
are already paid from Zome Level, And
Balance appearing in AG head 44412 is
related to Electricity charges deduction from
Employee's salary.

The unit has effective internal controls to verify
total energy purchased during the year and have a
mechanism to verify each and every bill on the
basis of related energy accoumt of concemed
generator. For this purpose, all the energy bills
related to FY 2022-23 not received at the unit il
the preparation of Tral Balance have been
identified and provisioning for the same has been
done on estimated basis. Similarly, bills that have
been received bt not venfied tll the finalization of
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION F YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

i) During our audit we were explained that the reconciliation with Power
Cenerator Companics from F.Y 2018-19 dll FY 2022-23 is being carried
out by M/S Mercados Marketing Energy Private Limited contracted in
Japmary 2021, at a fees of Rs 2,39.48,100.00 adjustment if’ any upon
reconciliation will be done upon submission of final report by the
contractor, Furthermore, the reconciliation for balances pertaining o
financial years before 2018-19 will be handled by additional stafT, but no
cost comparison between the two reconciliation methods was provided o
ug, which cremted a gap in understanding the efficiency and effectiveness
of each approach between the contractor-led reconciliation and the
additional staff-led reconciliation.

i) Generation based Incentives (GBI) receivable from IREDA amounting to
INR9,66,31,925.88 (Previous Year - INR 9,77,33.211.20) and a sum of
[NR (265,13,53,853.51) (Previous Year - INR (85,62,65,550.77) from
LIPNEDA are subject to confirmation and reconciliation and Consequential
adjustment. (Lni330 EIE&PC)

2023-24 which have been reconciled’ under
reconciliation for differences identified. Account
statements for FY 2022-23 have been already
requested form suppliers and are under process of
reconciliation. We are continuously following up
with suppliers/creditors for the purpose of balance
confirmation and reconciliation. Reconciliation is
o cotinuous process and we are working in that
direction.

The proposal of employing additional resources is
under consideration of management and the cost
has not yet been finalized.

Cicneration  Based  incentive for difference in
*Average Tariff” of solar power projects and *PPA
rate” is nccounted as recervable from UPNEDA and
IREDA and received on regular basis.,
Confirmation and Reconciliation is under process.
Leter (1350 daed 2071072023, 135] dated
AVTIN202E) sene to UUPNEDA & IREDA Tor the
SHITME.
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CO

K.

Bank Heconcilintion Statement: -

O review' of the bank reconciliation statements we aobserved that old Un- _ The referred difference is now reconciled.

reconciled _,.E_h:nn of INR Rs 138164.34 for irﬁw 1o m&:ﬂﬂwﬂ /reversal

023

g

_._n=n__=n legal cases at different _..:.E:z

On our query during test check audit of liabilities on pending legal cases at
different forums, we were explained that the status of court cases received
fraom PPA unit, Planning unit Power Management Cell and SPAT unit has
been considered by the Zone and the same has been disclosed as contingent
liakility. However, no details were provided to us during our audit and as
explained to us the zone has no information relating to the cases and the
same is dealt at HQ) level. Therefore. we cannot comment upon the status
of the cases and its financial implication on the books of accounts.

The detail of Contingent Liability has been
provided

=

Provision for Power Purchase and Unverified LPS and Power
Purchase cost: -

The Zone has booked an amount of Rs, 807.32 crore, as unbilled and
unverified power purchase cost and Rs. 112,37 erore, as LPS Charges
(unverified), on our examination and explanation provide to us, we
observed that these charges are unverified and booked under expenditure
on reasonable estimate, further as explained necessary deviation on their

verification will be accounted at the time of verification. Therefore, impact
if any on account of verification cannot be commented upon at this stage, |
However, Management has confirmed total amount of unbilled and
unverified Power Purchase cost for Rs 9437 crore s on 31" March 2023,

As per the prudent accounting practice Provision
for Late Payment Surcharges has been provided for
on available reasonable estimates 1. on the basis
af hills submitted by the generator,

Rental from Contractor

The unii has accounted Rental Income From Contractor M/S Prayagraj
Power Generation Corporation Limited of Rs 22992700 further as
explained 1o us the said amount is on account of Lease of Land to the
contractor, however unit did not have any information of Land is bemng
recorded in the books of which unit,

The referred Land is transferred from UPPTCL
Civil Unit Allahabad through OM No, 5107
dated 23.06.201% to Unit #6435 and informed
by the transmission unit that it does not have
any land balances in their books regarding to
mentioned land.
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AU

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

- Details of which are furnished below: BUILDING and other civil construction be
considered for reporting

e — S TITE T EERY S W

FONE WISE LAND DETAILS
_ it ol Land
as per Trial “+Tiigle Deesl Tileike Deed Mot Available
BEalance (K% Availahle (K5
Fone Code in rerc) im Crore] (M5, in Crare)
R TS il His
ol | fiill 08 FEE] 047
" Total lnnd PR i) Y
-

e

d. As per information provided to us, company has not revalued its Property, Plant

**including property held in the name of erstwhile UPSEB. Scgregated
amount was nol provided 1o us,

and equipment during the year.

As per the information provided, no proceeding has been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any Benami property under Benami
Transactions (Protubition) Act. 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

2. (a)

(&)

Other mise. Development Exp.

42,28.439.00

Total Yalue of Land held by unit
4,65.48.401.00

Further, the Unit Code 982 holding Land of Rs.
4 .96, 250/-, has been instructed 10 provide the
title deed for above mentioned Land.

No Comments

Mo Comments

No physical verification _.nu._uﬂ of Stores and Spares for Rs.0.01 Crore as on
31.03.2023 has been provided to us, Henee, we are unable to comment about |
the coverage, procedure and its discrepancics.

As per terms of sanction of credit limits for working capital sanctioned by
various banks, company has o submil age-wise and party-wise Receivable
statements on_quarterly basis to the bankers. On perusal of the letiers

ey S

| Units are instructed to get the physical |

verfication done of Stores and Spares.

The company has obtained fund based ! non-
fund based credit limuts from multiple banks
aggregating 1o Rs. 1930.00 crores against
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

ii. hther than subsidiaries

No comments

Mame of Company | Investment during  the | Amount outstanding as

vear{inclading Share | on date{before provision

application money penifing | for  impairment) fin

alloiment}) (in crore) CrOrE)
Si— |
] Pawer _ il (32133
Trimsmisgien Co, Lid,
T.75% PFC Bands il 12340
Tatal _ Mil 2316.H4

b) During the year company has debited loan to its subsidiaries against transfer of | No comments
its bond/Loan liabilities details of which are furnished as under:

Name of Subsidiaries Amoant transferved 1o | Halance outstanding as
loan account during the ond LO03.2023in crore)
vear (in crore)

Bond Laoan
mlz_ﬁgquii_ VVNL 101220 146872 | 12,5053
[ Paschimanchal VVNL 508.80 69046 | 582335
Dukshinanchal VWNL 633.90 932.24 424202 | |
Purvanchal VVNL 1117.00 I507.09 | 20.629.44
KESCO 216,10 31310 | 2,.23093
Total TARH.00 492061 | 5543048
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty
ol Customs, Duty of Excise, and, Cess and any other material statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in
arrears as al March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date
on when they become payable except for the following as reported by branch

Auditors:
5o Hend OF Accound Ammount {in Ba) |

1 Lishility Towards Emplayer RECEPF | (1287800
2 LT/ DEDUCT AT SOURCE (3373031
3 PROVISION FOR FRING BENEFIT

o I TAX . (27.04,115.23)
4 | TOS(IT) (5,06, TTE (0 )
5 PAYMENT OF SALES TAX (581311
fi SERVICE TAX {36,612.00) |
7 Cirntuity {2,92.24,337.02) |
B CPF Trust (EMPLOYEE + EMPLOYER) (3284, 366.490)
| Oy (201,79, 58, TaILAAT

(b} As per information and explanation given to us, there is no amount disputed as
on 310320273 against the statutory liabilities mentioned in Para no.7a above.

Tax, goods d& services tax and other statutory
dues. Detail of the balances shown are as under:

Ly | Hawd Head ol | Bevemesy | Manhpn | o
T | Likiity e ry
T R R T
| dorkay
1 BLIDL | ek LM -] Al
Temwrda
f—
EC
1 s | ool | Erama BT | ST
i, —im e = =
1 AREL | ECWIANA | -JIMELISIN | Q0D TSN
A R
sEHErT
TAX
3 S5 | TOIT) ATTOIE STAIN LG | AATE |
3 AR | mRTRENT =111 [ FrTE T
OF SALED
s B il
§ LLE s H._..ﬂ -¥RiLa ag VR
) 110 | SRATLETY < L e E HRLLHEF]
Fazbemar
2
' | o IRNA R | 00D IR B2
k Trsti Wty
LM | OHEARAR
arnj
[ aEdp | @t () IOTIRETADL B
TG

reconcilution.

Mo comments

|
The above old outstanding

balances are under

. According to explanation and information given to us, Company has not
surrendered or disclosed any transaction as income during the year in the tax
assessment under Income Tax Act, 1961,

Mo commmenis
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

r———

{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government:

(¢} The company has not established whistle blower mechanism which is
mandatory in SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (SEBI LODR regulation) in this regard as well as under
section 1779} of the Companies Act require the listed company (o establish a
vigil mechanism for their directors and employees to report their genuine
CONGEM OF Srievances.

12

(a) The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence clause 3 (xi1) (a) of the order is
not applicable.

(b) The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence clause 3 (xii) (b) of the order is
not applicable.

(¢} The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence clause 3 (xii) () of the order is
not applicable,

No comments

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, Company
has not placed related party transactions entered inte during the year for
determination of its Arm’s length status by Audit Committee as required under
Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013.

No comments

{a) In our opinion company has an internal audit system, which needs more
strengthening considering its coverage particularly in the area of internal

control sysiem on payment to Generators as well as review of old balances as
mentioned in our Amnexure-land Annexure-4 to our auwdit report and
compliance of observations of Audit report, so that it may be commensurate in
size and nature of business of the Company

(b} Yes, we have considered reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under
audit,

™o comments
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

1.03.

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON

statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management m“r_E._..._ and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us 1o believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one yvear from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company, No projected cash flow
statement for ensuing financial year 2023-24 has been provided 10 us. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any puarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

20, No CSR activity has been undertaken by the company; and no expenditure has been | No comments
incurred on same during the year 2022-23, Management has explained the reasons
in Para-17 of MNotes to Accounts.

21. Para 3 (xxi} of Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARQ) is not applicable to | No comments

standalone financial statements.

Annexure T1I{a)

As referred to .m.u__ and forming part of, our audit report of even date to the
members of ULP. Power Corporation Limited on the Standalone Financial
. Statements of the Company for the year ended 31*"March, 2023,

| Directions of Compiroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143 (5)
of the Companies Act, 2013,

5. Mo, | Directions

Reply

Whether the Company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT svstem? If
yes, the implications of processing
of accounting transactions outside
IT system on_the integrity of the

The Company has no system in place
to process the accounting transactions
through IT svstem excepl payment
transactions are recorded through
ERF system. The accounting is done
manually and  Cash  book  and

Mo comments
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATE

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

Sub-Directions of Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143 (5)

| of the Companies Act, 2013,

8.

N,

Sub - Directions

Remarks

Adequacy of sleps to prevent
encroachment of idle land
owned by Company may be
examined. In case land of the
company is encroached, under
litigation, not pul o use or
declared surplus, details may
be provided. Report on the
efficacy of the system of billing
and collection of revenue in the

COMPANY.

As informed by the management,
there 15 no encroachment of idle land
owned by Company, subject 1o para
1(c) of Annexure 11 of our report,
Report on efficacy of system of billing
and its collection mre reported by
DISCOMS Awpditors m their
respeclive Audit Reporis.

Commission (SERC) approved
Fuel &nd Power Purchase
Adjustment Cost (FPPCA)?

2. Whether the Company recovers | As explained to us the U.P. Stae's
and accounts, the State | Generators UP.  Rajva  Vidyo
Electricity Repulatory | Utpadan Migam Litd, and UP Jal

Yidvut Nigam Ltd. raise the bills on
the U.P. Power Corporation Lid,
towards Fuel and Power Purchase
Adjustment Cost (FPPCAY
accordance with the procedures laid
down in the related order issued by the

UP.  Electricity  Regulatory
Commission [rom time 1o time. The
LPPCL accoumts FPPCA  amd

includes in its purchase cost. The
UPPCL raises the bills on the
subsidiary DISCOMs on the basis of
Arm Length Principal and as such the
purchase cost and the sale price is the
same,. The DISCOMs include the

MNo comments
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. DISCOMs in the year 2022-23 | from the capital market by way of
_ for onward allocation o the | ssusnce of bonds Rs 348800 Crores

DISCOMs. [f ves. The basis for | and availed logn under RBPF scheme
_ allocation of the aforesaid loan | Bs 492061 Crores (ie- REC-
may be examined and suitably | 191100 Crores and PFC-3009.61
reported to. Crores)y, The total amount Rs 8408.61
Crores drawn during this tenure were
allocsted among DISCOMs on the
basis of lsiest available trade
receivables of DISCOMs against each
respective quarters.

Annexure IV

As referred to in and forming part of, our audit report of even date to the
members of U.P. Power Corporation Limited on the Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company for the vear ended 31"March, 2023.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of LLP.
Power Corporation Limited (*the Company™} as of 31"March, 2023 in conjunction
with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Mo commeents

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

The management of the company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the intermal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidanee Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accouniants of India
(*ICAI"). These responsibilitics include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
o Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and

Mo comments
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the presentation of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in
accordance wilth generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) Provide reasonable assurance thal transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

{3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of un-
authorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements. |

No comments

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal linancial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override |
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate becanse of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Mo commenls

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such imernal financial

controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

No comments
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

#|

— e

. There is no effective system in place 1o verify power purchase for completeness,

only those bills are accounted in the books of accounts which are received, no
system is in place for quantitative reconciliation of the power actually purchased
vis-d-vis power purchase accounted in the books of accounts, reconciliation of
power purchased with suppliers are not done neither it was provided to us.
Balance confirmation and reconciliation with the suppliers was nol carried out
therefore, the impact on power purchase, power sales and eventually on the
position of sundry payables and receivable cannol be commented upon.

- There is no system for review of old balances relating to various assets and

liabilities heads which needs to be reviewed, reconciled and require necessary
adjustment in the books of account.

Reconciliation of inter Unit section: the present system of identification and
reconciliation of Inter Unit transaction between unit to unit, unit to head office
is not adequate. The reconciliation need to be done on a regular basis with
complele details of the nature and particulars of the unmatched items.

. There is no system of confirmation and reconciliation of balances in accounts

ol parties, contractors, Government Department ete, including those balances
appearing under receivables, payables, loan and advances.

. During the course of our Audit, it was observed that payments are being

released by Single signatory without fixing any threshold limit. It is suggested
that all payments should be released afier fixing threshold limit only by joint
signatory.

There iz a propet and effective system of
power purchase. However, there is always
scope for improvement in the system, for
which the procedure will be reviewed and
necessary directions, if required, will be
issued.

Necessary instructions are issued in this regard
time to time, However, the matter is under
review and necessary directions will be issued.

The company has a complete system of
clearance of Inter unit transactions, However,
in ERP system we have in process o check
proper [UT clearance through 1UT dashboard.

The company has a system of confirmation and
reconciliation of balances. However, units
have been instructed to take effective action in
this regard and ensure necessary confirmation
from third party.

The company has a control systemy/procedure
with regard to purchases, execution of works,
sanction of estimates, financial approval ete for
which threshold limit s fixed. All the
payments are made in accordance with the
financial approval given by the concerned




OZPELPEO-NIT

(powwurg) Jowan (040 @ RFeuu wiausy K

(Bumrep smumy ypiy)

Xat®

umsmeyling unipy

Kl

SIDJ3A11(] JO PIROE] JO J[EYAQ ) U0 pur 10,

‘pasmban J1 ‘uaye)
q [fie uonow Amesscou puw pamatasl aq
[ Quogine adus v Aq sjwoswded Jo wasis
dunsixa sy ‘sasamol Kuoyne jumadwon

IWIONYNIL 3

EC0Z €0 1€ NO 030N 9v3A JHL 503 NOILVHO4Y0D SHL

1S 3HL NO THOJ38 S H0LI0NY ASO1INLYLiS JHL O ATd34 8, INTNIOVNVI




T,

HMM:M 193

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Managemont Reply

T'he Members,
LUttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited,
shakii Bhawan,

Luicknow,
Report on Consolidated Financial Statements
pualified Opinion:

We huve andited the accompanying consolidoted Rnancial
statements of Utter Prudesh Power Corporation  Limited
{UPPCL) (hereinafier relerred 0 as the “Holding Company™),
andd its five Subsidiaries, namely Madhyanchal Vidvat Vitran
Mg Limited, Loekonow, (MVYNL), Porvanchal  Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Limited, Varanasi, (PuVVNL) Paschimanchal
Vidyut  Vitran  Nigam  Limited, Meenst, (PYVNL),
Dakshinanchal Vidywt Vitrn Nigam Limited, Agra, (DVVNL)
and Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited, Kanpur
(KESCO (the Holding Company and its Subsidiaries togother
referred to as “the Group™), which comprise the consolidated
balance sheet as mt 3lst March, 2023, the consclidated
statcmenl of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive
Incoawe), the consolidated stutement of cash flows and the
consolidated stotement of changes in equity for the vear ended,
anigd oetes 1o the consolidated finuncial statements, including a
summary  of  significamt  sccounting  policies  and  odher

| explanatory  information (hireimaler refomred o as “the

consolidated linancial siatements™),

Iov omr opimion and 1o the best of our information and sccording
to the cxplanations given to us, except for the possible ¢ffects
of the maters descnbed in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion™
paragmph of our report, the aforesaid consoliduted firamcial
slafemenis give the information required by the Companics
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so regquired and give a true
and fr view in comfonmity with the Indiam  Accousbing
Stanmlards preseribed under Section 133 of the Aat read with
the Companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2005, as
amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
e i il

af D ibe case ol comsolichted balmee slaset, of the stale
oo Ferirs (1 imancial Positiond of the Cironp as ot Manch
223

bl In the case of consolidawed statement of Prolit and
bass, o the Comsolidad Net Loss [inaneial
performance including other comprebensive income)
o the Giroip (o the year cncded on that daie;

€] In the case of consolidaied cash Mows and changes
equily of the Group for the year ended on that date.

——

Mo comments




Rasis for Craalified ﬂ[ﬁnﬁ g

W draw utiention 1o the matters described in “Basis lor
Qualified Opinion” paragraph of the sudit report on standalone
finmscial statements of Volding company, audited by us and
the Subsidiaries namecly MVVNL, PuVVNL, PVVNL.
DYYNL and KESCO audited by other anditors. These matiers
in 50 [ar, as B relates 1o the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of Holding and its Subsidiaries, are included in
“Anncxure-1°, which forms an integral part of our report, the
cffccts of which are not ascerininable individually or in
aggregote on  the consolidated Mnrancial  stements  tha
constituled the basis for modifying our opinion. Our opinion
on the consolidated financial statements is gualified in respect
of the matters referred to in “Annexmre-1° 1o this repor, fo the
extent applicable.

We conducted owr audit of the consolidated [inancial
statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified wnder  Section 143(10) of the Act Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
Iimancial statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the cthical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial
statements in India in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and the
relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o
provide a basis for our qualificd opinion on the consolidated
financial stalements,

Mo comments

F i hasis of Maiter

Considering the requirement of Standard on Auditing (SA 600)
i “Using the work of Another Auditor” including materiality,
we dmw attention to the following matiers in the notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements:

LLP Power ( orporation Lid. Holding Company

Current Assets) includes Rs. 7.09 Crore refinds pending
with Income Tax Department relating 1o financinl vear
2007-08 1o 2019-20 which have not heen adjusted tll
the close of the linancial year,

. Tax deducied at source Rs92.64 Crore (Nate 12- Other

With relérence to the said refund of Hs 7.09 crore,
it is o be informed that regarding the refimd |
relaling 10 the asscssment vear 200 1-12, 2015-16
and 2016-17, the lweome Tax Department his
issued letier no, ITBACOMF 17 72023 -24
AIOSI52R98Y (1) dated 02.05.2023, orders were
issucd under Section 154 7 254 of the Income Tax
Act 1961, according w0 which a refund of Rs
48,67 48100 was jssued 1o the Corporalion for




1

0. As per imnformation provided to us Keceivable from
gencrators includes Rs. 70768 Crore debit  balince
perwining o M/s Rosa Power Company Ltd towards
debin notes  mised by the Company agninst wlich, as
cxplained 10 ws, Stay onder have been isswed by
Approprinte Authoritics, but which have not been
reversed like other eases s mentioned in Pama no, 30
of Moles 10 Accounts reknting 1o M Lalitpur Power
Cieneritiom L ompany,

b Mote 6- Loons & Onhers Pospocial Assets {(Non-
Civendd  dcludes B 1IE2] Crore @ oot
advance for share in generation in Ul Mega Powaer
Proqect. As por imfornetion snd explanation given o
us, Company has-docided 1o opt om of these  projocts
due W closure ol the projects ond requested Nodal
Agency (PFC) for stafus of returmn. of  money.
Being  old  advamces, Manszement  shounkd  take
necessary  action for vecoverviadjustments of this
Advancos.

the above three years and refund instructions: have
been issoed, which till date has not been received in
the bank account of the Corporation.

In this context, the Income Tax Department s
being continuously contacted 1o el the nbove
mentioned refund in the bank accounmt of the
Corporation. The officers of the carporation are
also requesting to personally appesr before the
concemed Income Tax Officer 0 pet the said
refund. Every time the Income Tax Dopartimen
informs that the said refimd is pending at the lewel
of Centralized Processing Cemer (CPC)L

I this sequence, gricvances were also submitted on
the Income Tax Department's portal through the
Ineome Tax Portal oa 16.10.2023 and 01.11.2023.
Fmail was sent w  Deputy  Income  Tax
Commissioner Range-11 1o get the above refund on
16.10.2023, But the said refund update has noi been
received.

Further, Gricvance has been submitied on Public
Grievance porial CPGRAMS on updated  date
0.101,2023. On 12122023, the Income Tax
Consultant of the Corporation had a conversation
with the Centralized Processing Cemer (CPC), in
which the CPC informed that the request for the
snid refund has reccived by them, and the said
refund will be made available in the bank aceount
of the Corporation soon, Will be given. As soon as
refund of Rs 548.,67,481 00 is reccived in the bank
secount ol the Corporation, action will be taken 1o
aet the remaining refund of TDS of Rs. 709 crore.

Debit batanee of Rs 133536 crores against Rosa
Power is duc to debit notes amounting o Rs, 707 |
crores issued in the month of April, 2008 recovery
of which lisd been stayed by the APTEL Gl fertler
order.

There are o differences in the amount ol the
advances 0% por e books of UPPCL and the
advances shown by the 'FC as is clear from the
ilile helow: -
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As per Mote no-14 1o the Noles to Accounts, averps
billing rate mythology has been used asper decision of
higher management of UPPCL instead of Differential
Bulk Supply Tanfl (DOST) adopted in the previous
vears. Reosons of soch change has vol been disclosed in
the Molws o Accounis although i1 has impact on cost
alleseation o mdividoal INSCOMS.

Accounting Policy No. VI of the Company regarding
power purchoses. had not envisaged the method for

aecounting o power purchases where linal approval of

the fanfl by the Regulaory Commission has not been
eranted,

Mucement of Fixed deposit:

Total fixed deposit of Rs 286984 crore include Rs
218596 crore placed with ICICI bank only.  Company
has disclosed the same as & risk factor Pam Mo, 24(v) in
the Notes to Accounts. Proper monitoring of same needs
to be done by the management.

The Annual Accounts of F.Y 2021-22 are yet to be
adopied in Anmonl General Mecting (Refer Parn 32
of Note - 30 “Notex on Accounis™).

specific Observations given by Discoms Statniory Auditors
piven helaw: -

Pashehimunchal Vidut Vitean Nigam L,

BJ

Lad
h

Ihere is o aceounting policy regarding method of

aceounting of unbilled nevenoe of K 735,36 Crore,
which has been done on estinated basis and relied upon
by s ( Refier Note oo B of finencial statement)

INEY AS-B: I the current Fnancial vear, management
has made several adjustinents/correciions relating 1o
priver period errors/omission. Bs, 2668.33% crores have
been acjusted with surplus in the stement of Profit
gl disclosed in Mote 12 of Finaneial
Slivmenis i sccordance with INIY AS-5.

|1.l.wi H &

A referred 10 in Poiml Moo 10 of Motes W accoums 3

Lt

mowidid by

kK arespura it
L LIt | b herewnh
TOTAL | 12857 | §26.95 it | i

UPPCL has changed the methodology/method
of allocation of power purchase cost 0 Dlscoms
o ABR{Average Billing Rate) and necessary
disclosure in this regard  has been made at point
no. 14 in the Notes 10 Accounts of the Financial
stalement.

It is alrcady mentioned in the accounting policy
of the company that power purchase (rom
Central Generating Units and Stnie Generating
Lnit is sccounted for at the mie approved by
Central  Blectricity  Regulatory  Commission
(CERC) and UP Electricity Regulatory
Commission {{/PERC) respectively. Hence, it is
immplicd that the power purchase 15 accounted
lor at the mics approved by the regulatory
commission whether provisional or final.

For appropriate  monitoring  and  control
mechanism, 4 committee has now been Tormed,

TTe Annual accounts for the F.Y. 2021-22 has been
adopted in Annual  General Meeting on 16.02.2024

L. At the end of the year the provision for unbilled
revenue is booked in sale of power secording to
billing cycle of congwmer catepory by the
concerndd  distribution  division on cimated

hiesis,

b

Phe errorfomissions pefaining 0 prior period
wre adjeded  with Retained  Earmings  under
Reserve simd Surplus withom making any impact
on P& for ewrent financial vear,

Electricity Duty is collected from Consumers af




RN SEN.

sum of Rs. 4510.73 Crores and Rs, 3830 Croses is
payable as cleciriciy duly and compounding charpes
respoctively to LIP Siste Government. No provision has
been made for Bterest and penalty for late payments. |1
has been cxplained 1o us by the company that no
mnterest and penalty is fevied for such late payments in
paEst years and we have relied on the same

It is observed that the payment of Electricity Duty is
booked on the basis of DebitCredit Note raised by
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Lid and compounding
charges 15 collected ot division level and sent directly 1o
the ULF. Treasury. lowever, the Company has no
sciendific method of its measurement lor accounting
and making provision thereol, Hence, we are not in a
pesition to comment on the possible impact theseol on
the financial statements of the company,

Tax Collected al Saurce (Asset) amounding o Bs. 8.13
crores and Tax Dedocted ot Source (Assct) amounting
o Rs, 6,98 Crores arc showing as on 31.03.2023 not
reconciled with pmount Rs. 4.75 Crore as shown in
26A5 ol the company lor cuprenl [mhancial wvear.
Management bas mlormed that the balances shown in
the books of accounts reflect pending refund amount of
TRSTCS, We have relied upon the samse, (Keler 1o
Mote Mo, |1"Other Current Assets” of the financial
statemenls ).

Kanpur Electrivity Supply Company Lid.

L

Replics of the management [ compliance report of
various observations pointed out by the  Internal
Auditor in their Internal Audit Report dated  16th
June, 2023 for the “F.Y.," 2022-23 has not heen mmde
available to us sa far, henee, we arc unable to comument
upan the impact, il any. ansing in the "l AS-F8" ol
the company 10 1hat exient

The Government of UF has, vide s onder nos, 3188
dated 24002003 and DOTT daved 1704 2008 decided
that the electricity duty and interest payable for the
period rom 15012000 1o 31032005 and from
01042003 w 31032008 respectively  would b
adjusted against the balance subsidy payable 10 UP'PCL
by the State Governmenl. Accordingly. the amount of
cloctricity duly and interest thercon payable due o
pending adjusiment by the Stale Government has been
shown under the head ‘*Electneity Duty and Oiber

division level and sent dircetly 1o UPPCL (The |
Hodding Co.) along with Electricity charges. Al
UPPCL fevel, the paymentfadjusiment of 11D
Payable is made with VP, Govt. and the book
adjustment of the same is made on the hasis of
PehitCredit Nome issucd by UPPCL 1o PY VNI,
Whereas  Compounding  charpes  collected  at
divisional level sent dircetly to the ULP, Treasury
aon regular basis,

As per past record no demand of Penaliv/Interest
has been raised by LLP. Govi. regarding late
payment of Electricity Buty and Compounding
charges.

4. Dwring the FY 2022-23, Tax collected af source

is minoniied to R, 400 crore ond Tax deducicd
M source amounted o Ks, .74 crore, toial
amount Bs: 4.75 crore is in conformity with the
amount as shown in 26AS of the company.
Further, the amount of Rs. 8.13 crore and 6.98
crores a5 mentioned by the audit 5 closing
halance as on 31032023 which includes amount
of pending refund of previous vears  [rom
Incame Tax Department,

The cases, detected by the internal anditors, arc
being examined by the respective  Distribution
divisions and the actual revenue based on the Tucts
and rules are beng booked in the duc course of
time. Furiher the amount bemg reported 1 jist 0.2%
of the todal revenoe from sales and thius ot having
any major impact on the sales / financials of the
Company for the vear,

MNecessary adjustment shall be made in this regand
afler receiving lurther instructions in this regand.
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Current Liabilities” (Refer note no.07T of Imd AS FS), |

Az per MCA data the Company is an pctive mJ
gompliand_company. Further, the master data of the i
company revealed following:

i a Charges column  disclosed in the Company
Master Diata includes old satishied charpes. |

I Company hns not complicd with the Order
di 22.00.2019 issued under section 405 ol the
Act, in respect 1o Gilling of MSME Form 1,

The Company has  calculated Intcrest on
Security Deposit {Consumer) @4.25% on the
cutstanding balance of Total Ledger Balmnce as
per the books. However, the said interest is nod
reconciled with actual Interest allowed adjusted
hy MIPower (soltware used for recording sale of
energy] i the Customer bills raised during the
YT 2022-23.

In the case of commissioned assets, where linal settlement
of bills with the contractor is yet o be affected,
capitalization is done, subject o necessary adjustment in
e vear of final settfemcnt, However, the financial impacl
of the same on IND AS “F 5.7 is nol ascertainable (Refer
Para Nou3 1 (d) of Note No. 1A of “IND AS-FS7).

Our opinion is not modified in respeet of these matiers

The observation is being noted for complinnee

[he company is  following sccrual  basis  of
iccounimg on e basis of which the interest
expense on  sceurily deposit s booked on the
account balance of liability for sccurity deposit.

On the other hand, the interest paid during the year
is on necount of interest prid on security deposit for
previous vear. Doth the amounts are different from
ench other and thus connot be matched.

It is to kindly inform that adequate provisioning is.
made For work completed in the finmeial yenr b
payment made therealter in subsequent year which
i= duly accounied for.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
Judpgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial stements of the current period. These
matters were pddressed 0 the comtext of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our epinion thereon, and we do nol provide a separate pHin i
on these matters excepl for the matiers described in “Basis for
Oualified Cpindon”™ seetion, We have determined that these are
| oo ather kiy audil manters i communieate in our repon.

Information  other  than  the  comsolidated  financial j
stuleimenls and Awditor’s Report thereon:

e Bonnd ol Direciurs of Hlorlaling © ommpunny along, with s
subsidinries is responsible for the propasation of the ofher
information. The other information compriscs the mformation
included in the Annual Report bul does nol include the
consolidated fmancial staiements and our Auditors Repiat
therein. The above Keport is expected 1o be made available 1o
s aller the dane of this Auditoes Iteport.

Cur opinion on the consolidated finaneinl satoments docs not

~eover the other information and we do aot express any form of |

No commeniz

Mo comumeni=




gssurance conclusion thereon,

In comnection with our aodit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is io read the olber information
identified above when it becomes available and, in domng so,
consider whether the other  information 15 materially
inconsistent with the consolidated Nouancial stalemenis or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears (o bo
materially missimed.

When we read the above identificd reports, if we conclude that
there 15 a materinl misstatoment Lherein, we are reguired o
communicate the matter 1o those charged with governance and
lake appropriate actions necessituted by the circumstances und
the applicable laws and regulations.

Management’s responsibility for the consolidated financial
stalements:

The Holding company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act,
20013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated lnancial
position, consolidated  Fnancial  performance,  consolidated
total comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity
and consoliduted cash flows of the Group in accordance with
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed uniler
Soction 133 of the Aet, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 20015 as amended ond other
accounting principles  gencrally accepted i Indis.  The
rospective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsible for maintensnce of adequatc accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safegiarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection  and
application of approprate  accounting  policies;  making
judgments and cstimates that are reasonable and prudent, and
the design, implementation and mainicnance of adequate
internal financial controls. that were operating effectively for
ensuring accuracy and completesess of the accounting records,
relevant 1o {he preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which
have been wsed for the purpose of prepartion of the
consolidated financial statements by the Dircclors of the
Holding Company, as aforesaid, In preparing the consolidated
financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companics ineluded in the Group are responsible for nsscasing
the ability of the Group 1o comtinue as # going concerm,
disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concem ancl
using the geing concern basis aof accounting unless
management either inteads 1o liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alierative but 1o T

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included

Mo comamenis

in_the Group are respensible for overseeing the financial
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Auditor’s [-ln|milhlllw for the Audit of the consolidated
financial siatements:

(ur objectives are to obiain reasomable assurance aboul
whether the consolidated financial stilements as a whole are
frec from material misstatement, whether duc 1o fraud or crror,
and to fssue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion,
Reasonable assurance s a high level of assumnce but 15 not a
aiemrantes (ki an nudit condueted in sccordance with SAs will
always detcet & material  missiafement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from Teaod or errer and are considered
materdal if, individually or in the apgregaie, they could
reascnably be expecied to mfluence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated fnancial
statements.

As pant of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise
professional judament and maintain professions] scepticism
throughoust the sudit, We also:

o ldentily and assess the risks of materml misstalement
of the consalidated financial stateiments, whether due
py Trand or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive o thuse risks, and obtain audit evidence
that 15 sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for
our opiion, The risk of not detecting o material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from  error, as frawd may  involve
coliusion, forjery, intentional OIMT$SHNS,
misrcpresentations or the override of internal control,

e [dain an understonding of mternal fnencial controls
relevant o the sudit in order o design audi
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under scetion 143(3)(0) of the Companies Act, 2013,
wee sre also responsthlie for expressing our opingn on
whether e company has adeguaile miemal Tl
controls  system  in place and thc  operating
cllectivencess of =uch controls.

o Lwvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
wsil and the reasonobloness of accounbing csimatiés
andd related disclosures made by mansgemcent

= Conclinde on the appropesdeness of mansgenenl’s g
ol the going concern basis of secounting and, baged on
the  audit evidence obtamed. whether o matermal
uncertainty cxists related w events or conditions that
may. cast signilicant doubt on thie abitity of the Group
I continmise a5 a poing concem, [T we conclude tlut o
muterial uncertsmly exists, we are required 1o deaw
stiertion i oor Csoditers oreport w0 the related
disclosures i the consolidated Gnancial staements of,

Wiv comments




irlmh disclosures arc inadequate, to modify our
opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audil
evidence oblained up o the dale of our audiior's
report. However, Tuture events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease 1o continue s a pgoing
COnCen.

*  [Lvaluate the overall presentstion, structure and condent
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, amd whether the consolidmed Tnancial
statements represent the underlying transactions amd
events in a manner that achieves air presentation.

= Obtain sulMicient appropriate audit evidence reparding
the financial nformation of the entitics or business
activities within the Group 1o express an opinien on |
the consolidated financial statements, We  are
responsible  for  the dircction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the financial statements of
such enfitics included in the comsolidaed financial
statements of which we are the independent anditors.
For the other entitics included in the consolicuted
financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the
dircction, supervision and performance of the audits
carried oul by them. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
consolidated  financial statements that individually or in
aggregale makes it probable that the cconomic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable nser of the financial statemems may
be mfMuenced. We consider quantitative materiality  and
qualitative factors m (i) planning the scope of our mudit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i1} to cvaluate
the effect of any identificd misstatements in the financial
staleinents.

We communicate with those charped with povernance of the
Holding Company and such other entitics included in the
consolidoted  Anancial - siatements of  which we are  (he
independent  auditors: regarding, among other matters, the
planned seope and timing of the audit and stgnificant andi
findings, including any significant deficicncies in internal
control that we identify during our andit.

We calse provide those charged with povermance: with o
stalcment that we have complied with relevant  ethical
regquirements  regmrding  independence. and 0 comimomicale
with them all relationships and other matiers that may
reazonably be thought {0 bear on our independence, and where
applicable, reloted safeguands.

From the mallers communicated wi_l:h_ those charged with




significance in the audit of the consolidited financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key andit
mallers. We deseribe these matters in our auditor™s  repon
unless law or regolation precludes public disclosure about the
pailler o when, in extremely pare circumstance, we determinge
that @ matter should nod be communicated in our report
because the miverse comseguences of doing so  would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public micrest benefits
ol such commumication,
her Matters:

& We did not awhit the Manciol simements | finencial
information of Subsidiaries namely MVVNL, PuVVNL,
PVYNL, DVWYNL and KESCO, whose [(mancial
statements | financial infommation rellect the Group's
share of (otal assets, as detailed below, and the neét nssets
as at 3t March, 2023, total revenues and net cash flows
for the year ended on that date, and also include the
Giroup’s share of net loss Tor the year ended 31st March,
2022 as considered  in the consolidated  Dinancial
statements  in respeet of these  Subsidiaries, whose
financial statements / financial information have  been
audited by other auditors and whose reports have been
reproduced 1o us by the Munagement . Our opinion on the
consolidated financial sintements, in so far 45 it relates 1o
the amounts and disclosures mcluded i respeet of these
Subsidiarics. and our repont in terms of sub-sections (3)
and (11} of Section 143 of the Act, in so (ar as it relutes 1o
the aloresaid Subsidiaries, is based solely on the repons of
the ather auditors,

(Rs, im Lawes)
 Name of the Tuotal : Nl:t Tvl:rl'-ll_._ﬂ-.l!.l_

Companics Assels | Assets Net | Cas
as al Lt Profit/ | hin

Ji.032 Tokal [Lioss) Fla

0y Asseln ns il wx/
minmy | 3103240 | {owut
Tooial 23 Mow

Lasdsiluti &) as
ES as al

| ml nu

J03.20 A.20
] 23

H_I_III?_L;I!_LI ries s :
Madhyanchal
Vidyut  Vitmn | 3006, | 30450 | (48245 | (36186
Migom Limited, :

~_ a3 T 7 §

sk,
(MVVNI)
Purvam:lal
Vidvat  Vinn | 57091, | 3046 | (66024 | (420.60
Migam Linnled, |8 5 L) i

| Viarmasi, |

LOVCITBACE, We determing those matters that were of most

Mo commaenis




(PuVVNL)
Paschimanchal
Vidvit  Vitran p

Nigam Limited, | 2706 | 5959 | ggg gy | (10150
Meerut, . )
| (PVVNL)
Ixakshinanchal | 37057,
Vidyut Vitan [ 57 | g | 50787 | (50528
Migam [imiied, 6 %

Agri, :'
ADYVNL)
Kanpar 5048.0
[Hlectricity I
Supply (1735.0
Company 5)
Limited,
Kanpur,
[ KESCO
Total 179391 | 12214, | (15521, | (14255
a3 33 )] 2}

(1.3 | (36.28)

CFS [364.34)
Adjustment

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our
report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is
ot modilied in respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliance on the wark done and the reports of the other auditors
and the financial statements / financial information centified by
the Management,

Heport on Oher l.ngéiand Regulatory Regquirements:

I As required by PParagraph 3(xxi) of the companies Act,
(Auditor's report) order 2020 (“the order™) issucd by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11)
of the act, we have given the Qualification’ Adverse
remarks i Amnesure 11 as reporied by respective
Statutory Auditors of Subsidiarics,

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our
amdil on the consideration of repon of the other anditors
an separate financial statements and the sther Gnancial
iformation of Subsidiaries, as noted in the "other matier
paragraph to the extent applicable, we repor that;

a.  Except for the manters deseribed in the “Basis for
Cualified Opinion™ pamgmph, we have sought and
obtamed all the information and explanations. which
o the hest of our knowledpe and belicl were
necessary  for the purposes of owr audit of the
aforesaid consolidated Mnancial statements.

b, In oor opinion and except for the matters deserihed in




the “hasis Tor Qualilied Opinion™ paragraph of aur

report, proper books of account as required by law
relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements have heen kept by the company
s [ar ps i eppears from our examinstion of those
baoks and the reports of the other swditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheel, the Consolidacd
Sigtement  of Profit and  Loss  including  Other
Comprehensive Income, the Consolidsted Cash FFlow
Sigiement and  the Consolidated  Stotemcit ol
Changes i Equily, deall with by this Beport arg in
apreement  with the relevant books of account
maintained Tor the purpose of preparation :5I’ the
consalidated financial statements.

Except for the matters described in the “Basis for
Cualificd Opinion®™ paragraph, in our opinion, the
aforesuid Consalidated Finnncial Siatements comply
with the Indian Accounting Siandards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules
issucd there under,

Being a Government Company, pumuam o the
Notification Mo, GSRE 463(E) dated s June, 2013
wsied by Ministry of Corporate AfTairs, Government
of India; provisions of sub-scetion (2) of scction 164
of the Act, regarding disqualification of the directors
are not applicable 1o the Company.

With respect 1o the adeguacy of the internal financial
controls system over [inancial reporting and  the
opersling elfectiveness of such controls: reler @ our
separide repord i “Annexare=II", wich s buized
an the avditors” report of the holding, company and its
subsidiary companies  incorporated in Indin. Our
repor] expresses o qualilBed opimon on the adequacy
andl opersmting clfectiveness of the internal finnncinl
controls over financial reporting of those compinics,
lor repsons stated theremn.

With respect to the other matters to be incheded in the
Audior™s Baopost in aceoidance with Bule 11 of the
Companies (Asdin and  Audinorsy Boeles, 2004, as
amended o ow opingon and o e best ol oor
information wnd seconding w0 e cxplanalions given
Iy WS

1o Escept for the effects of the matters described in
the “Rasis of Qualificd Opanion”™ paseeraph, the
cotigelidoted  Tancid  statements disclose 1he
impact of  pending  ligntions  except  Tor
MYWVNL and PVYVHNL (kindly refer relevan
Para mentioned under “Report on other legal
amnel  regulatory  Requirements™)  on the

—




ik,

consolidated fnancial |'H.t.5i1iu-n of the Group;

The Groop did oot have amy  material
forcsccable  lesses on  long-ierm  contracts
including derivative contracts.

There were no amounts which were required 1o
be transforrod (o the Investor Fducation and
Protection Fund by the Growp,

{a). Boscd on the representation made by
mamigement of UPPCL and as reported by
Discoms Statutory Auditors and to the best of its
knowledge and belicf,  other than s
disclosed in the notes to the accounds, no funds
have been advanced or  loaned  or
invested {either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Group to or in any other persons or
entities, including foreign eniities
(“Iintermedianes™), with the understanding,
whether, dircctly or indirectly lend or invest in
odher persons or - entities,  identified  in any
manner whatsoever by or en behalf of the Group

{"Ultimute Beneficiaries™ or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Liftimate Heneficiaries.

(b} Based on the rcprosentation made by
management of UPPCL and as reported
by Discoms Statutory Auditors and 1o the
best of its  knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounis, no funds have been received by
the Group from person(s) or entity(ies),
meluding  forcign— entities (“Funding
Marties™ ), with the onderstanding, whether
recopded i wriling or  otherwise. that
Group shall, whether, directly, lend or
invest  in other  porsons or  entitics
slentificd i any manner whatsoever by or
behall of the Funding  Part(“Ultinate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantes,
security or Lhe like on behall of the

Litiimaie Beneliciaries.

{c) Based on audit procedures performed that
were  considensd  measonable . and
appropriste i the circumstances, nothing
has come to our potice that coused us 0
believe that the representation refermed
mrwder clouse (ivi{a) and (b)Y confain any
miaterial mis-statement,

() The Group has not declared or paid any




dividend during the vear, therefore
complisnce  with  section 123 ol the
Companics Act, 2013 was not applicable.

Provision i Rule 3MI1) of the Growp
{Accounts) Ruoles 2014 for maintaining
books  of  pecount  using  accouniing
software which has a feature of recording
audit trail fedit log) Facility 15 applicable
o the Ciroup with eifeet from Apnil

I, 2023, nnd acenrdingly, reporting under
Rule | 1{g) of Companies  (Andit  and
Auditors) Rides, 2004 i< not applicable for
ihe financial year ended March 31,
2023,

(e]

{As referred (o in " Basis of Qualified Opinion"” paragraph
ol s il report of even date o the members of LI,
Power Corporation Limited on the Consolidated Finaneial
Statements of the Group for the year ended 31" March,
2023)

[Based on our sudit on the consideration of our report of the
Holding Company and the report of the gther auditors on
separate  Nnancial  siatements  and the  other  [mangial
information of Subsidiarics, as poted in the “other matter”
| paragraph o the extent applicable, we report that:

AIIIII:";..II-.I'.t:‘ I-.Iu |I‘II|E|'.!:I..'-I.I;I.I.";H.-1 .-iullit-!:-m HI[I'DH_ e

Lttnr Prodesh Power Corporation Limited (TPP _:|:| '

Un the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and
according 1o the information snd explanations given o us
during the course of our audit, we repon that:

L Moge- 12 Owher (Current Assets) Rs 1 567.90 Crore inchile
Rs 43 16K crore Recejvable from Generators as mentioned
in Pam 24 of Noles to Accounts=30 for which no
cunbirination amd reconciliations arc- gvalable, Samwe has
been reported in bast year Audit for making snitnbic
Prowisson,

We are of the opimion that Provision for Bs 431,68 crore
“Revevable from Generators™ should be made in accounts,

Id

Company  has made & provision  Tor impirment  of
investment m Subsidiaries, gesociate

and others [ Mote-3 exeepl Pam I (b Bonds| on the bagis
ol Met worth of Investee Subsidharices as on 317
March, 2023 (Refer Parm 29 of Note — 30 “Notes on
Accounts ), which is not in accordance with Ind AS 36
Impaiveent of Asscis.

Reconcilistion of these balinces s sl wnder
process by dedicated outside agency. The necessary
accounting/  miljustment  shall  be made  afier |
completion of swd reconciliatian.

As per para @ of Ind A8 36, which states thit *An
enlity shall nssess an the end ol cach reporting
pored, whether there o5 any mdication that an asset
may be impaired. If such indication exists, the entity
shall cstimate the recoverable amount. Henee, the
compmy has estimated the recovesable mmount on
the Basis ol met waorth of the subsidiarics




3. Loans snd Other Financial Assots [ Teotie-6), Teade |

Reccivables-Dthers  (Mote-8),  Fimancial  Assets-THhers
{Notc-11), (hher Current Assets - (Mote-12), Financial
Liability-Trade  Payables  {MNote-18), Other  Finamcel
Liabilities (Current)-excepd Currenl malurities of Jong-
term borrowings and Interest accrucd bl not due on
borrrowings (MNote-19) includes centain old balances under
various heads of assets and liabilitics which are carrying |
ovier sinee lasi s many years aml have nol been
reviewed reconciled during the linancial year.

As informed 1w us, -above hesds inelude  balances
fransiorred  from  trapslor  schemes,  reconcilintton  amd
confirmation Tor the same his nol been done by Company
which necds W be reviewedfreconciled and  suilnhly
adjusted in the books of accounis. Stmilar s=ues also were
bBrought to the netice of management in previous audit
roport but no corrective actions seem o have been taken in
the financial yvear 2022-23. Major Balances include a) Rs
15.55 Crore (Mote Ne. 6 Loans & other financizl Asscis
(Non-Carrent}  including Rs. 5019 Crore  (Sccorty
Deposits) and Owerlay Charges: Bs 1036 Crore and b)
Sundry Reccivable (Rs.685,13 Crore)-Financial Asscts —
Other (Current), Note Mo-11 including Bs. 408.24 Crore
reluting o Unscheduled Inteschanges Charges Pool ade,
Reactive Energy Charges Rs. 123,79 Crore, and Mise,
depositsbalances Rs. 2926 Crore respectively. In absence |
of complete details and balance confirmation, we are of |
the view that provision sheuald be made in the accounts
to the extent of Rs.5To8dcr. for old balances as
reflected in Note-11 financial Assets—(hher (Corrent
Aszets) and Note No. 6, Loans & other lnoocial Assels
{Non-Current). Loss of the company is nnderstated aml
ither receivable is overstated fo Ol extend.

The old balances which arc carrying over since
last so many years, arc mostly relaled o
Tranafer scheme. Presenily we are in lhe
process of strulini-r_inﬂ the samc amd nocessary
accounting like writing ofl/writing back clc
shall be done afler the thorough review of the
M.

Purchascs as per Mote No-22 for Rs68653.93 Crorm,
includes Sahes 1o Indian Energy Exchange for Rs 2580177
Cr, which has resulicd into reduction/understatement of
Purchases and conscquent understatement of Sales of
Encrgy {Mote Ma-20, Revenue [or Operation).

Scpamie sccounting for sale 1o Indian encrgy
exchange has been started [fom December 2023
[inancial statcment.

a.) Restructuring Reserve:
A Credi balance of Hs 34031 Crore 1= incloded in
“Other Equity Note-14 as restruciunng reserve. As
conlirmed toows, the halances aie old amd has been
transferred  throwgh  transfer scheme, Mo detail was
available for aforesaid Rescrves,

b.j Capital Reserve:
no delnils hive been provided to us regarding capital
reserve Rs 19595 Crore.

The unadjusted transler scheme balanees afier duc
serutiny will pet transfernad 1o sepamie Al code
will be adjusted in funwe as and when @ gl
reconciled as per decision of Higher management.




i

Mote-19 Other Financial Liabilities Current includes
Deposits and Retentions from Suppliers & Others Rs
264,65 crore Tor which no detail is available,

Details of charges (i Tiled with ROC nEAinsl Ih:rt'lm'-'lﬂg [rom
bank and few pencrators hive not been disclosed in the
respective Notes to Accounls,

On examination of search report furnished 10 s, it was

known  that pari-passu charges has been registered on
recelvibles ACurrent assels of the company  minst
'|:'||_||:'r-|,1'|.'|.'i|:|g:»: ganﬂli:«nnnd h‘}' the honkers, while  Debenlire
Trust deod exccuted with the trustees of the bonds shows
that there 5 an exclusive charge on Current asscels/
receivables of the company including book-debis which is
in comravention of the torms ol the hypothecation deed
exceutcd with the bankers. Company has Lo take up the
mutter suitably with the Lenders. Appropriate disclosune
For thee sme has not been given in the Noles to pocoumis,

Pon-Complianees of | of Ind-AS

8. The Company has not complicd with the :I'nﬂnmng Ind

AS nofificd under Section 133 of the Companies Act, |

2003, read with Hule 3 of the Companics {(Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amcnded):

{a) Financial Assets- Financial Assets-Other (current)
(Mote-11), Other Corrent Assels {Note-12), Financial
Liabilities-Trade payable (Note-I8) and  Crber
Financial Liabilitics {(Note-19) have been classificd
o5 eurrent assclsliahibitics include balances which arc
outstanding for realization/settlement since previous
Noancial wvesrs and in the absence of adeguale
information/explanations  regarding  (he  realis
ability/setthement! confirmation of balances [or
such amounts within twelve months afier the year

cml, elassification of  same a5 curremi
assets/linbilities s inconsistent with Ind AS |
Presemiation of Finaneianl Statement=. This hos

resulied i oover stuement o respeclive current
assciafliabilitics. and  undersistemenm of  the
corresponding  non-current  assetalisbilitics,  Few
specilic instances: inglude Unscheduled Interchanses
Charaes Pool afe i B=s 514,86 Cr and Reosclive
Frergy Charges #5123.79 Cr as on 31% march 2023
mvcluded in “Current Assets-Uther”™ Note -1 1

i b}
Income Tax, Intercsl onm Income Tax & Trwmdle
PanAGs 1, dnilerest on looms fo stad 1 and other items of
meome covered by Signilicant Accounting Policy
Mo, B ofeh ol Mote—| has been done on cash hasis
This i5 nel in accordance with the provisions of
T AS 1 Presentation of Financial Stalcments.

() Additions during the year in Property, Plant

Equrpment  include  FEmplovee  cost o

I{L*-:.|1|='11|I|-.Jr| of Tnsurnee and oiher claims, refunds of

lixed |

Except balances received 'IJH!'EII.l].J'I transfer scheme
detpils of balances are available with the unit
concerned.

- Action for harmonization of sccurity in the i1ssue of
| conflict/disconnect in security provided to difforent

lenders ele, is under process,

As per Iod AS-1 Preseatation of Financial
Statements, “on cniity slall classify om  asser”
Hability ax cuwrrent when, inter alio, it expecls ko
recdfse’ settle the wwvet! liabifity  frespectively)
within twedve nroeethes afier the reporiing period,

l

The Company cxpecis the Fimancil Assets- Trde. |
Receivables (Note-B), Fimancial Asses-Other (Noe-
1y, Other Current Assets (Noie-12); and Financial
Linbilities-Trade  Payable  (Moie-18) -and  Other
Financial Liabilities (Mote-19) 0 be nealieed and
settled {respectively) within twelve months afier the
reporting period. Hlence, the aforementionsd items
ane bemg classifiod cormenl amd not a8 nsn-carrenl

Congidering  the uncertanty o realieation, thicse

incomes are accounted lor on receipl bass,

Due fo multiplicity of functional units s well as
| mubtiplicity o functionsat panticolar unit, the




pt:rtmtnj,c 01 Ihr.' cost of cach addition to I’mpl:rt}.
Plant and LEguipment in socordance with Mote: |
significant Accounting Policy Para © (1) (d). Such
employee cost (o the extent not dircetly antributwhle
o the acquisiiion - andfor  imstallation o' Propenty,
Planl and Lguipment is inconsistent with Ind AS 16
Properiy, Plant and Egquipment. This has resulied
m overstatoment of Mxed assers and depreciation and
understaternent of emplovee cost. However, impact is
nok cpuankbifable af {his stage.

() Inw Inventory which includes stores and *rrlun:ﬁ fnrmpuml
WIMES, u-p:rﬂll::ln and  maintenance  aml aothers iy

(Mote-13, Valuation of stores and spores for O & M |
and others i not consistent with Ind AS 2
Inveniories ¢, valuation at lower of cost and net
realizable value, Further, the stores and spares for
capital work should be classified as pan of Properny,
Plant and BEquipment and recognised, messuncd and
dizclosed in accordance with Ted AS 16 Property,
Plant and Eguipment. Further, the company has not
formulated any  sccounting  policy i rospect ol
provigion {or unserviccable stores & spares and slow-
mesing stores

valved at cost (Refler sccounting policy no{V1) of |

| companty has formulated a palicy of accounting and
capitalizing the emplovee related costs w1 fixed
percentages (5% on deposit works and 9:5% on
ethor works).

As per the -i"F."-'IT:_I'.'Il.-II-I-ﬁI'Ig pﬂ[-i;:-}' of the Eulri.pan_l.-'. Showes |
and spares are being valued ot cost,

(e] Accounting for Emplovee  Benelils:  Aciugnal
Valuation of pratuiy liability of the cmplovees
covercd under GPF scheme has not been obtaimed.
{Reler Para 5 (a) Mote — 30 "MNoles on Accounts™),
This 15 inconsistent with Ind AS 19 Employee

Honefits,

Actuarial valuation of gratuity hl‘lhlll[:.-' in respect of ——
CPF employvees and leave encashment liability in
respect of bath GPF and CPF emplovees has been
done in pccordance with the provision of NI} AS-
19, As regard actuanal valvation of pension and
gratuity for GPF employvees, it s stated that (he
provision has been made on the basis of actuarial
wiluation report dated 09112000 and the same lacts
s also been disclosed in Notes fo Accoun),

The Finmncial Assets (Mode-6. # and 11} hiave not
been measured af Fair value as required by Imd AS
11¥ Financial Instruments and proper disclosurcs as
required i Imd AS 107 Financial Instroments:
Disclosures, have not been done for the same

i

(e} Iur:licr"f_m'nmlg.- has not disclosed 1he reasons for
non- compliance of varions Ind AS as roquired by
INDY A%-1 Presentation of Financial Statcments,

9. Inter Rs 148,17 Cr, are

unil  IRmERHONS  ankunting
subijeet in reconcilistion and  consequeniial
meljustmenis. (Relor Para B Nole - 30°MNotes  on
Accounts™),

10, Mote-16 “FINANCIAL LIABILITIES Of l“lll".l-'l.b (NON-

CURRENT)" imcludes Rs BT Croee L inhilities |

Az per Ind AS- 113 Fair Value Measuremeni, fair
walue means “the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfor a liahilite e an orderly
fremisoction: betweer  moeke!  porticipanits ol e
et date.

And the Company cxpecls o reahse the only
respective amounts which are being aceounted lor i |
the Finnncial Assets and honee, has considored the
samic as ils Fair Value,

The NCCERSATY Acr:nummg. and disclosures has been
made as per Ind AS and accounting policy adopted
by the company.

The lnter unit trnsactions are under reconeiliation.
The reconcilimtion of infer uRll transscfions 4
continmous progess and the offect ol the cntnes s
given in the acgounts of reconcilintion. |

In the present case, oul it ol Rs.B04.87, s, 147,05
crores is reliled 19 Trnsfer Scheme and balames




auai:m Loun, the nature of lpan and its terms and
conditions are nol disclosed.

1 1. Non- mmpluncr Ll .-\{'-.:-I.umtiug Policies:

Company has 1o roview cerlain accounting policies
which are in contradiction with accounting treanment
given in the financial statements. Major instances are
piven below,:-

INVESTMENTS: Provision for impainment is nol
being made af s Fair Value as per IND AS-109 as
mentioned in the respective accounting policy.

al

FINANCIAL ASSETS: Financial assets on :ﬂhﬂhmem
meastrement are nol recorded al amortized cost as per
IND AS- 109, as mentioned in respective accounting
policy.

| Impairment on financial assels are not bsing, maiche
hased on Expected boss,

Camount of Rs,657.82 i old balances which are

carrying over since long. Presently we are in the
process of serulinizing the same and necessary
accounting like writing offfwriting back ele shall be
dong after the thorough review ol the same.  The
unndjusted transfer scheme  balances  after duc
serutiny will get transferred 10 separvie AG code
au:l wiLI h: udjusted 'm l'uturc: a5 and wl:nn i el

As per pm 9 of Ind 1-"|.‘~. 36, which siafes 1h:|t ".I'l.n
entily shall assess ot the ond of cach reporing
period, whether there 15 any imdication that an assel
may be impaired. If such indication exists, the entily
shall estimate the recoverable amount. Hence, the
company has cstimated the recoverable amount as
per Ind AS 109 on the busis of net worth of the
subsidirics,

H-ﬁI:'I:SHEF_"' LEI.'I.':;_I.I-'HEI‘IE has been made as per |
accounting policy and related disclosures bave been
mupde i Moles 10 accounis.

) FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: Borowings arc nol
measured at Fair value using eflective r ate of lnterest
as mentioned in the accounting policy

Borrowings arc measured ol fair valye as it
represents the actual amount of Bability which is 1o
bhe paid ofT.

12 Muintenanee of Proper Books of Accounts:
The company has systems of maintaining various sectional
journals  wherein  vouchers  relating o dav-to-day
eansctions are recorded i these Seotional Jowmals: The
existing systems of baloncing cash book on the monthly
busis ond  posting in dilTeront  sectional journals o
summirics and from summaries 0 monthly trial balances
ool adegquete enoogh o give fnancial  position of
different acecunt ol sny piven me o an organized
manner. |1 wos observed that 1the maintenance of |'ri'|r'1.:|-'-
wise sibsidiary ledgers and its reconcilintion with primary
boesoks of sccounts e, cash book and sectional joumals anc
niod proper and effoctive,

13 Monp-Dsclosures in Noles fo Accomnis: -

I
|
1
| §
1

Folliowmg disclosures have nol been mnde 11 accounis: =
i sclisure of  sobsidy oot
aeeoumted Tor o case of disputed solwr power |
£a%es,

repdrckiige  anioni

b Adltmsen date Tor Share apphcation money placed
with DISCOMS,

¢ Misk Management lactor do not inclisde Matrix ol |
Age Wise Bosrowings and Liabilitses dus.

14, Mujor Non-Com plmnm of Law

| Manngement
| necvssary and related o accounts for the FY 2002-

Proper and effective procedure for mainienance of
maonthly sccounts and subsidiary ledger is already
prescribed i the Company. Further, in order to
strengthen the existing system through information
wechnology, the company is  in process  of
implementation of FRP system.

has  madle  diselosures which s

|23,




i

i)

1

Company has nol appointed any Comprny
Secretary as required ws 203 of Company Act
013,

Az per section 177 of the companics acts 2003,
[ollowing major complignees! issucs were not
placed  before  Awdil  committee.as
delegated by the Board of Directors:

a, Approval or any subsequent modification of
transaciions of the company with rekaled
pariics.

b, Scruting of
investments.,

¢. Dvalvation of miemal fnancial controls -and
risk management systems.

d. Monitoring the end use raised through pablic
ofTers and related matters.

Company has nol hekl meeting of Risk
FMuanagomeni COMmmitics, Stakeholder
commiltes cie. during the year under review,

ilsn

imlcr-corporate  loans  and

Company  has  made  recruitment  of
seoretury and the saime 15 inder process.

The Company
compliances.

Com p:m§

All related pary transactions are considered and
approved by the Audit Committee and placed before
the Board on hall yearly basis and all other
stipulated matters adre placed before the Audit
Committee ond Bowrd as and when arise:

shall adhere to the requisile

5, o

a)

k)

Ao Property Plant and Equipment: -

S ———

i in_Malernal Ma

Lone Audit Repori: -

Branch  Auditors trial  balance 5 showing
Buildings under the head AG Code 10,208
“Building CONTA DIST INST™ amounting to Rs,
48,34, 196,68 and under AG Code 10211 Office
building amounting to ‘Rz 116522705, b
information reganding the Land of comesponding
assets not provided to us, #Units645 - Elee Civil
Constlhiv - 1

Branch  Auwditors  trial  balance is  showing
Buildings under the head AG Code 10,211 “Office
Building” amounting to Rs. 420872210 but
miormation regarding the Land of corresponding
issets not provided 1o us, #Unitsf4 — Civil

An amount of Rs 36506, 76 is shown under the
head Scrap Materials Adc (Ade Code 22 7709, on
review of the sad account we were explained that
these are proup of asseis which has beoen fully
deprecinled: and are being carvied at its msidual
value. Further, since fixed nssets register is naol
being maintained these assets connot be identiNed.
Furthermore, no repont of any commitice who
identified the above asscts as serap was provided
i us, Fudber, as per Ind AS 16 (Propery, Plonst
and Equipment) which requires measurcment of
such Kind of sssets al its net realizable value which
has not been worked out. Thercfore, we cannot
comment upon the value al which these assets arc
carricd, ¥Uniftg330 - EIE&TPC

a

bl

The Balances for these assets ie. Building are
transformed under transfer scheme without Land
Ralances and most of the Land are pertains to
UPSER era, Further Unit is working to ideniify
e accounting of mentioned Lamd

The mentioned DBuilding i3 perains 1o
construction of Shakii Bhawan premiscs and
Land acquired for the same wt the time of
UPSEB era.

The said amount of Rs 36506.76 under scrap
material has been written off with the approval
of Management. The necessary  accounting
pdjustment have been done in the March 2023
ecotints,

d) The accouming rebded 10 Propery Planis and




B. Payment of Lease
i

Equipment (PPE) for impairment as required under
INIDIAS 36, as explained to us revaluation of PPE s
not permitied by the Ulectricity (Supply) (Annual
Accounts) Rules, 1985, ihe exception may be
beemise the PP cost is built in the Fixed Cost of
the tarilT but as explained 1w us the cost of PPLE of
the Company s not approved wnder the tarill
approved by the regulator neither Deprecistion is
albacated o the Distribution companics.

The company has mot sought any clariBication from
relevant regulatory authoritics regarding the same,

Iﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁradm ms per the accounting pnlju_l.-'_
of the corporation.

Unit #972 (UP Vigilance Cell) and #unit 327 |
{ Electricity Store Procuroment Circle) arc being
maintained ot rental premises. As explained to us
the vent of Linit 972 s bewnge deposited 1o Count as
the ownership of the premises o5 sub-judice.
Further kutest bease agreement and the rent receipd
were nol being provided o us for premises with
Lt 327, further Compliances of Ind AS 116 i3
o ddone sl wone level,

Ini thiz reference, it is submitted thot the prosent case
is mot o lease agreement, i's just & nommal reot
perecment which has been done o use the premises,
Hence, INIF AS 116 will nod be applicable in the
instant case and pccordingly no complismee of the
same 15 reguired.

=

Presently, due 1o ownership dispule the matter is
subjuidice in court, hence the renewal rent
agreement  §s - pending.  However, liability for
payment of rent is being ereated on monthly basis in
case of Unit #8327, Further, smount of monthly ool
is being deposited in court in case of Unit #972..

(. _I-!nmlmﬂis

___commented upon.

The company has entered i o amangement  with
MPPMCL for 18.15 MW share in the project of Rajphat
HPP a1 an couity contribution of Rs 66:.74 crore which
works oul 1o 40.32% share in the total cost of capital of
Rs 16550 crore, however the unil is wnaware of the
existence of the equity contribution paid 10 MPPMCL os
explamed 1o ug the amount of Equity contribation is mo
ihentified in books of accouwnts further necessary detail on
the smme 15 required from Fund scction of the company
by the EIE&PC which remained unclarilied tll daote,
therefore  in absence  of informuetion  md  sdequeaie
explanation we cannot comment wpon it

The  Balmnees i accomn  of  pary,  contractors,
Chviermments Deparimeints, ctel, melading those habmces
appearing inder loan and advances & other reccivables
wite sibjeet o confinmation asd reconcilistion. The impact
ol sdjustment i sny, which may anse oul ol the
combirmation  amd  reconciliadion process  cannel be

: equity coniribution against share of UP in Rajghat

The payment of Rs. 6550 Crores considered  ps

HEF was dope at the time of ersiwhile UPSER
(during  19HT-1994). The maficr nneber
serutinyireconcilintion md sccordingly approprise
action will be mken

As regand, the additional amount of 1.24 Crores as
LIP s share towards Differcnce in actual capital cosi
of the Kajshat HIEP spread over the vears 1Y 20032-
063, 2003-04 pnd IFY 2004-05 has been sct off
against the interess payabic to UPPCL by MPPCL. in
compliance of MoM dated 25.07 20018, No separale
accounting  has been  wentified  as cquity
contribution i the books of accounts,

The company hay a system of confirmation
recismcilidion of balances, However, units fave
b instructed bo ake efTective action i s veginl
anel ensure necessary conlimuantion from tird juny,

1=

Brimch Audiiors observed bk of proper sysiem of
review [or identifving doubiful dues. especially  those
arising ot of disputes pending before respective judicial
forums and  absence of regular follow ups- with the

respective  parties  for recovershility ol outstanding

e prowisions for doubtiul receivables has been
mimde a5 per monagement estunate and the same s
been disclosed at paint oo, 07 in the Notes 1o
Acoous.




balances In the absence of which we are wnable 1o
quantify the amount of provision which bs required fos
irecoverable or doubtful ducs and §ls conscquential
impact on the finencial siplements. . #Units330 -
ElE& M

F. TS RHeccivahles-
As obscrved the zonc has following balinecs as TDS
receivable appearing in the books of the zone, in the shsence of
vear wise breakup and status of completion ol the assessment,
we cannod comment upen the senuimencss of the same, Branch
Auditors following balances were outstanding on 31.03.2023

S. | Unit | Unit AG Amount

i | Code | Name Cuile Chutstamaling

] — = (Rs.)

1 |982 |EF_ | 27425 [ 1947440.00

2 973 | Service | 27.425 =12.04,953.00
Commis
sion

3 iy Mainten | 27.425 5.730.00
Ance

4 5 Civil 21425 | L9R90800
Consi.

. Aliganj |

5|64l | Civil 37421 | -338.872.00 |

6 1641 | Civil | 27425 | 1,79.519.00

7 330 |Impon | 27422 | 76.,99,77,097.64
and
Expori e

H 330 Import 27425 | 96137 377.20
and
Export

9 |327 | ESPC_ | 27435 | 1384800

| Total TDS Receivables £6,79,16,094,84

The referred balances are due 1o pendency of relund,
as soon as the refund is received and details are
provided from corporate tax, unit will account for
the same. Further unils analyeed their nopative

balances and necessary correction are being made in
current FY pocoumts,

G, Trade payables

Trade payable having debit balances for power purchase of
following partics, in scveral cascs cxcess payment of
Rs391701444747 has been made o the partics namcly
NHPC- Rs  (-3432723674.00, TEESTA URIA LTD. Rs
(-J3722.00, NOAR-Rs. (-)3633710.00, POWERGRID
RAMPUR SAMBHAL TRANSMISSION LTD. Rs
(-)16432986.00, M/S SIMBHAULD SUGAR MILLS Rs
(=)Ta155192.24, M/S DWARIKESH SUGAR MILLS LTD.
Rs, (-32216562.75, TRIVENI ENG.& INDLLTD DEORAND
Rs{-}74915812.07, TRIVENI ENGINEERING LTD.,
MILAK NAHRAIYAN Rs{-Wa228689.50,  BAJAL
HINDUSTAN LTE. UTRAULA Rs. (-)10440643 57, BAJAS
HINDUSTAN LTH, (GANGALULD RKs. {-34873409.42,
BAJA]  HINDUSTAN  LIMITED, BARKIl  Rs
(1166275245, BAIAL SUGAR LIMITED, BARKHERA, Rs.
(-136495325.42, BAJAJ HINDUIL. KUNDARKHI Rs
(-1 171448231, & BAIAS HIND.L.. PALIAKALAN, LAK
Rz (-)1471 1748574 and cther includes old balances which
are under reconciliabion, vear of mivance iF any s mol

We have worked oot tht in following cases, the
debit balances as mentioned by audit are more than
Y-10 vears old and are subject 1o reconcilislion. We
are working on the reconciliation and will try lo
resolve these debit bialinces as soon as possible.

Debit I
Mame
Al Balance as {
ol the
Col per Awdit | Remark
Giener |
© Cyh=ervario
alor
n {Ha.)
41 | MALP | 343272367 | Debit  balances
o [ e 4.0 periaing iy
books prioe o
(b1 042007 and




provided 1o us neither was available with the unit, neither
current siatus wias explained w0 us further it should be
emphasized that the sdvances and cxcess poyments arc nol
inerest bearing therefore loss 1o the corporation if any cannot
be determined in the absence of clanification amd adequate
details, Dearing  lack  of  documentation and  adeguate
information, the recoverability or provision for  doubiful
amount connet be commented upos @t this sage (Unit#330
LR,

= OLD BALANCES
Al Peame of The Tutal
Code Generaior . Balance
4110
6| MADHYA PRADESH 255974601 81
BHAKRA PROJECT
4111 | MANAGEMENT |
| 0 |HOARD _ -I65T73376.60
4112
B | KARNATARAPC.L _ -20%8110.00 |
41.13
| 4 | msEDCL 1550200400
41.40
5 | LANKO EU LIMITED ST05040, 12
4141 | GMR ENERGY PVT.
1 LID -H0T19.00
4142
0 | MANIKARAN -1534735.00
442
2 [MSACCLID. | -775440.00
MITTAL
41.42 | PROC PVTLTD.GHAZ
7 JABAD 0 | -4E511195.08
41,43
2 | TECH.ASSOCIATES | -6931463.93
41,74 | WAVE INDUSTRIES
1 _IPVELTD.(FRS _-1660526.78
41.20 | IIMACHAL
| 5 | PRADESH .| GRETTA.00
Ll Total -359007989.24 |

Varisug lerter

and e-immils has

been  semd 1o
party for
reconciliation
4] _HE.MT High Debit Balunces
756 | 4T85 | Sinec- 20009-160.
WL | 74
X,
PALI
AKA
LAN,
LAK
TOT |- '
AL IZTURA116
1]

| S _— _ —_

Hence, out total amount of Rs 39176 Cromes of
debit balance as mentioned in the Grst table of the
pera, an amount of Rs. 357,98 crores arc very old
for which reconciliation with concemed GenCo ag
well as imtemally with Fund unit is under progress,
Ot of the remeining Debit balances, Rs, .64
Crores which is related 10 Powergrid Rampur
Sambhal Transmizson Lid. (PRSTL) = on accownt
of Megative Bills verified in Feb,23 and the same
has been adjusted from further payments 1o PRSTL,
now the balance s eredit (Res. 9319057 a5 pier books
of May 2023,

Remainmg  accoumts  with  debit  balunee o8
mentioned by audit, amouniing approximately R,
3204 CroreA391.76-357.98-1.64=32 14 Crore), arc
being examined and under reconciliabion through
third  party  consultant.  These  balinces  wore
impdvericnily replicd as exedss Pavmenl, hosgever
the sume cannot be considered 08 excess payment
until the reconcilintion is complete with concermed
parties,

Further, as mentioned by gudit in the second fable o
the para, there ane old debit balances for which the
et Ieas seenil letters fo comcommed GenCos and 1rving
1 reconcile these balances




[H. Stalfand Other Linbilitics

The Yone has not provided relevant details of the
following cutstanding balances, (above more than Ks 1,00
Crore) which are quil old and detsils of same could not
farmshed to Branch Auditors.:-

The Balances shown m unit code 983 and 971 for
AL Code: 44.610, 44.620 and 44.621 are related 1o
iiability towards GPF and CPF which are already
paid from Zone Level. And Ralance fppearing in
AG head 44412 is related 1o Elecimicity charges

powcr purchise for compleleness. no svstem in
place for quantitative reconciliation of the power

actually  purchascd

Wis-i-vis

power - piirchase

accounled in the books al accounts, reconei Hation
of power purchased with suppliers are nol done
neither provided to vs. Balance confirmation and
reconciliation with the sepplicrs was nol carried
ol therelore impact on power parclse and power
sales and eventoally  on position  of - sundry
pavables and receivable i not quantifiable, this
may consequently mpact the profitability of the
INSCOMs,

UNIT | AG HEAD OF | Dr. | Amount deduction lrom Emplovee’s salary.
COD | CODE | ACCOUNT (INR)
E
083 | 44620 | CPF EMP | Cr. | (156182780
I B0 Reeovery g
a7 44412 | Liability o | Cr. | (322766867
Madhyanchal -
| EcEn )
44610 | Linbility to Trust | Cr A1 15768,
For LM - GEFF 53)
44.620 | CPF  Employee | Cr. { T&OR25 12.0
_ Share )
44.621 | CPF  Employer | Cr, | (11031894.0
=hare Yy
Contribution
330 d6 936 | AMT  PAYBL- | Cr.
OTHER  EB/AT (6.01,50,278.
GOVT/LB 05 )
iy Gl PAYABLE | Cr.
936E | UPIVNIL (90,81,65,77
> 4.(H0)
d6 08 RECEIVARLE Cr.
ACCOUNT (48.15.483.0
)
46989 | ULFMPT.CL., Cr.
(62,00, 56,92
E13)
I. Power Purchase
i There is no cffective system in place 1o verify

The unit has effective intemal controls 1o verify
todal encrpy purchased doring the vear and have o
mechanism 1o verify esch and every bill on the basis
of related encrgy aceount of concerned generalor
For this purpose, all the cnergy bills relaied 1o FY
2022-23 not recoived at the wmit 6l the preparation
of Tral DBslance hove been  idendified  and
provisioning  for the same has been done on
estimated  basis. Similarly, bills that have beon
recerved but mol verified 1l the fnalization of
account have also been provided for appropriately,
Hence Power Purchase Cost and Lnergy both have
boen  mcconnded for  whole year. Defails  of
provisioning have been also provided 1o avdit.

Supplementary bills for reimbursement of Statwtory
charges/Income  mx  and  invoices o per
UPERCICERC  truc-updianlT revision orders are




1)

During our andit we were explained (hat the
recomcilishion wilth Power Grenendor Componies
from .Y 2018-19 till FY 2022-23 15 bong, camied
oul by MS Mercados Marketing Energy Privaic
Limited contrmcted in January 2021, a2 a fees of Rs
23048 100,00 ndjusiment i ony  upon
reconciliation will be dove wpon submission of
Gl report by e contrmstior. Porthenmore, e
recenciliation for balanees pertaining 0 fnancial
senrs hefore 2010819 will be lnsdled by additiool
sinll, bul no cost comparison botween the two
recomciliotion methods was provided 1o us, which
croeated-a gap m onderstanding the ¢lTciency and
effectivencss  of  each  approach  between  the
controcier-led  reconcilition and  ihke  sdditional
stalT-bod reconcilistion.

Gicneration  based  [ocemtives (G peccivable
from IREDA_amounting 1o INRY,66.31.925.88

ensure hooking of all power parchase cost :lur'mgl
the related Gnancial voar stselll In onder o imnsicr
the total power purchase cost o DISCOMS
reimbursement bills snd other hills of nature that
cannot be known to us i advance are considered nill
the date of prepartion of trial balance as an intenml
control measure in practice 1o ensurce all such costs
such as reimbursement balls, bills pertaiming 10 any
latest UPERC/CERC order ere. raised aller financial
year el and recetved  up-to date get recorded in
books and il cost pets sceurately allocated (o

INSCOMs for consideration in their books, |
Repgording quantitative reconciliation of power, 1his
is 10 submit that the energy booked in sccounts is
already verified from energy billed by gencealor vis-
dvis coergy account gencrated by Central/State
Load Dispatch Cenwres (NRLIM, SLDC ete)
Further, a reconciliation of cnergy quantity booked
i accounts with cnergy shown s per Encrgy
Schodule 18 being curried oul regularky,

his is waorth considering that an independent third
party firm has been appointed for reconciliation of
accounts with all supphers and reconcilianog work
is being carricd oul on lop prionty.  Account
stnlements of almost all suppliers have  been
received for FY 2008-19, 2009-20, 2020-21 and
2023-24  which have been  meconciled!  under
reconcilttion for differences adentified.  Account
statements  for FY 2022-23  have been already
requesicd Tform supplicrs and are under process of
reconcilintion. We are continuously following up
with suppliersicreditors for the purpose of balance
confinmation and reconcilintion, Reconciliation is o
contingous process amd we are working in thai
direction.

The proposal of employing additional resources is
winder consideration of management and the cost his
not vl been Tinalized,

Based  incentive e difference in

Clemeriion

| "Avernge Tardl ol solar power projects and “FPA




_J_

ivi

{Previous Year — Bs 9,77,33,211.20) and a sum of

Ra (265,13,53,853.51) (Previows: Year - Rs

(85,62.65.550.77) from UPNEDA are subject to |

eonfirmation and reconciliation and Conseguentinl
adjustment. (Unit# 330 EIE&PC)

The sone has received intercst amounting 10 Rs.
JEITTEEM and TDS  receivable of  Ks.
IRITTTRE 20 thercon, the amount of fntored has
been meticd off Trom the purchase cosi in the
books. Purchase costl and interest  income,
therelomn are snderstated Lo the extemt ol [,
AT TTAT (Unitd 130 FEIE&PC)

rate’ is accounted as receivable from UPNEDA and

IREDA and received on regular basis.

Confirmation and Reconciliation is wnder priCCss.
Leticr (1350 dmed 201/1002023. 1351 daned
ZHI2023) sent o UPNEDA & TREDA for the
SUmC,

Inferest cost or micrest reecivable included in the
Power Purchase Bills presented by Generators on
aceount of adjstment/revision in complionce of
UPERCICERC repulations or order cic. have heen
accounted under power purchase cost,

Since, the total power purchase cosl s o be
transfermed o IMSCOMSs as Power sale price, henee,
there 15 no understatement/overstatement of profit or
loss and no impact an profilability.

Provision for Late Payment Surcharge

Unit has asccounted total latc payment surcharge
R 5609561495500 oul of which an amoumt ol
Fal 12375484100 is for bills remained unverified,
Accounting system adopted by the unit is in diversion of
pccepted accounting policy on accounting on accrual
basis where the LPS should be aceried after the specilicd
time period of unpaid bills as specified in their PPA,
whercas only bills are accounted which is reccived by
EI&EC unit. Mo svstem was observed where bill wise
L.PS pending overdue for payment is accrued and
accounted. It is further observed there is no system in
place which could provide information regarding
outstanding and overdue hills details owver which LPS
noed to be acerued and whether the acerual has becn
accounted or not, Therelore, we cannol comment upon on
the amount of overstated profithundersiaied loss of ihe
zgone for the financial year 2022-2023 on account of
provision of late payment surcharge.

K.

The unit has verified Late Payment ‘:iurchurgc_h-i]]:i
of generators as per the provision of PPA, Proper
checking and computation is carried oul before
verification all LPS bills, Incases where LPS bills
were  pending  for verification,  appropriate
provisions have been made i the books. Furiher,
the calculation sheet on the basis of which Laie
Payment Surcharge is being calculaled joimtly
signed by the generator, fund section Tor payment
amnd rebate and EIE & PC for bills, 50 there is a
proper system for the verification of the Late
Payment Surcharge Bills:

Hence, there s no undersiatement/overstatement of
loss on account of Late Pavment Surcharpe at the
unit level,

Further, ERP system of Bill verification woulkd help
to strenpthen intemal control for compatation and
accounting of LIPS,

Bank Reconcilimtion Staicment: -
On roview of the bank reconciliation statements we
observed thit old Un-reconciled balance of INR Hs,
138164.34 for which no adjustment froversal has boen
made in the books of accounts. # Unit983 - DG
Vigilance

The referred differesee 1= now reconciled.

L. Pending legal cases al different fornms

On our query during test check audit of liabilitics on
pending  legnl cases aof differoimt  [onmns, we  were
explained that the status of courl cases peceived from
PPA unil, Planning unit Power Management Cell and
SPAT umit has been considered by the Zone and the same
has been disclosed as contingent liobility. Howeser, no
details were provided 10 us during our asudit and as
explained to us the zone has no information relating o
the cases and the same is dealt at HO level. Therefore, we
cannol comment upon the status of the coses and s

The detail of Contingent Liability bas been
provided.
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- M. Provision for Power Purchase and Unverified LPS

i:"i. Rewial Trom Contracior

0. Sale of Serap

Common ohservations in Audit Report of Subsidiaries

1. 1'rgl_g. -R;r.:iwﬂalu on account of supply of Power:

As por Para Moo 9 of Notes 10 Aceounts, Company. has
changed its policy for provisioning ol had and doubtfol
debts appmnst trade recervable considenng the simphilied
ppproach as covisaged s pir Ind AS-108 perninmg o
cxpecied  osses . methodd  quistifving 115 consequential
mpact for Bs 1265827 Cr. bt it has followed gmded
provisining over the perod of lour yeors  Commencng
AP in
provismming of 20% csch suceessive vear which have
resulted in deficient provisioning of bad amd doabiful debs.
Paseoms Audiors were of the view that delermeint of
graded provesion belimd 31032023 b5 ihe viekstion of nd-
As PO Auditors ol IWVYRLL las quastificd e impict of
short provisied lor Bs 30103 er bul olher Audifors have
ot quantified the inpect of delicien provisions,

Heowever a5 per Ape wise analysis given i the notes o
devounts, a sum of Ks, TU39895 Cr s omstanding [rom

and Power Purchase cosi: -

1w Fone ha=s booked an grmound of Bs 07 32 crore, a=
unbitled and unverified power purchase cost oand Rs
11237 crore, as LIS Charpes {unverilied), on oor
cxaminabion and cxplanation provide o us, we observed
that these charges are unverified and booked under
expenditure on reasonable cstimate, Turther as cxpliined
necessary  deviation  om theirr  venflicotion will  be
secoamnicd ot the time of verification, Theréfore, impact i
any on account of verilication connol be commented
upon @t this singe. However, Management has confinmed

fol amownt of uibilled mnd wiverificd Power Purchase |

cost for Rs 9437 crone s on 317 March 2023

The unit bas sccoumied Remal Income from Contracior
M8 PravagRa) Power Generation Corporation Limited of
Rs 2,249,927.00 further as explained 1o us the said mmount
1= on aceount of Lease of Land to the contractor, however
omil il nmot had any information of Land iz being
recorded mthe books of which wmit

Az per the prsdent accounting practice Provision for
Late Payment Surcharpes has been provided for on
nvailnble reascoable estimates e on the basis of
hills submitied by the generator,

The referred Land is transfered  from UPPFICE
Civil Unit Allahabad through OM No, 5107 dted |
25062015 w Ut #6645 and informed by the
transmission wnit that it does nol have any land
barlances in their books regarding to mentioned land.

The Aone has sold oldunserviceable asset for Rs,
| 73435900 durmg  the Fmancial  Yeor, however as
explained the asscts sold were very old and gross value
wis asceriained on the basis of committce repor,
therelfore the comrectness of the Profit on sale of Asset of
K. U208 00 cammid be commenied wpon due 10 lack of
et s,

Since the assets balanecs are transferred  under
transler scheme and the asscts are very  old,
therefare the aceoumting 15 done as per the best
availahle records,

Fimancial  Year 202223 with  incrementil

This piowisionn has bewn mide 68 per provisioning
policy approved by the Bald and disclosed in the
[inancial statemems,

It s worth o mention bere that the Dhscoms are
giving eifons w realiee the amoum from Debeors
incloding old batances of Frade Reccivables. They
are  regolorly  arranging  the  conps,  awareness
progrismme. For the pubhe aml Kiosk for the
real iition of the aneount.

Considering  the abowe  fwets, 60 woald  ml be
appropriastic 10 créale. full  provision on Non-
Giwvermment Pebiors w the Dest yenr, Theselore, ot
hars boen done o graded imanner,




Mog-Government Consumers. for more than three yeors
pertiining to group which constitute 65 % ol tolal Trade
Beceivable. There is dilTerence of Bs 1635:77 er between |
wmoaint of irace Beoopeable showny in Mole Mo, 1o amd as
per Par 43¢a) of Notcs (o Accounts.

Company needs o review its policy  for provisioning
considering  the  comments o statutory  Auditors: of
Discoms, age-wise analysis of Non-Government consumers
and other relevant faciors mentioned in Ind As 10 relating
to expected losses. Howewer, in absence of complote
details, total deficiem provision of the group is not
quanifiable at this stage.

Subsihinries wise bricl I-FIJEEF:I:';IM. on ahove issue are

! furnished helow: -

() Muadbhyanchal Vidyat Vitran Nigam Lid,

i,  Therc are diffcrences i sundry debiors as per
Billing ledger and mmount shown i sl balance
as the sales 15 booked on assessment basis and
mounl credited 1o sundry debiors on the basis of
actunl receipls. Furiher, credit balances of Ks
Ks.27.27 Crores were reflecied in 4 divisions of
Avodhyva zone due o wrong  clessificabion of
aceouiiting entries in MTH,

il.  We draw attention to Note 1 and para 42 of Noic

31 to Notes to financial Statements  relating to

disclosures of trade receivables wherein the

company has not asceriained and classificd the

Trade Reccivables imto “Disputed! Undisputed”,

*sigmificamt increase w credit msk” and Coredit

imparred”, a5 required by amended Schedule 111 o

the Companics Act, 20013,

The segregation of “Trade Recetvable (Current)’

into Government! Non-Governiment and  ageing

into different age buckets as per para 36{B) of
note 1B lave been made only on the basis of
online billing data provided to the sonal auditors
in excel form. Howoever, in many cases, the same |

did not match with the amounts shown as |

recaverable in the books of concerned zones and |

was subject w0 reconcilintion. |

iil.

Further, the tofal trade receivables as per the data
provided by the commercinl scction as on 3ist
March 2023 did ot mateh with the tolal “tracke
receivables” as shown in the books of accounts off
the company amd the same has been reduced under
ihe catcgory of “Nop-Govermmenl  consumers’
under ‘Receivables outstanding lor more than 3
vears” while calezorizing the age buckets.

The data wsed while caleunloting the res of
provisions like “collection of reccivables” and
delenmining  the unpaid  amount  spainst  the
“nssessmient made in the base period” by the age
buckets ete., were nol verified by the concerned

i} Regarding credit balance i the sundry debtors,
there were Tour units, which are having negative
balances; correction ontry has boen made  hy
respechive units.

i) Due to non-availability of reguired dats, such
disclosure could not be made. Efors are being
made to establish the system to maintain  the
required data,

i} Data as per commercial scchon and ng per
accounis are under reconcihiation,




cipeiming Dzl Vi v ul Vikesan ™Ni

sonal auditors and henee have been |1.-Iiml_u_p-.m by
us based on mansgement”s certiflication.

| () Purvanchal Vidyot Vitean Nigam Lid
i The  ppe-wise  elassification  done by I;hi.‘j

management B onol o appropriate.  As o per
explanation and  information given to ws, the
age-wise classification of debtors has been done
on the basis of last povment date of the
constmier okl not on the basis of actual date of
bills,

There &5 o staggering increase in the bewvel of
trode recetvables (rom year to year, As per age-
wise breakup of trade recoivables provided by
the. Company, against ol revenue from Sale of
Power of Rs. 1366098 Crore, total outstanding
trade recervable for | oyenr and less is Hs,
FTO0ES crones, which shows that the realtzation
of trade receivables s vory poor, Further, total
I'rude Receivable outstanding at the yearend is
Rs 3E634.44 Crore which s higher  than
cumulative figure of last 2 years revenue Trom
sale of power. 11 is not [easible 10 identify amd
squantily the amount which 1z unrecoverable but
it necds & serious porusal and provigion.

Ot dinection of Hon'ble High Court, the UPPCL
has direcied the Company o pet the special
apdin-conducted al Dhsinbution Division level of
revigion done in consumer’s bills and accounting
of 1% recovery in the cash book during the
linancil vear 2021-22 and 2022-2023. As por
information provided 1o us by the management.
todnl Mo, of 3602611 bills and 11,92.487 bills
have been revised duwring the financial year
2021-22 anel 2022-23 respectively. However, the
management has fathed 10 provide the guimtum
it tisda] smonnt involved, Sinee, the mater is st
phiniiary slige, the altimate ouicome of the
sume and its impact on the financial siatement
conlid not be ascortained

i Bad,

Mo revaluaiion boss hiss boen recoginized durning
the reporting period i respect of  Teade
Ruocvivabhes bosed  on seconily deposis
equivalent 0 45 days billmg 10 cover the
omtstanding  dues. In ahsence of  adequnle
security  deposil cover  lor customens unde
Ciovernment sponsorcd  schemes, vo provision
lor likely impairment loss hag been provided
against such receivables by the company. Under

the circumstances, we ar¢ ool in o position o |
comument of e possible mopact theseol on the

limanginl niemenis of the company. (Reler to

: =

| |

i.
IFREERTENEEE, e
]

i Ape wise elassification of debiors has been dong
considering that when the consumer make the
payment and 0L ois pob possible i the system o dio
the apeing on the basis of mvoice date as some
times conswmer makes the part pavment also.

The supply of clectricity is a wide mnging public
wtility service which have 1o be scheduled as per the
prevailing Government policics enforced in urban
and meral  mrens. irrespective o the  recovery
cosestraing, fusther in many of the schemes, revenue
subsidy is offercd and given by State Government a
Infer stage. lowever elforts are being made 1o
recover The electricity dues time 0 lime and
hopefully these trade receivables will reduce in
Mo, Hossever, m view of the sudit observation
the trade recevable (Dues . irome conswmer) will be
reviewed and sullicient provision will be made in
the aceounts in hand,

{ i In compliance of direction of UPPCL the process
| of empanclment for special audit is under process.
e audit will be condueted in secordance with the
specilved pudelines and  the  necessary - sceountal
reqquired (iCany) will be dealt wirtl accordingly.

(i} The Scourity deposit collected  Trom  the
consumcrs on the hasis of 45 doys avernpe billing.
O overdue of the payment -of bills raised. o notice
& served 10 the consumers. Further. management
b hieves that the hill gooams that coossed die e
are sl reciverable. Incview of the Mannpecment,
sulficient provision las been made to meet any
imparment of receiviebles from all the categorices of
comsumers. Henee, no impainmenl loss has boen
recognised during the reporting period in respeet of
Frade Receivables, Congidering the various [nclors,
the Provizswnimg Policy has already been designed




" Nole No. # of Notes io Accounts

The company has oot fershed the details: of
advance: deposit  received  from  consumers
aganinsl lemporary connection aml e entire
securily deposits from them has boen shown as
non-currend fbdlities, In absence ol such
detibs, quantilication ol current-amd pon-current
linbilitics - therefrom 158 not possible and
asceriained,

During the course of audit, we ohserved that a
Buge amownt is Iyving as debiors, which has been
classified it secureddunsecured wnd
pood/doubiful!  Govi/Non-Govt.  Age  wise
analysis of omlstanding is done in Note No, § of
Financial statements, however, details thereol is
not provided to us for the audit. Morcover, the
classification it dispuied  and  wndispuied
debtors are ool done al all i MNote Na. 8 of
Financial statements, which s not in accordance
with amended Schedale 1T o the Companes
Act 2013, Time barring/non-recoverable cases
arg not identified, in absence of any such
classiGeation, we are unable to comment there

i,

| and applied in 1Y 202223,

(i} The Security Deposit Trom consumer agninst
Temporary  Comnection 15 booked  along  with
securily Peposit from  consumcr of  Permanent
Connection in specific AG Code exists for catcgory
ol consumers, lowever, Lhe necessary scconmimg
will be made from next Finnncinl Year.

(iii} The necessary disclozure is made in Motes on
Accowis wl ponil o, Blal as per e reeonls
available, Furdher we are in the process of
developing a new sofiware of Billing which will
provide the details in requined format.

available to us,

(d) Dakshinanchal Vidyat Vitran Nigam Ltd.

In oasr opinion, substantial un-reconciled amount
of Rs. 450808 Crores (Total Debios as por
Balance Sheet — 22,7094 Crores {excluding
KESCO 203.77 Crores, Torrent Power Lumited
5770 Crores, Prov, OF Unbilled Revenue
S20.71 Crores & Thefi of Power 069 Crores)
less Total Debtor as per Billing Software —
|8, 193,86 Crores), of trade reccrvable as on
31.03.2023, as per hilling software and Books of
aceount, should be eligible for 100% written off
s unidentiled dehis!

There 12 substantial un-reconcled dillerense ol
Rx, 110983 Crores:  bobween  revenie
asscssment of billing sollware and  revenue
booked in financial statemsents; foe  which
inappropriate. explanations  were  olfered,  the
company should have identified reconciiialion
and recopnised eorrect revenue in Profit & Loss
pecount. Even Hon'ble Allahabad Fligh Coord
has taken cogniamnce of such vanances in some
other enses Tor which information was nol made

Efforis wre being done 1o reconcile billing  and
accounting data which s a tune iaking cxercise
considering the huge consumer base and iz still
EDing 0.

Ax suggested by the Central Auditor regarding the
creation of provision of differential amount, it s to
suhmit that il will not be a gond scconunting praciice
to: make provision o aceounis  withool  proper
reconcilition. [t would be hetier to make necessury
provision post reconciliation ol the balances.

It is pertingil oo mention here that o new
provisioning policy has been implemented m F.Y,
2022-23 which allows the provisioning in graded
manner as per the ageing of the consumers/debtors

The Books of accounts are prepared on the basis of
transactions accounted for by the divisions an day 1o
day basis, In the sime way reveniue assessmenl is
booked by the unils thiough system generated MIS
and muual registers (wherever applicabic), The
billing sofware may have some Naw or bug whilc
gencrating the MIS but i is mimstely cross checked
manually by the umits and then accounting is done,
S0, The accounting presenied in the books are duly

checked and cortified from the units. The matter. ol
| difference shown from accounts o billing soltware




is under recone lintion with commercinl wing of the
Pigcom and LIPPCL.

2. Commenis on Old Balanees

As per report of Subsidiarics’ Auditor's there sre certain old
bBalances . which have oot been  reviewed  since . long.
Summarieed position of major balances Subsidiary-wise 15

reprodnced below:
{la) e hail ¥ I Vitrmn Nigam Ll
o Thime: 15 mo measonable  certminly  For o ahe

recovery/payvinent of following amounls oulstanding
stnce lomg period ol time. without  any
baloncingreconcilistion, hence should be reconciled
and deale accordingly

5. No. | AG Code and Name - Aomound (in !
Crores)
- 45,302 Onher Levies Fs 2810
b | 46330 Other State Levies Rs, 132 |
Payable
[ 44 5T Related Linbilitics { Debin kK=, 3.06
Balance)
d 44 Siall Related Liabilities Rz, 0,77
{Credil Balance)
¢ | LLP Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Rs. 0,95
Mipwm Limited
f | 1P Power Transmission  Rs. 734
Corporation Limited
B | AG Code-28( Transfer scheme Rs. 1222
balances)
b | AG Code 25.5 Advance intcrest Rs. 038 |
Free (Capital) |
¥ | (Usder EE Admin) Rs. 1635
AL Code 84, 3504 7" Pay
|| Commission
ii Petals o trmsfer scheme hlanees Tor more the Bs |
lakhs as veported by stabwory Auditors id Turnished
bediaw:
ZONES | AG NAME AMOUNT |
CUOMDE iln Rs)
= 5 [,
ALIGA = - S
e 23703 | Pub Light 15328 406,50
Amimtenanee L3
Chorpes

These  balances  ore under  reconcilistion  and
necessary adjusiment’ corrections shall be done aller
proper reconciliation on the need basis.

Mese  balances wre winder  reconcilintion  and
necessary adjustment/ correetions shall be dooe alier
proper reconciliation cn the need hasis




bl | Adwance to | 1.1 3.006.00
Supplicrs [y
256 Ad pay to Stores | 17,33,772.75
Dt
28.744 | Thelt of Cash 16,55,861.15
Dr
2_UT | UTT i 3,86.349,00
g i [
3D | Ner salary payahle 43018202
sundry liabilitics Cr
and provision
53612 | Rural Deposit 52.88.176.05
Behome Dir
53,620 | Financial Part Con | 1,33.588.74
D
TKANPU | 23110 | Roilway Traction | 9,16.04,948. |
] 3Cr
23110 | Cess Lucknow 3,03.000.75
A D
23010 | Kesco B1,71.24.383,
£ 56 Dr
3370 | Other Recovery | 122,06,09,19 |
] From Consumser 857 D
3810 | Sundry Debior For | 68,95,705.94 |
[ Sale of Energy Dr
36.56 | IUT Cash Within | 10,83, 716.75
7 Long Dr
JHAN [ 733 | Others 827208 850,
S 07 Cr

{b} Purvanchal Vidyuoi Vitran Nigam Lid.

Detinils of major odd balances as reported by statatory
Auditors is Turmished below:

DD CLOSING BALANCES IN AG CODES

LIABILITIES DR
ASSETS CR BALANCE g
Balances { Rs. o pepe
AG
= ) (. )
>
29, 77,0480
4 ?.f se6020834 | 44 | 200 | WERTTONE :

AG code wise analysis of odd balances are being
scrutinised and 1he necessary adjustment entrics are
being passes accordingly.




4 ff 1E7.75,087 ; s | 320 | 63,67.640.04
76 | 304895156, 3 14.30,0002

» i F
e i 0 Aad AU 6
el I T'ﬂ'ﬁ*su'; a4 | 504 | 972687038
23| 2 | S0600:14 "E 44 | 505 | 923543090
3| 4| 7uiszseon| aa | soz | MRTISIES
70 | 2.83,17.850.0 T8, 16, 5K.00
Ll 5 0 4% Sl 544
62
74 3,? 650160538 | 48 | 101 W'“j'”"ﬁﬁ]i

30 | 35.79.26.600,

b | op 1 A 123 28 33 41252
s | O | RAIOIAE] [, [TOREI9613
Ll .00 (.84
= 1&3.3143.:-5 20l 5 1,m_ss,?zn.2
7.72.85,10.43 L | 13424085
3 nao| A0 | U 6.20
71,09.06,173, 941 | 272,00, 8627
M w| M m 3
10.67.37.166, 541 | 251652316
36 e 8 oo :

() Madhysochal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.

i.  Inomany cases of sones and head office, party wise
breitkup, kpeing of outsianding amounts, actual
mature of transactions and reconcilintion! balmce
conlinmation from the parties under following
major heads were not available for verification.

Aceomnl el Aol (Hs in
Crores)

Dreposit & Retention fom supplicrs 4T6.48
Advanges to Supplicrs 11310
Sundry Lishilinies IR8.17
Sundry Roceivables 537

i I was noted that the following balances pedaining
lo various dones ane outstanding in the books of
Head Uniarier sivee nny years which luve pol
besen fbentilied, reconcibed and tmsterred 1o the
respective nts’mones,

Acecount Tead Aol { Kz in Crores)

Chher Limbilities sind Provisions £34
Mrowision Tor deprecimion HE9. 13
Stock Related Accounts (net) 11,30
Piepassiit Tor Eleetrilication 3521
Capital Work in Progress (3.7

f. we are in the process of migrating 1o ERP, the
same shall be deall in accounts prospectively,
Further, rogarding confirmation of balmces from
supplicrs, sieps are being taken to maximize the
response by proper correspondences 1o supplicrs al
the Lonal level as letters for balance conlirmalion
are Bepng ised,

1. The ald balances which arc earrying over singe
kst so many vears, are mostly related o Transter
seheme.  Presently e the  puocess
scrutinizing the same and necessary accounting like
wriling offwriting back ete shall be done afler e
thorouegh review of e smme,

e il




* (d) Pasheimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid.

il As referred

l.  Balances of trade reccivables, trade Pavables,
Suppliers, Contractors, loans and advances, stafl
related liabilitics & advances and other various
debitfcredit balances, ducs from govermment and
rcconcilintion in respect of codain Bank
halances are subject Lo respective conlirmations,
reconciliation and  consequential - adjustments
thereof. In absence of proper records/details, we
arc unable 1o ascerfain the effect of the
adjustments arising  from  reconciliation  and
setthemment of old dues. possible loss’ profit that
may arise on accpunt thergof, non-recovery or
patrtial recovery of such dues and non-scitbement
of labilitics. Various debit and credit opening
balances are lying wnadjusted, including the
sccount recgived under transfer scheme. Under
these circumsiances, we are nol in a position o
cormment on the possible impact thereol on the
financial statements ol the compamy.

in Mote 10 w the [(inancial
statements receivables from Uttar Pradesh Jal
Vidyut Nigam amounting Rs 0.832 crore mnd
Bs. 3503 crore [rom Utier Pradesh Power
Transmizzion Corporstion Limited are shown
under Current Assets, which are outstanding for
more than 12 monihs. As resulis of this olher
currenl ssets are overstaled and other Mon-
Current asscts are understatod by Bs. 335 B6crond,

iil. Az referred 0 in Note [B to the financial

statements, Payables-to Uiar Pradesh Kajkiva
Vidvut  Utpadon  Nigam  Lidamounting
Rs 3308008, Uttarokhand Power Corporsdion
Lid, Ksl 1Terore, are shown under Curngiat
linhilities.  Howewver,  these  balaneces are
outstanding  for more than 12 months: As 8
result of this, corrent liabilities (Other financial
liabilitics) are overstated amd  non-current
habilies [(Oiher financial  labilites) arc
understaied by Bs0, 17 Crongs,

.

Non Provision of Ducs from cotities matters of
which are pending in NCILT:-

a.  Matier relating Trimuri Coneast  Privale

Limited i this case outstanding in the tune of
INIR. 9.24 crome. ithe presenl stus s i
resolution pln has scon been approved. Amd
no  funher procecding @5 pending. HOOis
therclore sugpesfed thal the outstamding
claim of Rs. 9.24 erore should be writieo off,

(¢} The various balances appear under corrent asseis,
current liahilities cte. are considered as pood in view
of the management. Furihior # 65 to sude that the
provision for any unceriainty in receivables has been
made in hooks of sccounts, regarding  which
necessary  disclosure has been made in noles on
accounis,

The copy of conliemation leter lrom other discoms
{Purvamchal, Madhyanchal, Makshinanchal,
KESCO), UPPTCL. UPPCL (Power Purchase
Lambility} and from various FI'sBanks cic, has been
provided to andi,

(1} The balance appeared a8 receivableipavable
under assctsliabilitics is of cument in natore and in
all the discoms the wnilorm troatment is msde
regarding these balances in accordance with the
provisions of Ind AS-01,

(iii) The balance appearcd as receivable/payable
under asscislinbilitics is of cumrent in natore and in
all the discoms the unilonm ireatment 15 oesde
regarding these balances in accondance wilth the
provisions of Ind AS-D1.

As per the order/directions of Hon'hle Supreme
Court (Wit Moy 263552022 511" Mo, 19572023
apainsl the wiil  petition  Mled by divector ol
compony Sh. Narendra singh under which decision
has come i Fvour of UPPCL, Now recovery
procoedmgs as per the order of Supreme Court has
been initiated.




b it has been observed thisl Rs4.04 crore are dues I'he recovery os per srclion-5 has boem iE!iull'."d |rlll|ill."
from M/S. Chandhary Ingoi Private Limited | SO0=1E0C0 a."d ciiiets ae. Reifg. oo Vel D
whose mattor is pending in NCLT. According Administeation ta recover the electriciy dues.
iy the sequence of payment, the clectrcity dues
diov mol gt preference over bank and other dues. |
Ad such recoverability of these dues 5 in
jeopardy and Provision for doubtful debts must
he made G 100% e, 4.04 Crore. In this case
the Pashchimanchal has adpusted B 104 crore
from security deposit from due as such the
halance of Ra. 4.04 crore needs to be provided
fisr,

C. [nterest secmued and due Ra.7.37 Croees windcr | The amount hias been reccived under Ninalisation ol
Oiher Current Assets (AG 28240 & 28.250), | Trnsfer  Scheme 2000 wide Govl, of LR
which is pending for reconcilition for more | Notification Na, |SIR24-P-2-2015-Sa(2]18)2011

Lucknow Dated 03-11-2015 For Ghaziabad  Aone.

Presently we are in the process of scrutinizing the |

= _ _ same. and  necessary  sccounting  like  writing |

{Refer to Note |1 of Financial Statement.) offfwriting back ctc shall be done after the ihoragh

review ol the same,

than a wear, impact of the same is not
ascerinimable on the financial  statements.

d. Al Code 26,7 represent Cont. Mat. Control -HTE material issued o contmctor iiguinst ""'I'i,':“

AIC Towing balnie: us. ci 3103.002 G TNR | "iscstiancovs advance js booked. Al these: masorial
3 : are lifted from contractor’s store and now laying at

1.13,54.537.54 belongs 1o material advanced w | Electricity Store Center. The valustion of store s

contriector  Mr. Shailesh Kumiar Since 201 :. under process und therefore, adjustment/provisions

This material is required to be recovered from | of non-recovery will be made accordingly,

the contracior immediately otherwise provision !

i5 reguired to be make m the books of the

AECOUNIS,

¢,  Subsidy Reccivable from Govemment shows | .. , Yot .
| The balance pertains e old period. The same will be
unndjusted negative Balance of s 450 Cr | 3 i b e

; | reconciled/adjusted o subscquent years after due
(Previous Year 4.17 Crh The book entry 10 | yerification.

| adjustset ofT these balances has not been made. |
A, Cash and Cash equivalents '

—
Subsidinrics” Awditors boave reported vanows deliclencics in |
|

imemal Conrol Svsiem in preparation of lank reconciliation

stfement which are reprisduced below: |

a.  Dakshimppehal Yidvot Yitcan Nismn L, |

In owr opimien following  long  pending  wo-reconciled | The Bank Reconciliotion Stutement (BRE) is being

differences between bank  halances  as per bank | dene regulorly i all the divisions of this conpany.

pisshookfstmements vs. hank balanee, as declared in AG 24, | The owtstonding balances” o Stale chegies, 1n-

shoulil be reconciled and dealt accondingly. Leashed cheques, Other Dehits and Oier Credin in
B - - - 2 — = s L e | Rl s 1 H - L1l H .
%, [ Name of Zone | Tialanc | Bakance | Difterens il]IIE e being .L|_1u|_1|t1'rn_d_n..au1.1rly_ and  adjusied

after due reconcilintion. It 15 a conlinumus process

N ¢ 5 e : .
o B T 8 B where old outstanding  balances are adjusted on
. per ik resular husis aw the Linits,




(T hank kMTHS
pissho | Al24
ok |
T Agra Zone 219 1003 T
2. | Aligarh fone | 137 13| -12.76
3. | Kanpur Zone 00 &M 528
4. | Jhansi & Banda | 1873 528 24.02 |
Jone |
Tutal ' 41.29 2562 | 15.67

AG 28919 Odher Deposiis of Rs, 1.34 Crores included in
Deposits & Retention from Suppliers &  other  of  Rs
1,21 1.66 Crores in Node 18, is on account of FDR deposited
with appellate  authoritics, In our opimion € should be
claszified under Cash & Cash Equivalent Note 9-8,

b, Madhyvanchal Vidvoi Vitran Nigam Lid.

Bank reconcilistion statements st some of the
divisions’ units have not been prepared and various old
ui-reconciled entries are appedring 0 the bank
reconciliation statemcnts in various units al zones’
head office smece  long  perinds  which  require
adjustments and appropriate accowsting in the books
of account. Similarly, the copies of bank statements
were available bt proper  balance  confirmation
coriifiicates’ statcments, duly  authenticated by the
bank were nol available in many cases.

Further, i Avodhys mone, the divisions have bank
balance of Rs.11995 Crores, while balances as per
Bank Statements is Bs. 1 5.77 Crores. Similarly, BRS at
the divistions of LESA Ciss zone reflect unidentifiod
debit entrics amounting 1o Ks.1.29 Crores and crodit
entrics amounting o Ks 87594 Crores outstmding for
fong period which require sdjustments and appropriaie
accounting in the books of account.

The suggestions of the auditor shall be addressed.

Differences refllected m BRS are being scrutinied
progressively  and  many  accoumis  have  been
regonciled. The Company is reconciling the balance
acecounts also.

¢.  Purvanchal Vidvot Vitean Nigam 1d

(o} As reported by the Zonal Auditors, though BRS has
been prepiared, o long st of oulstanding enirics arc
being carried forward from last many years and even
the uncashed! stele chegues and  ofher  cniries
periaining 1o revenue accounts have been shown
ooistanding and not accounted Tor m the cash book,
The cumulative amount of such enfrics 15 in several
crores.. [here are many o entries which has been
wrongly debited by the bank twice which has not
been reciiflied by the bank.,

nl AN the comwcerned anits have Boen insteoncied 1o
update  the Dank Reconciliation  Siatement  and
necessary accounting of the uncashed cheques/=inle
cheques will he made in the sccomts in himd.




d,

Merrut sone

Paschimanchal Vidyut

{hj It has ako been observed I:_',.r ug that in bhank

reconcilintion ststement of 1CIC1 Bank  maintained
for  establishment  relned  pavments at Central
Fayment CHTice, Hendouarter, an amount of RS, 7926
Lacs. pertwining to stale cheques has been shown
outstunding and not reversed.

Nigam Lid,

Bank Recoscilistion !‘:Iilli:rn-::ll (BRS) in respect o
bank asccounts in some  divisions,  containg
pilstanding of carhier yeurs entries, which includes
stale chegques, un-cashed chegues, other debits and
credlit, which requires  special  anention ol the
managemenl for necessary adjustments and impact
thereal 18 nod aséerimnnble on the  Tinancial
sEatcmonts.

Zone Wise detuils are fomished below;-

Bank Reconcilintion Statement | BRS)

K

The BRS includes Bank Charges and the mmount
withdrawn directly by amthority against count cases,
reflectod under other debits but not accounted for in
the books of sccount. The amount of Bank Charpes
und other debits has been substantial but still not
frming poart of the books of account and continues lo
be reported in RRS,

et 2 i{Rs. i lac)
Particulars Other Debits Bank
{Total) Charges
{included in
| the Total)
I..l:.'.'s.'ti. Than | :,'cur 391 il
i Ll _m.an. - 1239 0.03
Morc than 3 years I wEer| idied
Total m.m ':n.bil"

secannils for debits as mentioncd @bave.

ii.

Reconciluion  statements availible i of divisions
ey uncasiwd  chegues, dishososred  chegoes and
other credits given by bank in previous vears bt non
recorded in books o divisions, In few cases Time
barredfube uncashedidishonowred  chegues ot
reversed  and  sre shown in hank  eeconciliation
RIBECimeans,

Accrued Interest on Fixed Deposits s not been
secoinled Tor o the Boaks,

In few Cases, the Bank staiements are not provided 1o
confiom the substantial balances appearing i the
Books amnd subsequemly i the Rank Reconeiliation

b} The nLﬂEﬁuryEEuUnlingallr}' has been made in
the current fnpnciol yvear. BRS is also updated
accordingly.

'he reconciliation of omstanding entries i in the
process and accordingly unaccoumied other debits
recancilistion d  accounting. shoall be done in
current linancial year,

The reconciliation of outstanding entries is in the
process and accordingly unaccounted other debits
aneh crediis shull e reconcilal amd accounted for i
the next (inancinl vear,

There = mis Fixes Deposit (AC 207 i the zone,

| Bank statements have been obtained and updation of
reconciliation s being  dome  which  will be
completed in current finnneial yoor,




Statements. As infonned, the bank accounis are no
miore. operational. In e abseoce of the Dank
Statements, the updated status of these batances could
novl be confimmed

Bulandshahar Zone

Bank reconcilotion stitements (BRS) i respocl fo
Bank accounts of mostly divisions ol Bulandshahr
one contams oulztanding old entres which imcludes
stale cheques, uncashed cheques, other debits and
credits more than three moenth wiich regquires reversal
after proper & exact reconcilistion and may have
impact on trial balance.

Ghagiabad Zone

In ithe Bank Reconcilistton statcment, the bank
accounts were reconsiled subject to following items:
» uncashed chegues of Rs 2439 Cr
s Old difference Rs 38,35 Cr
» Cither credits nol truced Re 47,77 érores.
Mo details, age and explanations could be
provided 1o us hence we are unable to comment
on 15 impact on the accounts

Shabranpur fone

5. CEE-E!HI Winpk in I'.ﬁ;.:-g_;s.

Bank Reconciliation Statement (BRS) in respect o
bank accounts in case of fow divisions of Saharanpur
Zone contains oulstanding of previous years enlries
{even some entries are more than 10 years old) wiich
are seizure by various authorities in respect to Couort
and other cases.

Capital work in progress includes Rs 1389.0 ler (refer
noies-3)  being  “Advances 1o suppliers
contracters™ 10 be reflecied s Advance against capital
expenditure as per provision of “the schedule I to the
companies Act 20137 as Non- Current  Assels.
Consequently, capital work in progress is overstated
and “Advance against  capital expenditure™ s
understated 1o 1hat exient,

Distribution divisions are nccepting large number ol
chegques gz o normal course ol ‘busingss. Some
chegques got bowumoed due 1o varkous reasons. For
bounced cheques consumer’s ledger is charged with
interest and penalty. With respeet o other credit
somclimes consumer makes payment 0 division's
bank account but ot 15 net clear for which consumer
payment received due 1o non-availability of full
details in Bank Statement. Clearanee ol uncash

14:3I'||:r|1:||: & oiher credil is & regular process and

efforts arc boing made to clesr old uncash cheques
and other credit. Other debit i bank reconciliation
stalement appcars duc to non-accounting of bank
charges. For refund of bank charges regular ollow-

‘ups are being done by divisions.

Uncash amount also includes the amount of cheque
received and deposited in March-2023 bt realised
in subsequent month, Fumher, old difference and
other credit pertains to old pertods and concerncd
umits are under process  of reconciling the same
amount. it will be adjusted in books of sccounts

afier reconcilabion.

The Seized amount from division's bank accounts as
per instruction of court is under pursuance’ appeal.
After decision of court accounting entry shall bo

miade in division’s books of aceounis,

i As per the provisions of the ESAAR Rule 1985,
the Advance agamst Capital expenditures  are

orouped with Capital Work in Progress




i

Ciroup Compainy has not disclosed up..'-wiﬁé details of
the Capital work in progress ingluding projeets i
progressfprojects  tomporary suspended  as per
recuiremient of Schedude T o the companies Act
203,

i, Audit comment is noted for future compliance
and the required disclosers shull be made i [FY
N334,

* Subsidiaries wise observation as reported by the Auditors

s ivien below:

a.

b

& Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam L,

Al Ayvodbyva Zone, aosem Bs33760 Crores and
revenue expenses of Rs4025 Crores has  been
capitalized during the vear but the detwils of material
& lubour consumed, assets ereated amnd completion
cenificales of capital works completed were not
available. Furiher, Detmils of projects under “Capital
Wark in Progress™ amounting to Rs, 11,55 Crores does
not contain ilem-wise details of consumption.

Purvanchal Vidvat Vitran Nigam L,

As reported by the Zonnl Auditors, the siatus,
situmtion and condition of Capital Work in Progress
15 not avmitnble for venification,

Capital work in progress  includes  advance 1o
Supphlicrs’ Contractors (Capital) amouonting to Rs,
825.24 Crores. As reported by the zonal auditors,
name ond age-wise break-up of the same s not
available, hence we are not able o comment upon
the saime

The time period of ABD funded UPPDNRP Project
hias expired on Sepiember, 2022, The approval of
hme  extension not  available on rocord  for
vetification. However, as per UPPCL Letter dated
OBOZ2025, the Company has been  imposing

liguidated damages on vendors woe. I, 01/01/2023,

Pl detml of TWIF, wliose comigetivg is ovendie or
has exceeded s cost compared 1o its original plan is
nol dischsed as per the requirement of amended
schedule e ol the Companics: Aat W13, Na
documents | caleulations md methodology opted for
this purpose b provided 10 ws for our andit. In the
abseice ol it complete details and audit tral thereol’
with ||.|mn.1|1-|i_i|:u muhit evidences witli (he LTIy,
WEBI ol i poposilion W0 comment sp on the
corneciness of the same and its consequential impact

Complction cerlificates are available bul same could
mil b shown 1o Zonal Anditor. The concerned Lone
has been instructed 1o produce the same ot the time
of mext audit and ensure not to repeat this in future

.. Work register in econsiruction and sceondary |
works  divisions  have been  maintained.  For |
Femaining unils, necessary instructions have been |
wssued (o mamtain the seme.

ii. Unil wise balances appearing m the sdvances
head i< heing reviewed and necessary directions
have been dssued o units o reconcile the same and
mamntain the pary-wise list of advance to Suppliers/
Contractors. Purther, we are i the process of
migrating accounts on FRP, hence reguite details as
sought by the auditors will be taken care
aulomatically,

ik, Mo Comments s this Parn is For bnlormation
pimpose only,

The balance appearing under CWIP pertaing 1o all
the running capital works, for which age wise amd
project wise details is available with the COMTIITY.
Further, we are in the process of migrating aceounis
o ERP. henee requite details as soupht by the
auditors will be biken care automatically,




on e nancil stoemenis: (Refer w0 nowe 3 of
finamcel statements and poml no 43 of noles on
necmmis)

Maradabad Fonc:

CwWiIr

Amount Ouistanding Rs. 3,52 Cromres - Contact
awarded 1o M/ Ishan Eahing Lid, on 25.08,2018.
Nt yet Capitatined and still stated in WIP, 11 the asset
is  commiszioned Lo buzingss  operptions,  no
deprociation is being charped. No explanation wis
offered af A0 level,

The mentioned contract §s geing in ECWID,
Momdabad, This project s under completion which
i% 10y be capitalized aller svocesstully completion and
handed ower 1o respective division.

d.  Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid.
Capital work in progress s 29,14 erare
Me disclosure requircment as envisaged by para L {vi)
{hy under “Additional  Repulatory  information  of
Schedule 111 of the Act has not been complied with,

Adeqguate disclosure have been made in the Doancial
shiements on the basis of available records.

6. Invenlorics

Inventory which includes stores and spares for capital
works, operation and maintenance and others is valued at
cost, Valuation of stores and spares for O & M and others is
not consistent with Ind AS 2 Inventories ioc., valuation at
lower of cost and net realizable value, Accordingly, the
impact of nen-compliance of the above IND AS on the
financinl statements is nol ascerainable.

Mujor comments observed F}'_Suhﬂl_li:lrim Anditors are

reproduced bilow:

Valuation of Inventory has been done on the hasis ol
Accounting Policy of the Company.

a. Dakshinanchal Vidyot Vitran Nigam Lid.
Inventorics of the Company of Rs. 427,62 Crores as al
311.3.2023, are crroncons  considering  our  opiion
expressed in Point No. (i) of Amncxure | {o our anit
repon (in absence of physical verification) read with
[ollowings:

. Fized Asscis identihed as not (it for use, are de-
recognised from AG 100 & 12 and are recognised
under AG 22 at Writien Down Value,  New
miaterinl procurcd/issued Tor repair is debiled 1o
AG 22, while labour charges arc recognised as
revenue expenditure under AG 74, Afler repair
the topaired assel is recognised by debiting AG
10 and eredited AG 22 at seli=cstimated valuation
ol brand new asset, instead of historic cost ol
repaired asset. This  rosulls. inte  incormecl
presentation of inventory whercin, cxapggernied
imaginmry credit (new asset walue — LWLJ"-': f
Repair Maierial)) remains parked in irlwrtluru.'s.
This may Iove boeen resubicd as aggregate imp§c
of ||||.|iii|:|lv;' crores  of  undervalustion  of
inventories, Compuny needs to stop this practice

Accounting under these heads arc done as per
accounting  policy and prevailing practice of the
commpany. The Auditor has only estimated for
possible flaw, hence the comment appears 1o be
suggestive only.  The Suggestions of the audior
shall he examined for review and sction will he
taken accordingly.




|

———

b. Mauadbyvanchal Vidval Vitean Nigam Lid.

¢. Purvanchal \"ady‘ul Yibran Nig:l;l;‘l-]_..:llll-

d. Pashimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lud.

i et e o . I

impact on inventory valuation 1o armve ol correct
valuation,

Otherwise also, 17 the assets de-recognised is nol
repnirahle; it iz further dehited to AG 22,770
*Scrap Material® ot realisable value, instend of
bk valec-and declaring loss on sale of asset o
Profit & loss aceount, This practice resulted loss
om snle of serap m AG 22 (oiher than AG
127700,

Ageing of inventory was ol done and obsolete
ilems were also nol identilicd and adjusted in the
books of pocounmt in some cases. Further, in
respect of mventories of Rs: 27237 Crores in
Avodhys Zane, inventory records, ilem wise
details of inventory and §is valumion [except
inventory worth 10274 Crores  peraining 1o
{ Workshop mnd Swore divistons) as wl the year end
were nol avalable,

Provision for Uinserviceable store of Rs. 41,7
Crores as appesring in Note 7- Inventories
continees - since 2012-13  despite - substantial
mcrease in level of inventory o Rs 723,11 Croees
pin 202223 as apainsd Bs. 230 Croees m 200 2-13.
In absence of complete details, we are unable to
comment on the adequacy of provizion on this
aceount and s impact on Neancial stiements.

The Company has carried outl valuation of stores
as on 31/03/2023 by an independent Firm, As per
Aomal Audiors” Repoet. the phivsical verification
of stores and its valuation is pending o Varanasi
Fome i some of the Lnits of Gorakhour Fone
Siock shorage’ excess pending investigation
amaimnting 10 Rs. 72,40 Lacs is outstanding s on
JA32023, In absence of proper infommtion, we
are uethle 1o comment upon its nature and proper
ul,.l.lrllllhll.

Mo moveineny ankbysis soavailble 10 cnegonee
Gast mwovimg, slow moving,. non-moving and dead
Shonck ilveis

Mo prowision foe shaolete, unservicehle stopes
and spares hos een made. An old  provision
mmotnting s, 6297 Urores s lyving  ssminsd
obsolete stores sinee 2003 under Final Transier
Sl

There s mar system Tor identification of scmap and
its valuation at air vilue.

Imventory consists ol stock items, which are used

| 1. Inventories are purchised contrally by Material |

i) In FY 202324, Stock sccount is being maintained
in ERP that will enable mventory records {ageing, |
Hem wise details). The valurtion of stock in ERP s |
being maintained by svsiem on weighted u‘umgr:l
hasis. r

i} Creating provision Tor unserviceable store is a
matter of estimate 1w be made by the management
according 1o the circumstances: In view of the
management the existing provision of Rs, of 41,22
crores 15 sullicient as on the date of Balance Sheet.
In view of the same, mainienance of the spares has
been given top pricrity and accordingly the estinaie
for provision for unserviceahle spare and stores has
recuced from the earlier years.

i, The necessary instructions have beon ssued 1o
aones {lor remaining uniis) 1o condiet the physical
verification of stores/inventory and s valuation as
por Ind AS-2.

i, The units have been instructed by the Disconis
HO 10 update the siock shonages/excess pending
investigntion and investignle the same lor necessary
aceountal,

il The detail of fast moving, slow moving, non-
iy snd dead stock tems ol store” divisions s
aviilable at the i,

iv. The provision existing  for  ohiolete,
unserviceable stores and spores, provided in final
transfer scheme 2003, amoanting 1o Rs, 62.97 cnone
is sullicient o cover the wnserviccalle stores,

for pdentifeation’

v. The company  bas  policy




L

imcrchangeably lon capital expenditure or Tor
regulor repairs and maintensnce parposcs. Since
ullimate use of such stock lems 15 indelerminate
al imitial meeognition, the Company  classifies
such dlems as. inveslory. These ilems  are
classified subscquently cither in property, plant
nnd equipment throagh capital work iy progeress
or expense in the Statement of Profit and 1.oss as
and when #fl ds =p wsod, which i nol in
pccordance with  reguirement of  IND. AS-2
“Inventorics” and TNEY AS-16 “Property, Pland
and  Equipment’. The offect of such non-
complimmee on PPE, inventory, depreciation,
Spuires consumplion isnol ascerainibe.

Linbility for Material recoived on loan the
Company smounting o Bs. 0073 Crores from
Purvanchal Vidyin Vitan Migam Limited (AG
22.730) 15 fnally adjusted with Material Stock
Account (AG 22.60) resulling no Linbility amd
stock Tor Rs, 0.73 Crores is shown in the Balance
Sheet of the Company as on 31% March, 2020, as
oat 31" March, 2021, as on 31 March, 2022° and
os on 317 March, 2023 in respoct of above
transaction, This has resulted in understatement
of hoth Other Current Linbility and Inventory by
RBs, T2.73 lacs. Also, no confirmation has been
received from Purvanchal Vidyat Vitran Nigam
Lid. regarding the same. (Refer to in Note No, 7
of Fimmcial Slatemenis).

Merrut Lone

Mo svstem  for  idenfifying  asnd  segrepgating  un-
servicenble/slow-moving/non-moving items [orming part of
the inventorics is in place other than ETD- Baghpat, ETD-1
Meerut, ETD-I1 Meerul amd EUTD Mecrut. However, such
ilems dre mixed with the regular stock and arc valued as
normal stock in all units. Impairment in valoe of nventory
iz nefther computed nor accounted.

i

Kanpur Flectricity Supply Company Lud.
Inventory Dir.d 50.11 Crores
According 1o the information and cxplanations given 1o
us, stores and sparcs (inventory) lyimg with the third
partics ie. 'Advance o Capital Contractors’ of THM. 31
Crores grouped under the head ‘Capital Work
Progress'{ Also Reler Note Mo, 3 of "IND AS I'57) and
"Advinces Recoverable in Cosh or-in Kind or For valie
to be received' of 20.67 Crores prouped under the head
" Hber Current AssetsAlso Kelor Mote Mo, 10 of “INEY
AS = 57 are accounted For on the basis of eonsumption
statements  received  in this regard.  However, no
confirmation and reconcilistion of the sawd mventory
Iving with the said third partics has been done at the year
encl. Due (o non-lfumishing of complete information in
this regard, the fmancinl impact on the ‘Tnventories
under Current Assels! is not aseertainable.

Management section of the PVVNL on cstimated
basis considering past consumption. Afer that it is
allocated 1o dilTerent store contres of PY VML, D
to structure and nature of husiness. W is guite
impragtical o defermine their expocted time and
phace ol put 1o wse. Due to which the same s shown
uncler fnvemory ethor than Property. Plaot and

lsquipment.

i, The nccessary corvection regarding same hag
Been made i Annual Accounts of FY 2023-24,

The process of identifying and segregation of un-
serviceable! slow/non-moving items fomming parl of
the nventories and certification of the same by an
independent party has been intiated in the xonc. The
process is completed for store and will be completod
fior all the units.

Efforis are being made to provide balance
confirmation  from  confractors  wiill  respec
material issoned 1o them,




7. Property Plant & Equipmcnt
General Comments given by the Discoms siniwiory

Auditors on Property Plant and Equipmeni are given
Ieleww =-

1. We drw attention to para ic) of Company Information
pod Sagoificanl accounting . pohicies stating that employes
cofl 10 capitnl works are capitalized @ 13% on deposit
warks, 13.50% on distribution works and 9.5% on other
works. Further, it was noted that o sum of Bs. 0,30 Crore
of Lmployee benelit expenses has been capitalized w fixed

assots ol of ol establizshment expenditure of Ry, 3580,04

Crore incurred during the year.

In our opinion, capializing Emplovee benefil expenses on

fixed percemtages of “direet costs” instend of Employee

benelit expenses dircetly attributable for such construction,
i5 neither in accondance with penerlly accepted accounting
praclices- nor as per Ind AS-16. The mmpact of over
capitalization of Employee benefit expenses 1o fixed assets,

1% above, on the linancial statements (5 oot ascerainahle 3

this stage in absence of complete details.

i, Giroup has nol disclosed accounting policy Tor Asscls nod

i posscssion [or Ws 128.04 Cr as per Note Mo 4 o the

finnneinl siatements. Statutory Auditors of PYVNL have

e following comments the same -

“Asscts amounting 10 R2.51.55 Crore, being expenses on
comstruction of Bay arc shown #s "Assets nol in possession of
Pashchimunchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lud.”. The agreement
with Transco 15 not avoilable with the company. It is informed
Lov us that the company has a right to use these asset8.”

Specific  observation given by the Discoms siatuiory
Awditors on Property Plant and Equipment are given
| below:-
n.  Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam L,

o e o non-pvailability of proper and complete
records of Waork Completion Reports, there have
been nstances of non-capitalization and [ or
delayed capinlization of Property, Plant and
Lgquipment, resulting delay in capitaliztion with
corresponding  impact on - depreciation for the
delayed period. Tn e abscnce of sufTicicn and

s 10 coniigsenl on the comrectness of the
sz {uelor i 2000 noed [VEh) ol ‘Hi_gniﬁciml_
Accounting Fralicies” e the Fenmneial
Statemenisl.

i, locase of wathdrawal of an asset, its gross value
and aceumulpted depreciation is writlen ofT on
eatinuted basis I the absence of sulTiciont and
approprimte audit evidence thereol, we are not in

_ 8 pesition o ascertin impact of the same on the

L Pue to multiplicity of functional unitz as well as
multiplicity o functions: at - panticuler wnit, the
company has formuluted a policy of accounting and
capitalizing the emplovee relaed costs al fixed
percentages (15% on deposit works, 13.50% on
distribution works sod  9.53% on other  works),
However, the Accounting pohicy of the Company 1=
under review and necessary  sction shall be aken
accordingly.

ii. The Accounting palicy of the Company is under
review  and  necessary  action shall be  taken
pocardingzty.

L BPue w scattered geographical  area  and
multiplicity in noture of Capital works, in some
cirses thore might be deloy in copitalization ol wssets.

However, most of the compléted Capital works.are |

capitalized in swme month,
The company is providing depreciation on addition

{ ol Pixvd Asscls iy lusis. The samic hus also
appropride audil cvidences, we are nol o a |

boen discloscd in Signilicant Accountmgz Polices al
pobnt o, 200 and TV,

i, Duwe w0 scattered  peopraphical  area  and
miudtiplicity in nature of capital works, it is quile
difficult 1w establish  the: corrcet  date  of
insgallationput 1o wse of ageets. In case of

withdrownl of an neeet  the  gross. valioe  and




~ Tinancial stalements.

Murrul Fonc:-

Confirmation for Asscis of Rso 1197 Cr. (Previous year
1197 Cr.) shown under the head AG 1] a5 on 31-03-2023
are reported ay under the possession of Mis LULP. Power
Transmission Corporation Limided 5 nal - available on
reconds.

accumulated depreciation is reversed/ written of 7 on
estimated wsed life of that assel, Forher, we wre in
the process of migraling accounls on ERP. hence
requite details as sought by the auditors will be
taken care mnomatically,

Power  NMows  from 132 KV subsiations  of
TEANSCO o 33 KV sub-station ol Discoms
through Bay. Bay s constructed by TRANSCO
wder Deposit Works, The expenditure incorred on
comstruction of Bay i bome by [hseoms I has
Becn shown as assels nod in possession of discon in
the Annual Aceounis, The szmme s  amontized
according to rate applicable on similar class of
assels,

b.  Dakshinanchal Yidyut Vitran Nigam Lid,

Sale of Serap Rs, 50.59 Crores generaled from unrepaired
lixed assets should be recogmised as Revenwe in Profit &
loss account, in place of present practice of erediting to
AG22.T70,

it

The matter will e reviewed and suitable action will
be taken in ensuing year.

Purvanc ran Nigam Lud.
As roported by the Zonal Auditors, the Fixed
Assels Register stating nature of assets, date of
addition, s location, actual cost cic. is not up to
date except for Mireapur nnd Aznmgarh Zone.

As reported by the zonal auditors, physical
verification has not been done a1 Azamgarh,
Gorakhipur, Prayagraj, Mirapur and Varnasi
zones during the year under consideration.

As reported by the Jonal Auditors. completion
cerificate has not been produced Tor verification
for transfer of Capital Work in Progress to Fixed
Assels by sonwe of e uiits.

i. The details arc available with respective
Divisionfunits. Further, we ame i the process of
migrating accounis on ERP, henoe the same will be
taken care automatically.

il. Physical verification of all units have been donc
for FY 2020-21. Detail of the same 15 avmiable with
umits. I s provisioned o conduct the physical
venfication of Fixed Asscts once in an interval of 3

Years,

iii. Mecossury instroctions have been issoed to the
units by the Discom [0,

il.

Property, Plant And Equipment Dr.21026.57crores
The land of the Company is on lease rom UPPCL
at 2100 per month as per the transfer scheme
{Also Refer point no. 10(c) of Note no. 1-B 1o
“IND AS-FSLAs informed the value of such kand
is vt 1o be ascertained by UPPCL. Towever, we
have not been fumished with the lease agrecment
and calver related records pertaining b such kand.
As o oresull, we are unable to check whether the

lease is-of financial or operaling nature, Hence.

the financial impact on “Ind AS F5" of the
sforesand 15 mod asceriamakble,

The company has not received any demand [rom
Crovt, of UP to-pay inlerest on conversion charges.
The liability shall only arise when the company
expresses s willingness to convert the land (o frec
holdd -and then the second poarly GollP makes o
demand for delayed conversion charges. In the |
present case none of the partics have teken any such
action as GolIP has not demanded any amount.

A linbility is booked when there is a reasonable
cerainty of oulllow of economic resources of (he
enterprise, I s not possible to book a lability
without any demand or 2 ressonable certainty and
booking of liability only on the basis of foture |
assumptions will lead to overstitement of Toss il
liability and will not refleet the comrect position of |




i In ease of lixcd assets, which are decommissioned,
the comrespondme  pocumulaled  deprecinbion s
reversed on estimated basis, which hos ao celation
with thiir carrving cosl in MTHz, Az 4 reault, the
cosl and sccumulated depreciation of asscis in use
nre nol correctly rellected in MEPBs i several
cases, Such practee of determimation of camying
cosl on estimated basis and charging deprecistion
therson 5 ool in gecordance with INIY AR 16, In
ihe absence of complete details, effect of the said
deviation, from Ind AS, on flnancinl stscment
would not be ascertamed.

i A sum ol Rs: 2807 Crores were capitalized as

fixed pssers (Computer & Printers) by transfierring
amowniy from *Capital W on centralised basis ol
hend office level. It was noted that these mmounts
comprised  of  varions  type of  computers/
hardwarc/Accessarics: eic.  porchased in  carlier
yeurs and delivered! being used w0 various sones/
feekd itz and hence capitalizing the same on
centralized basis was nol proper. Further, item/
location wise entrics of these assels were hol made
in the Fixed Assets register,
Similarly, payments of 27.98 Crores made for ERP
soflware during 1920 and 20-21 were capitalized
s Clntangible Assets” during the year. However,
the complotion report, date of completion, uselul
lifie ete. were not available lor verilication, Furlher,
no amortizstion of these intangible tssets his been
ddovine ooy the year,

it During the year, ‘GOl Loans” under “RAPDRI™ of
Bs 23025 Crores were converted into "Capital
Grants”™. The wn provided  intercst linbility on
“Laans converted into prant’ amounting o Rs
14487 Crores (lncloding Ks 10226 Crores up o

HLA200T7) have been tmnsfomed w0 Capisal
Cirmints” and “haterest pending capitalization” hensd
by wreating  the  same  as  Chorrowing  cost’
Accordingly, an  amount of Rs. 170 Crones
pertaining 0 Cioerest  pending capitaliation’
(cluchng Bs 2514 Crores of imserest for the
pertod 112017 e 313.20149) has been transfierred
o field units through “Inter Unit Transictions® as
an 31,303,

However, duc o non-aceeptance of these debit adviees

the period 1002017 and Rs 42.61 Crores up o |

the financinl staements.,

In the presem case there is no such liability and thus

it has cormeetly been disclosed as a contingent

liahility in complinnce with the eomnients ol C&AG

i} Due 1o unavailability of exact put 1o wse dote of
vild assels, the deprecudion on such decommassiomed
assels 15 reversed on estimated basis. In maximum
number of cases for the halance assets considering
ihe nature and  volome of  imeessiction,  the
decommissioning, of an assel on estimated basis has
1o be resolved. We are i the process (o minimis
such cases by putting differemt controls in the
systemv/hack up. It is sugpested 1o have a history
sheet repister for each asser with the wear of
purchase, instllation, mojor cxpenses  incurred,
decommissioning of assels in past, quantity of fixed
assels, efc.

ii] The concermed wnit haz been  instrucied 1o
alloenie such s=sets i the concemed division/sones
Althowgh, this los no impact on the  [nencial
slatements of the Company.

Mecessary rectification entry for amorliztion of
intangible asset (ERP software) has been passed in
F.Y 2023-24

i} The ATDs were issued by the Fumd sectwn alicr
Mnalizatiom and it of sl sccounts diie 1o
which acceptmee amd socounting wt zonal level
could not he dese By FY 2027.3% Thie will be
reconciled in next accounis i hand.

| The concerned  rones will aceept the ATDs and




by the concemed umils, the capilalization of  this
mmount o CProperty Plant &  Equipment’s™ and
cormmespending  “Provision for depreciation” for the
period from F.Y. 2007-18 w0 2022-23 kas not been
done  resulimg o overstatement of  ‘loler Unst
Transactions™ and understatement of *Fixed asscts” and
*Depreciation”. The resultant impuet of not chargmg
depreciation an the profits for the year could ot he
psceriained in phsence of mnph:l:: d'ctalls
#. Nonm Provision of Exspenditore/Losses
Group has not provided for Expenditure/Losses as reproduced
helow :- T N
a. Madhyanchal Vidyot Vitran Nigam Lid,
Advances 1o supplicss amounting to Rs 113,10 Crorcs at the
HO level are owtstanding since more than 7-8 years. 1l also
included Rz 40061 Crores [or which even parly wise/ date wise
detwils were pol available with the concerned wmik. Mo
documentary evidence or explanations  were made available
o us regarding the  recoverability of these  amounts.
Aceordingly, inour  opinion, these amounts are doubtful of
recovery and provision should have been made ngainst  these
advances.
Mon  provisioning of these amounts has  resulied  in
owerstatenicnt of advances and  understatement of losses for
tho year by Rs 113,10 Crores.

capilalize the same retrospectively with |t5._ﬁwl-:_rﬁn
for depreciation in the current FLY.

The Concerned unit has been mstructed to scrotingae
the malter & take necessary action,

“b. Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid.

i. As per UPERC (MYT) Regulation 2013, ln case the

payment of any bills of Trnsmission charges,

wheeling charges is delayed beyond the period of 60

days from the date of billing, a bite payment surcharge

@ 1.25% per month shall be devied by the

transmission licensee. Howewer, the ¢company has not

made any provision for liability for late payment

surcharge on account of non-payment of dues

compliance o sbove regulation. Conscquential inpct

of the same on the [mancil stdemenl = oot
asceriained.

i, PVWVNL has disclosed prior period sdjustment in its
para no, 34 1o the notes 1o the account Tor Rs 94.57 cr
restating the loss o Rs 793.86 cr from Rs 69919 o
Bun, restated amount of pervious year 2021-22 has ot
been reflected in financial statéaments,

The liability of Transmission charges 1s baoked on
the bhasis of Bills recerved from LIPPTCL. The
payment thereon is made by UPPCL and adjustment
made in Books of PVVNL through Debit Note
received  from  UPPCL.  The accounting ol
settlement/adjustment of Wheeling charges is only a
hook adjustment for PV VNL through UPPCL (The
Holding Co.). Being the Govermmenl company. no
such surchorge has been imposed i past years too.
In view of the pasi trend, no provision his been
made during the yeur by the company.

The emorfomissions periaining to prioe period are
adjusted with Reserve and Sorplus without making
any impact on P&L For current financial vear. The
component wise/schedule wise impact of restating -
of previous year halances has been shiwn in Notes ;
o .l\:n:mjnl.*: at puint i, 'H licmr:wr A hughml':!ﬂ |

9. Subsidics Received under Atmnirbhar Bharat Scheme.,

Giroup has shown Rs. 1494000 Crore Subsidy Receivable
from U.P Government as Mon-Current Asscts Note No 8
rowards Atmnirbhar Bharat Scheme which is receivable m
10 years as per GC) no 445-1-21-731 (Budgety 2020
dated 05.03.2021 of Govi, nl' LI i" '!'lm I:m'rﬁpunding

As reporfed by the Auditor the maier has been
refemed to Expert Advisory Commitiee, of 1CAL
This may be taken up & sccordance with the
opinion of the ICAL




Conswdering the principle of Revenue Recognition and
INE-AS-20, Subsidy should be accounted for on innusl
hasis based on the Budget provision/relense subsidy by the
Covl, of Ugar Pradesh, In view of above, subsidy
receivable s mentioned o Non-Current  agsets s
overstated and Other Vguity (negative) is understated 10
that extent. It is learmt from smnagement Representation
Letter that company is referring the issue for the opinion
of Expert Advisory Committee, of ICAL Pending receipt
o suich opinion  its impact on  sccounts  cannol  be
sscertained a1 this stage.

i, Nunnlh.-tu-cﬂluilun il Tmter Unit tramnsaelisns.
Inter unit transactions. smounting Rs.1366.49 crare (Mote | The Discoms have been mstrocted 1o reconcile the

Ma. 13- Other Currend Assetz), has not been reconciled tll | 1UT balances. However, amodule of IUT on the
closed of the Mnomcial year. ERP is under preparation, The mismateh of 1UT
shall be completely resolved in future prospectively.

MNon-Compliances of Iod  ASSchedule-11T Amd Other
Frovisions OF The Companies Act=2003 {other than thase
mentionedabove) 00000 s s S . e
Following accounting policies ol the Group sre nol m
complizmee with Ind AS/Companies Act 201 3:

i “hher Equity™Mote=15 includes Rs 18767.69 Cr
iy womsumer  comnbution fowards  capalal
Assels’Capital Grants which are to be reflected as
“Deferred income™ under “Mon-Current Liabilities,
“a5 per Ind As 2. In view of above ~Deferred
meome” @5 undersiated  and  “Diher  Equity™
(negative) is also understated 1o that extent,

i Folicy no. VII{DR) regarding accounting of late
pavment charges on cash basis and (vini)f regarding
penal interest over dues, interest ete. on cash basis
are aeninsl the accrual concept of accounting.

i Pobey oo, XV -Fiuncial  Assets  eegarding
subscquent measurement on debtl instrument al
amortiaed cost in aceordance with lnd as 109,

w.  Policy no. XVII- Financial Lisbilities reganding
subscquent  measurement of  bomowings  using
elfective inforest rte melhod.

W, Subsiduarios Dave ool sentiliad  the  Aceuants
relaing 10 Micro Small and  Mediom  Scale
Laterprises (MSML) and noi disclosed the amoan
payabde 1o lwm along with Beerest, 0 any mml
other requisite details in the Notes 10 Accounts as
required by Schedule 11 10 the Companics Act,
2013 s well s MSMED Act, 2006,

i, Lnbilled  revenue  Receivable  has  not  been

i. The accounting Policy of the Company 5 under
Review and nccessary action shall be taken om
revision of the same.

i. The LPS is being accounted for on Cash Basis
due o uncertamty of the ultimate coflection or
realization of the same.

i The sccoumting Policy of the Company is under
Review and necessary nclion shall be taken on
revision of the same.

iv. The !LEI:'LH.IT'IIinE Fn|:'5L‘:.' ol the Comguany is vnder
Review and necessary netion shall be taken on
revision o the samwe

vo Aipwunt due o Micwo, Sl aad mediam
enterprises related 1w Subsidiarics (under 1he
MASMIEDY At 2006) could not be ascortmined aimd
leerefime, bnderest thereon, T nol been provided
for want  of sollicien related  Information,
However, the company s in the procoss 1o
ohtain e complete information in this repand.
This fact lms heen disclosed in Mites on
Acoumnts:

vio The Discoms have been instrueted 10 disclose e

_mecessary i formation in Motes on Accounts,




WL

Wil

and MVVNL. Simitarly, unbilled Trade Payable has |

net  been  disclosed except UPPCL (Holding
Company) 85 roquired by Schedole-lll  of
Companics Act, 2013,

Group has mot  conducted actunrial  valumion
relating for pension and Gralwity pertaining 1o
employees of erstwhile UPSEDR during ihe financial
year 2022-23,  (para no. 15(a) 1o the noles 1o
peconinis refemed).

Group has not made necessary disclosures and
information as required by Ind As 19 perfaining to
Actuarial  Valuations in  respect of KLESCO,
PUVVNL, DVVNL and PVVNL. respectively.

Specific obscrvations given by statutory Auditors of Discoms

vii, The provision of pension  and  Gratuity
pertiimng o cmplovess of erstwhile LUPSER has
been done on the hasis of acwarial  valustion
reportdi 9.1 1 2000 submited by Mis Price
Waterhouse Coopers. This has been disclosad in
Motes on Accounts of CFS,

viii. The required disclosures have been given by all
the Dhscoms, HE:FIII:ﬁ!J'"-'L‘ dischesures e m mquin_'i]
as per MOCA General Circolar Mo, 392014 dated
14th ODelober, 2014 in CFS,

on the subject are given below: -

a. Pashehimanchal Vid

L. Az per Parn 16 of INI? AS 37, the company is reguired
1o disclose Court Cases going on at the end of linancial
vear, briel description related W nawre of the
contingent liabilitics and estimate of its Anancial cffects
and possibility of reimbursement. The company has nol
made required disclosure with respect to above. Thus,
company has not complicd with disclosure requirement
of INDY A5 37, Accordingly, the impact of non-
compliance of the above TND AS on the financial
statements is not ascertainable, (Refer to Nole No.
1 B{b) of Motes on Accounis).

Amount as disclosed in respect of claims/pending
court! arbitrationlegal fax cases have not been properdy
compiled and
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilitees and Contingent
Asgels”. Mo pmount of capital commitments in respect
of estimated amount of contract remaining o be
exccuted on dapitnl  aceounts  ascertained. In the
phsence of detmils thereol, impact of the sume upon the
financial statemenis is nod ascertaingd, { Refer Nole Mo,
|8(b} of Notes to nccounts, regerding contingent
lbilities)

t Vidran

ascertaincd IND AS-37

as  por

I'he contingent liabilities consists of claim of stalf &
court cases for Revenue and other related liabilitics,
satutory defanlts, Statutory dues, Court cases oic,
has already been dischosed in Notes on Accounts at
poinl o, 18(b)

The #one wise details of Contingent Liabilitics is as
Fal bows:

| Contingent
| Linhility as per Statuior
Lone Audit Repori & ¥
details provided | Defuulis
by zome L
Meerul 4597 0.05
Moradabad 13.64 0.13
Ghasiabad 7603 | 028
Saharanpur 348 0,16
Bulandshaha
| " L0 T
_ Total 28276 )  0.90 |

The Company has disclosed the Contingemt Liability
measured 1o the extent possible for which the
records of the same are available with the company.

Refor Moint Mo
Significant Accounting Policies, wharein disclosure has
been made for certain items which have been accouned
for on cash basisicol-olT dule basis, which & ool in
consonance with the accrual hasis of  accounting
required by the Indian GAAP. Due o cut off date basis
of sccounting, the sccounting for provisions in (he
books of gecoumts 5 nob in consommce with IND AS-
37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics and Contingen
Asscls” is ot veriliable, Accordingly, the impoact of
non-complionce of the above IND AS on the linancial

ek 2VING) and 2VIND) of

All the expenses and Income are accounted for on
peorul  busis excepl  (hose  are
Significant Aceounting Policics a1 point no. 1{e),
UVIMbLY mnd HVIME For which the  wiltiisile
collection of the amount is uncerain.

Further, the provisim of expenses has also been
madde at the end of the financial year based on the
best estimale of the Company,

sl i




iv. As per UPERC (MYT) Regulation 2013, In ease the

wii

payment of any bills of Tronsmission charpes, whieling
charpes is detayed bevond the period of 60 days firom
the date ol billing. o Inte payvirent surcharge & 1.25%
per month shall be fevied by the trimsmission licensec.
However, the company has nol made any provision for
lihility Tor ke payment surcharge on account of none
payment of does in compliance of above regulation,
Consequential impaet of the same on the Tmancial
stwternent is nol ascortiined,

Auditor of Moradabad  Zone has  reported  tha
Muoradabad 20 has not disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on s [inancial position in s financial
statements pmounting Ks. 1363 57 Lakhs.

* IND AS-1: Policies relming w0 provision made
apminst (1) advances o supplicrsfcontructors (i)
Showimon-moving and unserviceable stores; () bad
und doubtiul debts (iviadvance 10 emplovees and
odhers are nol disclosed under Annexure “Significant
Actounting  Policies”  annexed  with  Financial
Statcments as required in IND AS-1. Accordingly,
the impact of non-compliance of the above TNID AS
on the financial statements is not ascertainable.

o [NID AS-36: All the assets of the company ane
recorded gt their historical values without arriving ot
their recoverable amounts and wriving ol amount of
mmpairment of Joss, Company's - submission that
“their recovernble amount is higher of the assels® net
selling price”, has not been substantisted. In ihe
absence of fixed assets physical verifieation, fixed
mssels  rogister, techno-coonsmic viahility
assessment and caleulation and  determination. of
Cash Geeperating Unit, we are unable 100 commein
whether any impairment loss has remained wn-
ussessed or un-provided Tor in accondance with NI
AS-36 “lmpairment of Asscts™. Impact of non-
complisrce of the above INID AS on ihe financial
SEBLCIELS i5 not dsceriinable,

Depreciation/ Amurtisalion
We have observed thal the depreciation on Property,
Pl and Eguipment has not been worked out properly
s there are discrepancy! varidion in dae of put (o use
of vorions assets. The deprecimion on addition in
Propeny, Pla & Eguipment during the year was
provided as per the-order of UPERCSeey/ (MY for
disribugion and ransmission) Repulations, 200190408,
Lcknow, dated: Sepiember 23, 2009, on monthly basis

nstead of actual period of availability of assct for iis

The liability of Transmission charges & bookeid on
the basis of Bills received Trom UPPTCL, The
paymient thereon is made by UPPCL and adjustment
made in Books of PYVNL through Debit MNote
received from UPPCL. The accounting of
seitlement/adjustment of Wheeling charges is only o
book adjustment for PYVYNL through LPPCL, (The
Hodding Cao.), Being the Government company, 1o
such surcharge hos been imposed 10 past years foo,
I wiew of the post rend, no provision has bBecn
made during the year by the company.
Regarding  pending  litipations,  considering
uncertainty  of linal  decision  from  competent
mithority, the sume is  shown'disclosed  as
Contingent Liability in Motes on Accounts [orming
part of Fingncial Statements. Beler reply ol point
i, & (adeh) above,

Detailed  Disclosures have been given by the
PYVHML i Pl oo B of Molss  on Acconnts.
Subsequently, this has heen incorporated in the
Comsahidated Finaneial Siatements of LUFPCL,

Az Assets of the Company have been aceountiod for
ot historical cost and most of the Assots are very old,
Duse o increasing Inffation and increasing Market
vilue of the LT Wire, Copper. Aluminium, Drass,
ete. The recovemnble amound of the asscls =
expected higher than its present accounted value.

e liii.‘FIl‘L'ﬂl.‘iJli.i.;lll."_I'lllll.lrl'l-i.-':Ilil!lll o adilifion of [xed

ssseds dureng the year has been provided on monthly
basits us the major portion of the capitalization anc
being done on month end basis on receipt of the
competion certificaie of the Asses,

The same his also been disclosed i Noles on
Acooums al point no. 60d) of concemed Dscom,




mtended use on addition. This 15 not as per p-r.nv'isl'm:-.
ol Schedule-N1 of the Companics Act, 2013 and also
agamsl accounting policy of the Company as stated in
Para 2{IVNb) under the hesd depreciation, In the
absence of proper audit trail, we are unable 1o gquantify
the impact of the same on  deprecintion  and
conscquential impact on the linancial stalements,

i

Mote no. 13 of the *IND AS-FS"
The Company has wol complied with the disclosure
requitcments cnvisaged by Schedule-11 of the Act cxcep
the Tollowing:

In respect of non-current borrowings:

(1) Natore of security in respoct ol each case of borrowing.
(11} Terms of repayment of term loans and other loans.

¢ Madbyvanchal Yidyvot Yitraon Nigam L,

a. The *habilitics Tor capital warks®, *labilities for O&M
works” and “Liability Tor expenses’ cic, have been
categorized under "Other Financial Lishility{current)’
instead of showing them onder “Financial liability
(Trade payable). Further, the disclosures/ ageing of
‘tradc payables’ as per ‘Para 36 of Note |1, have
been done without taking lo aceount the amounts
shown under the heads “Other Financial Liabifity’/
fipures certified by the zonal auditors.

b. Financial Assels-Other = Current (Mote-10) and Other
Financial Liabilitics- Current {(Note-18]  have been
claszified #5 ‘current” but include balanees whch e
putstanding for realization/ settlement since previous
nancial vears and in the absence of adequaie
information/explanations regarding the realumbility
fsettlement of  such amomnts  wathin iwelve  months
after the year end, nol classifving them  as- non-
current assels! linbilitics is not i accordunce with Ind
AS-1 "Presentation of Financial Stalemenis,

¢. Additional Disclosures relating 10 mofority [
redemption or conversion date of bonds, repayment of
term boan & Other loans, nature of securily. ¢s. in
respect of various borrowing appearing in Note 14-
*Financial Liability -~ Bormowing™ and current matsrity
of Long temm borrowing in Mote 16 have nol been
made ag required by Companics Act 200 3.

d. Purvanchal Vidvat Vilran Nigam Lid,

I'he Company has not complied with the provisions of
seetion 42 of the Companics Act, 2013 as well as The
Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2004 reluting
1o Share Application Moncy pending Allotment.

Mecessary . Disclosures ol the Loon taken by the
UPPCL on behalf of the Discoms have been given
i Poind no, 50 of Noles on Accounts of CFS.

aj Finamcial Nabality. (Trade pavable)’comprises
liabilitics relating 10 direct expenses wort purchase
& transmission of power. Acconrdingly oiher
payables are being shown as current liahility long
ferim liability as the case may be.

Since the said balances should not be covered under
Trode Payable the same has nol been taken while
disclosing the ageing of Trade Payables,

b} The amount receiveble’payables were expected to
be  realived/paid  immediately  hence  shown as
current assets/linbilities,

¢} The necessary Disclosurcs have boen given in
Poimn o, 30 of Moses on Accounts of CFS.

As per Para B.2.2 “Shre application money o e
extent pot refimdable shall be shown i this line fem
antel xhiave appiication mamey”, Therelore, the samc
has heen shown as pending allotment.
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There is no system al Zones and ESDs of the Company Lo
prepare the Balance Sheat  and  Statement of Profit and
Loss, The Zonal audidors have only been provided Trial
Balances (MTR) for the purpose of their audit which is
nom-compliance of Schedule 111 of the Companics Act,
2043,

Impairment of assets has nol boen done, which is in
contravention ol lnd AS-36 ol AL

The Company has disclosed contimgent habilitics 1o the
e of Bs, 16877 Crores ol parn 28(b) of Moles 1o
Account ol Balance Sheet. Since, the stvus of contingent
liability has not been provided 10 us, we anc unable 1o
comment upaon the provision required as per Ind AS-37.

Diakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam L,

i The Company is marked as Active Non-Complaint by
the Registrar of Companies. consequence to which the
Company 15 inable 1o hile necessary form with the
registrur for Change in Authonsed Share Capital
{Form 511 7), Change m Paid-up Share Capital (Form
PAS 3}, Changes in Dircetor {Form MR 12) cte. The
Company may end-up paying heavy late fees for the
above mon-compliances. This has led o difference in,
Authorized Share Copilal s per MOCA websile is Rs.
24, ik- Crores and a5 per balance - sheel 15 Rs:
S000- and  Paid up thare capiinl as per MCA
wehsite 20.87.72.198 no. of share of Ry 2087722
Crores and as per balance sheet 23,46,17.381 o, of
share of Rs, 23,461, 74 Crores.

n. The Company has failed 0 produced/maintained
:il;stulnry.- registers prescribed under Companies Act,
| J i

. The Company has oot filed  creation/'modifieation

fsatisfaction of charges with registrar of companies
consistently since past 3 years,

hanpur I-'_Ju'.-a:!rl;rl'['i.- Rupply Elnn[!nu.};-l.l:l.

Ao prer MU b thie Cosinipany is an aclivee ps -l
COHPEnY, Furber. the wasier date af 1= Eian Ry
revienled Toblowing:
o Uharges colomn disclosed in the Company Master
Pt includes obd satistied  charpes,

* lhere oo full-time company seeretary snd Chiel |
Fimancial  OiTicer  in aceordance  with — the |
requireinents of Section 203 of the Companics Act.
2013,

Due 1o organtzatonnd structure of the Company the |
cones and FSDx are performing difforemt type of
activitics. Hence al wonal and ESDs level only Trial
Balances are prepared,

There is ne any indicabon of impsrment lest as
prescribed in para 12 of Ind AS 360 Tlence
impairment of assels is nol regquired.

Contingent liabilitics have been disclosed in Motes
I Aceounts n accordance with 1o lnd AS-37 10 1he
extent possible,

Company was unable 1o file Annual Retum at MCA
due 1o pendency of AGM of FY 2021-22 as the {
Final Comments of C&AG were pending. However |
as o date the status of Company become Active on
MCA portal and the company secretary is in process
to meet all compliances required by MCA.

FFull time company sccretary was not appoinged 1ill
Mur 2023 theretore these complinnces have been
pending. Mow ull time company secretary is
appointed and necessary instroctions have been
issued for complionce of provizsions of companics
Act-2013

e company hais now appoinied  Diregtor (e )
amdd  whole time  company  scerciary  and  the
coamphiance o the aodit observation has now been

e,




= The Company has not complicd with the Order date
2207, 2009 gssucd under section A5 of the Acl, m

___ respeel to filling of MSME Form L.

ific ohservations in Amlit Report of Sohsidiarvics

a. Pushchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Migam L,
Borrowings
There @5 no system of wentification ol qualifying asscts and
interrupled  progects. which are bemg  lnanced  from the
borrowed funds in accordance with INID AS-23. During the
year under nudil, the company has nol capitalised any interest
on borrowing, while balance still persist in CWIP and there are
payment of interest by the company:. Monngement has
informed us that the all- capital  projeets  under  scheme  for
which fund was bomowed has been closed prior to the FY
2022-23. llowever, Capial projects, runming  other  than
schemes, are not identificd. Hence, In - the absemee  of
complete details of qualilving assels vis a vis uses of ntencs
paid money by the company, we are unable 10 quantify the
impact of the same on the fnancial siatements. (Refer 1o
node 23 of Nnancial stlcimenis)
Accrual System of Accounting
During the course of our audil, we have come across some
cxpenscs, which have been accounted for on cash basis
instead of accrupl’mercantile basis. The same i not in
accordance with the basic accounting assumptions and the
company’s accounting policy. In absence of the complete audit
trails, we ore nol i position 1o ascertain the Impact of the
same on the Financial Statements of the company. (Refer to
I{h) and 2(V1) of “Significant Accounting Policies’ 1o the
Financial Statemenls)
Statutory Complinnces
&  The company has corrected Interesl on BRAPDEP Loan
previously accounted as Income mstead of transfer to
Grants amounting o Rs. 110,64 crove, In FY 2022-23,
further company also corrected intcrest on RAPDRP
|.oan accounted as expensces which is 1o be capitalized
by Rs. 27906 crore. In absemce of complete
docomentsicalculation of conversion mio Uirnl, wo anc
umable to comment upon the covectness of the same.
e OST reconciliation witl books of acesiinis and reium &
not made available 10 us end stated by the management
that the same is under process. Hence, we are unable (o
cominent  upon  the impact of same on Finaneial
shtements,
C¥ihers
e No subsidisry ledgers have been maintmined by the
company lor Consumer Seeufity  Deposit,  Meter
Security Deposit and Advance consumption charges. In
absence of same, comeciness of the Digures appearg
in the financial statements under these bewd could not
e verilicd,

Mg oper IND AS-23 Borowing  costs. thal me
directly ptiributable o the scquisition, construction
or production of a gualifying mssct form part of the
cost of that aissct,

During the FY 2022-23, the company has not
capitalized any interest on borrowings as all the
capital projects, for which bomowings from FI's
hive been taken, has already been completed prior
10 FY 2021-22. Furiher, the remaining balance as
shown under the CWIP s periains o the other
capilal works, which anc funded other than capital
borrowings.

During FY 2022-23, the company has correcied
interest on RAPDRP Loan by capitalizing the some
through Retained Eamings.

All the expenses and Income are accounted for on
acerual basis except those are mentioned in
Significant Accounting Policics af point no. 1(h) and
(V1) due to unceriainty of e ultimate collection or
realization of the same,

Mo Comment  as. the necessary. comection  has
alremdy been made.

The company is regular in paying snd depositing
GST on time. The reconciliation of Books of
Account and GST Hotum iz under process. The
necessary  comection/adjustment  will  be e
accordingly afler due reconciliation,

The company @ oeintaining Online  Constuner
Ledger through outsourced bilfing agencies which
maintain all the required records of consumers like
Consumption, Arrear, Security, Advance, ctc.




payment surcharge rocoverable from  customers s
accoumed for on ensh basis due to uncerdmnty  of
realiation however, the eompany does ol ave record
relsted 10 actonl  realization of the late  paymen
surchorpe actuslly collectied |, e mmount of bae
payinent surcharge was being accounted Tor on pd-hoe
hasis by the divisions thus, lte payment surcharge is
i mecounted for in line with e sccounting policy &
due non availability of proper records we ane unable 1o
ascertmin the effeet of the transcetions oo the fnancial
SNk,

Merrut Lone:-

. Following e very old unreconciloduncxplained
ouilstandling appearing in trial balance of the wone
raving  substantinl  sovoumts, which  showld be
supunred upsettled ot regular mtervals:

- = i _(Rs. in lac)
CODE HEAD OF AMOUN |
-y ___ACCOUNT/GROUP | T
2887 | Receivable  from  relaed | 252834
.| cOmpanics i = o=
3102ER | MEERLIT ZONE _ 115376 |
PO | WITHIN ZONE 23158
4656 | LIARFOR LUT (UPSER) 3892
46981 | UPP.CORP.LTD. -1459.29.
46.999 | UPP.CORP.LT -9517.74 |
46.989 | UP POWER TRANS MISSION | 17570 |

i, Party wise demails of amount outstanding under
those aceounting heads are not gvnilable, Halinees
rid st modder these heads conld ot be venified
from any record available mount’ Aonc. The ape
wise analysis lor advances and linbilites 15 ot
done, In the abscnee of any analysis of time barmng
cases and chinees of recovery, o provisions: ane
ik Tor pon- rocoverable cases

i I sbsence of compliete details e, porty wise & ape

wike outstanding, their nanes, addicses e, The

pricedure preseribed under SA 505 [or obinining
balance confirmations directly 10 siniutory mditors
conlid not be initianed,

As per policy of the company  considering
uncertninty  of  realizmtion  of Late  Paymoeni
Surcharge, due 1o bill revision, OTS, Waival, cte.,
the accoanting is being made on realioed basis.

The smme has been disclosed 0 Sigrificant
Accounting Policy at point no. 2(V1)(h)

The old balances which arc carryving over sinee last
50 many years, are mostly related o Trunsfer
scheme. Presently we nre in the process of
scrulinizing the same and necessary sceounting like
writing ofifwriting back etc shall be done alier the
thorough review ol the same.
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i, Tncome Tax and Tax Deduction al Sewrce (TDS):

& e provisions [or expenses made al the year-end
cansisting of Interost on Consumer  spourity
deposils, Professional Expenses, Conlractors ofc.
arg subgeet 10 TS bt 1ax has not been dedocied.
Also, Tax has been deducted on payvments basis
whereas as per Income Tax provisions, Tax should
e deducted on hnnl:inb of |_14;1:u_|1hﬁ ar o
payment, whichever is carlier. The practive should
ke amendod o Gl in line with the provisions of
Inecome Tax Act,

o Pending TS demand for Rs. 548 Incs (Previous
Year Kg2241 loc) are appearing ai TRACES
{lncome Tax TDS portal). The basis of these
demands needs 1o ke identilied and e same need
1o be removed or paid on its ment, The Contingent
Linhility arsing doe 1o this demand noed 10 be
recognisced,

The mattcr shall be reviewed as ohserved by the I
medit il - pecossary  oactiom shall  be  waken
accordingly,

The outstamling TDS demand as por TRACES
partal is under reconcilintion. The same has been
identified and reported as Contingemt [inbility.

i, Ceonds & Serviees Tax (GST):
# |n some cascs, unils have ool charged GST on
Misccllancous receipts components like ROV
charges ete which are otherwise covercd under the
prowisions of GST. There are other receipts which
need to be identified and GST should be charged
secordingly, We hove idemtificd rcccipts (in the
nafure of KOV DO charges) amounting o Rs
167.80 Tac (Previous Year Bs. 437 lug) on which

GST hive nod been clnimed and deposited.

+ Miscellancous Receipts cover receipis of different
nature. I is advised 1o identify receipis on the hasis
of its nature and should be booked under scpamtc
heads mther than clubbing as Muscellmemsis, We
observed thal on some receipts. GST haz been
cluimed such as LI} and Tender charges Receipts
whereas en some other reccipis, GST has med been
claimed. In view of the same it is impordant o
classify these receipls to identify und change GST.

SECURITY DEMOSIT FROM CONSUMERS AND
INTEREST PAYARBLE (AG CODE TH)

As per the peactice, Interest on customer deposits have been
provided on average balance basis and the prevailimg Bank
Rate is considercd for making the provision for Interest. The
petual payvment of Interest to the customers are not reconeiled
fadjusted with the provision made during the vear. The effect
of difference between the provision made for Indcrest and
sctual Interest paid has not been taken in the Profit & Loss
Aceount  but  instead  sdjusted  against ke Deblors!
recovernhle.

I'he matter shall be exammed for necessiry action.

Receipts such as Sale of Tender. RODO cie. arc
separatcly classificd and accounied m prescribed
AG Code.

The provision for lierest on Security Deposit from
comsianers and actual mlorest is pad o the some
rate (bank mic).




Security Deposit/EMIV Reteation Amouni
We observed that (he detnils of secumulated amount of
Scecurity Deposits/EMINrelention money forming pan ol the
trial balapce: are ool avmilable and hence are sobpect o
conlivmmiion and reconciliation. The sccumulated  mmcunt
pecds 1o be reviewed 1o demarcate the confirmed mmount
wihich may be retained and the unidentifiable part needs to he
nchjusiedseiolT,

We mie in the process of migrating scooums on
ERP, hence requite details as sought by the auditors
will be faken care sulomatically m ERP.

it rmal Awdil Reports

The Tormat of the Internal Audit Report neceds to e reviewad.
Most of the Auditors are confining their report o standard
Formats of the Report given. They shoukd be  asked
fescouraged o report on ofher Unit related substantial issues
over and above the Swandard Format given o them, The
lormats should also be reviewed 1o inclode relevant clivses

ond remove clouses which are not applicable ot Unit Level.

Muorudabad Fonc:

i Ed Awd Ober Lovies

During the year Total ED & Oiher Levies Colbocted-
IR278.65 Lakhs however ED & Other Levies Paid-
13114.32 Lakhs, Thot mean cidber 516432 Lakhs
wmounl i excess collected or not paid o the
povernment. 15 excess collected, it s mcome and if
corcetly eollecied, why not full amount of duty paid
o the government? In such n way the lability is
sccumulated  over the vears and reached 1o such
alwmmmg level 66670.76 lakhs,

ii. Accounting System
During the course of auditing we observed thit no
stb-ledgers of Accomits Receivables and  Aceounis
Payables are prepared. Vlence party wise receivables
angd payables cannot be ascerained,

s the pracice of the Company o review e
format of the Internal Audit Report. The Compuny
updates the same as and when required.

Mo action regquired at zone level

i. The GollP psually converts the 15D payable o
Subsidy/Cirnnts, therefore, it may be possible the full
amount has ot been convered by the Govermmen
into SubsidyiGrant. This is an on-going process and
practice, that's why the company adjust this amount
on the basis of book enines.

Further, All EIY pyment 1o State Govl is done at
NGy Locknow bevel and therealer adjusied m books
of concemed wone/  division on the basis ol
adviceWMDR are issued by HORS.

il As per curmen accounting systemi of UPPCL,
there are no individual ledpers/subsidiary ledgers of
Accounts Receivables and Accounts Payahles arc
maintained with monthly sccounts. However, all the
detmls of reccivables and pavables are available w
respective dnvision level. Customier detals sre nlso
maintained’  avaitable  in billing software ol
Corporation.  However, the company iz in the
process of migrating  scounts on ERP, henee
requite details as sought by the auditors: will be
taken carc q.g_l_.':ulnql:in:nl]:.' i_]_l_lf!!‘:[',

Cihaeiabad Lone
b The Bench has two  categories of customers e,
parepsnid costomers aml posts paid customens, I the cise
ol prepand customers, the collection aoes 10 110 which
b furm anform the bameh ol the amount collected by
them on ats behall, The Zone could not produce the
recoriks reloted W oceounting of wadjusted portion ol

ol prepard recharge of meter and recognition of revenug |

out of such peepaid amount Toe the period upte 31
March, 2023, Also il could not be expliined how the
secounting is done of the cases of negative balance in

. As Lnumerted o the Auditor recognition of
revene of prepaid rechiarge of meter is dome on the
basis of Consumpiion repont provided by Agency.
Simee, revenng is realived prior 1o asseszment, hence
the amonnt receved e bemg crediled 1o rospective
| consumer ledger,




the case of |'m£|:|aid- meter, No record eould be prodisced
before usto verify the ncensl of income and renl eabion
thereol, henee we are unable 1o comment {hercon and
quantify its impact on the accounts:

ik The Company has not Lead down 15 accounting pelicy
on recognition of income in the case of thefl of power
{dishonest abstrnction of power) and the income 15
recognizcd based on consumplivn cstimated i report of
JESDO  ete. During the yeor, the Hranch s
recognired such income of [R5.68.43 Crores (Code AG-
61.6) whene against only Rs.7.13 Crore (Code-AG-
23.8) hove been realized and rest has been accounled
for n Receivable, Further, such accounling treatment is
not in accordance with IndAs-18 which stipulates
recopnition of income only when the realization thereol
i certain enee, the Zone has not provided for the
doubtfil amount.  However # s informed by the
officials that the provisson s made al the T level m
(heir books, the details and basis thereof, however,
enuld not be explained. In view thereol, ils impact on
the sccounts of the Zone could not be pscertained and
qqueaiti fred,

i, As per the sccounting practice of the Company
the provisional asscssment firsl  issucd o the
comsammer. Subscguently, 1 the same has nol been
requesied 1o revise bascd on the concrete evidences,
the company Toalize ihe same and charpes in the
il of the consumers:

The company made provision against outstanding
receivable for Sale of Power as per it's accounting
poligy, which inclodes receivable from consyumer
againgt Theft of Power. These provision are being
myade at IMSCOM HOQRES level, bence wones are nod
required 1o make provision at their level.

iii, The Branch had engaged Primeone Workforce Pyt Lid
for providing skilled Unskilled manpower for operation
fmaintenance of 331KV substation and HT/ALT
distribution lines. This party was awarded contract with
higher profit margin of 6% compared 0 other similar
contract with 3. 8136%. Similarly it was noticed that the
party hus claimed excess rale of wages by Rs 8386
Lakhs during the year,

iv. In ot another case, Mool chand om s l:'mI:'f[IrIﬂ:' P

Ld was awarded contract for 2 years for Rs 23,85 crore
for manpower supply for operation /maintenance of
IVIIKY substatbon and HTVLT distribution  lines
wherein the party has excess charged by 16,30,439.64.
No cxplanation was given to us in respect of the
above,

v. As a policy, the branch does not dedoct TDS at the ime
of making provision [or expense as the same is
dedueted at the time of pavment. This is not accordance
with the provision of Income Tax Act. Similarly, in the
case of TCS ws 206C of the Income Tax Acl, ax is ol
collectod ot the specificd rate;

ik It was enumeraled to the avditor that guotation of
L-1 firm afier opening of tender sent (o concerned
committce for further process and profit margin
decided on the basis of other factors. The rate taken
for comparison from agreement pertains o the
month of Jan-2020) which was prevailing mies of
that time. Since the agreement period wis extended
il Dee-2022, Payment as reported by the auditor
portains  to thal extension  period along  with
provailing DA res.

iv. In the case of Mool chand om sai enterprise Py
Lud, azs explained by the units, the excess amount as
reported by the audidor s due to the DA raw
differciice prevailing time o time,

Therefore, such reported amount is nof oxcoss
piyment, since all the payments made to concerned
firm is in compliance of agreement and  their
extension thereol

v. Il was cnumerated to the suditor that the booking
of provision lor expenses in March Final aceount is |
as por the past practices which = being followed

year 10 vear in which all the liabilitics are |
transferred o concerned AG hoads viee 46430, 433
and 423, However it wos also r:rqmnillr:d o the
ouditor [l-ml_ prn::rpcr d-l:ﬂle-l:ium of taxes is mu.dl. s il

vi. The seeurily du]mml lrom customers under code AG
48,1 is Rs. 998.38 crores whereds the same as per
customer's master data Tor all divisions. il is Rs. 1620

vi, It was enumerated 10 the auditor thiat JLH l|l-r.'
distribution units are under process of reconciling
the difference between security  deposited  from




Wil

erore. Mo explanation could be offered for such a buge
differcnce bence we are unable 10 comment on ils
et on the socounis.

In the case of Division IV MNowda (Code AG 230 ) 1 the
payment received from debfors during the year is Rs
24168 croms ax against the sale of Rs 75.05 crores. No
explanation/details were given for exeess collection of
Kz 166,62 crores hence we are unable (o comiment on
its impact on the accounts. 11 was explained that in the
case of ¢ollection received divectly ot the hewd office,
the details of such payment pertaining 1o the Jone is
received with an interval even of 2 years hence the
ligere of debtors os reported in Trial Balance is subject
to such eoblection w HOY, consequently, in the absence
af information of such callection, the impsct on dehtors
could not be ascertained and quantified.

“customers as per books and s per master data of
commiercinl.

[ vii, The Sule of ln-;.rg}' s I'EFH‘.IL’I.L"EI N report nt!
Rs. 75.05 crore is rectified w0 Rs. 15869 Crone |
which redueed the excess collection as reponed in
report of Hs. 16662 10 Rs. 8299 Crore duning the |
otz of adit,. 1 was also enumerated 1o the |
atditor that remaining exeess colleetion pertains lo |
pecounting of withdmwal entry in cumrent financinl
vear for comection of previous yeur as provided by
1), |

i, During July20 10 November'20, there was a cash

embuzzlement of Rs 564 crores under (he division
EUDD-T, Ghaziabad by Mr. Sumit Guopta, Head
Cashier Revenue of the division, Similarly, Cashier of
BNy Greater Noids Satender Pal Singh TG-11
emberreled cash of Rs 8221974/ during March®21,
Aprl'2l and June2l. In vel another ease, Cashicr of
ELDD-IV, Ghaziabad,

Harinath TG-11 during the vear 2018-19 embezzled
R 19,19, Ta7~(net of recovery of Re. 89 3287). Despile
the above cases having been  declared  fraod i
respective yeairs, the same has nol been provided for,

Sul'mranplr Laome:

As explomned fo us that Fixed Asscts created out of these
deposit works are not deprecisted through the profit and loss
account instead (hese asscls are deprecimied throagh (he
_consumer contribution lability head,

In respeet of Reccivahles {Big Consumers) :-

Repont on shon security collected Trom birge and heavy
consumers: Following s the detnl of the larse and
heavy consumers from whom due security s nol

collected which is 10 be collected immediately:

Nome of Consomer | "1;.1.1|r|1_l,. e
|.||| Hupv.:u,l
18,1 7. 160,00

3306 A0k, 0

MAS RAVI ORGANICS
DL S PAPERS PVT.
A

om the basis of data given to us related Lo the heavy

consumers, [ollowing are the cases where either there

o

ncice has been issued 1o deflier,

viii. The pecessary disclosare regarding the same
has been made in Notes on Accounts al point no. 33
of the respective Company and Poinl po. 50 of
Maotes on Accounts of LIPPCL CFS.

ix. The necessary disclosure reaarding the same has
been made in Moles on Accounts ot point no. 33 of
the respective Company and Point no. 50 of Moles
on Accounts of UPPCL CFS.,

Assels ereated out of Consumer Contribution are
depreciated/amortized through the Liahility shown
under the head of Consumier Contribution in Capilal
H"""’.’t""‘?":
i The additional sccurity as pointed by audit has
been aken wp by the division with consumers and
progress in the matier (5 a8 under -

Mis RAV] ORGANICS security due Rs. 18,17, 160
pgainst which linal nofice has been issued 1o
defaulier, The said consumer is regular and prime
consumer and he is intending o pay the additional
seciily  wmnt i wstabmend, Comseoer s
informwed vide his letior mo. 91 10 dated 31.07.2023
that an moninl of Ka 2 13600.00 has been paid vile
receipl v 34 TA200 500235757005 dhtend 500050, 0 S
mel Towr rest amonnt consmmer has asked sone fime,
e informsed by division vide better no, 4133 doted
01.08,2023,

i 1.5 PAPERS (M) LT sceurity  due
Rs. 3306440.00 agamst which see -3 and now final

I= The conmcetion  portain 10 Exocutive



anc [H}'hil:nr.';.fﬂlﬁ:il'.lg since long or there ore imegular
payments or partial paymenis:

% | Consumer Mecounl I Total Amt
Mo Mams Mo, Payment chic as on
31.03.2023

1. | Excoutive | DI30OSOST | g4 ps o1y | 550,763,358
Eng, IGIER

3. | Harminder | 611697100 | 24-10-2000 | 40.90,365.00
dgh. |0 .l

3. | Dishnet | 343567100 | 20-09-2013 | 38,83,056.00
Wircless 1]

Tk, | Muspkee | 542220400 | Never Paid | 34,89,852.00
m Ahmed | O

5. | Kisaan | 439043000 | 10-03-2015 | 32,76,868.00
Daz= Rice
Mill =1

Alhough, the Management of Sahsranpur zonc  has
informed that the outstanding ducs against Sh. Tarminder
Singh and 5h. Mustakeem Ahmed has been fully recovered.

i,

cngineer Jal Migam. The concemed 15 in regular
pursunnce with the consumer, and consumer has
informed due to nop-allocation of budeet 0 this
head by the UP Gove, the paviment is still held up.
The connection comes under  cssentinl  pachlic
services of LLP. Gowi. Tence this connection could
not be disconnecied; however elforts are being made
1o reslive the omstanding dues,

-

2- Agains the observation ot 500 2 1o 5 this &
1o infoam 1o you that all these connections have
been permancitly disconnected on 11C1 Billing
Systom. Against S.no. 2, 4 & 5 the outstanding,
due his been recovered from eonsumers. The rest
case shown at Saooe 3 Lo Dishnet Wirchess P
has Nnalized ax on caled 24.07.2023. After
adjustment of  sccurity  smount  the ol
outstanding due is Rs. [14700,(M only
recovery of outstanding said amount, division 15
doing necessary sction as per rule. [n this process,
vutstanding dues against Sh, Hamminder Singh
and Sh, Mustnheen Abhmed has been fully

recovered.,

For

The Comprehensive ERP iy under implementation in
ilie Zone. Our Comments are as follows: -

The Trial balance of the all divisions are not aligned

with ERP.

The Due Diligence of Migration of Software nol

umdertaken

Partial Migration 1o new ERP from Old working

software (Excel)
It has come o our solive that the zone his since shifted
payment medule wee.f, 1 Jan 2022, Under the system the
payments are centralized st HO Mecrut UP whergin they
are undersiood 1o maintain separate ledger Accounts in the
Mew ERP.
Under this arangement the zone will continue 1o show
linhility to the vendor whereas the vendor has already been
paid during the period from 01 Jan 2022 10 31st March
2023, The consolidsted Trial Balance presented fo us s
showing o lability s INR 491 54 18.83067.. The
payments against these Habilities arc made by the lead
office directly 1o the Vendors. Bul effect of these
puyvments are nol rellected in the teail balance ol the Aow.
In the trail halanee only balance paymenis should have
been reflected, Therelore, this point has 1o be taken into
the account at the time of foalization of the Company
Balance Shect.

i, Complete ERP Implementation/migration is
under process of UPPCL 7 PYVNL. This will be
taken up with the ERP team.




Ade Account Name | TB Closing
Cole Balsimsee as on
31032023
42,1 Hu;:lpl:;.- ul'h-'l.m_r!giL" Cap. ﬂ_ll.‘r_j.-j--'-',-q'-li.ﬂ'.'! 730
430 | Supply of Material (O&M) | 229,16,74,793.37

Remarks: Out of this Liahility of Rs 49154 Crore, some
pryments already made to the vendors by 10, These
puymnenls mist be lying ut debit balance in these heads i
HI) secoris.

(hservation:

In our opinion these payments must be considered while
financialization of the financial statements of the company
as 1 while,

AG Code 26.7 represent Cont. Mot Control ANC
having hatance as on 31.03.2023 is INK 1,13.84,537.54
belongs 1o material advanced to contractor Mr. Shaikesh
Kumar Since 2010, This material is required 1o be
recovered from the contractor immediately otherwise
provision 15 required to be make in the books of the
dceiHiils

The point has been noded. The Bability shall be
clenred after receipt of payment details through 1L

v, The material issued o contractor against which
miscel laneous advance is booked. Al these materinl
arg lifted from contractor’s store and now laying al
Electricity Store Center, The adjustment/provision
for nos-recovery will be made afier valuation of
SIOPCS,

a. l.'mlr.u!umm:hul Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid.

During the year, Loan of PFC R-APDRP Parl A (Rs.
7753 Crores and sccrved Interest Rs. 2818 Crores)
and Loan PFC R-APDEP Part B (Rs. 181.70 Crores
gocrised Inferest Bs 46,76 Crores) was converted 1o
grant_ Total acerued interest of Rs, 7515 Crores, being
mterest  during  consiraction  period,  has  been
capitalised w0 pssets during FY 2022-23, which was
erromeonsly omitted to be capitalised during FY 2016-
17, The company hos crroneously, by imagining
capitalisation in 2016-17, charged total depreciation
s, 3947 Croves, ciment deprecistion o profit and

loss and  accumulsted  would  be  deprecation ol

preceding 5 years as prior period adjustments and
il 1o comrespondingly amortised Bz 6542 Crores
out o total Grant of of Bs. 33418 Crores for the
expired life of the comesponding assets in this way
Peofin of the company is understited by the equivalent
ANOLHIL

Raluvee of Re. 3018 Crores under AG 46301 ED
Payable to Stae Gowe, Ks. 2,77 Crores ander AG
44412 FC Payable (Ou of Nigam) and Rs. 2007
Crores ander AG 46.927 Adw, Beod, For Sale of
Serap, parked in other liabilities? ofher asseis and Rs,
256 Crores m BRES-BOB aeder B Admn,  duly
ackoowhadped by the compemy, shoubd  have been
transterred 10 Inter Unit Teonster (10T Doring (e
yvear the Compony hos copitnlised ERIP Software of
Rs. 2932 Crores which shoukd have been capitalised

The portion of nterest on RAPDRP loan up 10
period of Project completion was lefl w0 be
capitalized due 10 omission. Therefore, the Interest

is capitalize  with retrospective effect  and |
comresponding  depreciabon s alse  charged
retrospectively.

Conversion of Loan inte Gram s cifected and
applicable from the FY 2022-23 only as
confirmation from the PFC (nodal agency) received
i the FY 202223, Hence tmnsfer of Liability of
loan and Imterest comverted in grant, & done in the
Y 2022-23 so amorization also ¢llecied from the
FY 2022-23 becanse gram docs nol exist belfone
confirmation Trom PR,

Hence  mmonization  need oot be  made
retrospectively as there s no @vor and omission in
comversion ol Lain mto grant,

Keconciliation of ILUT is ender procoss os il = a3
coatinuous process. The dues for electricily duty is
adjusted by GoUP, Regarding  oiher  labilitics
divisions are instructed by the Discom ) Lo
reconcile and clear all pending linbilites as shivwn
by the Andit.

Further. we are in the process of developing a
separie module for ILT reconcibation in FERI,

Afler implementation of the ume, the same will be




on | 2082020, On this capitalisation the company has
erroncously doclared an amount of Rs, 718 Crores as
previous years mmortisation by resiating the opening
balance of Retained Earmings. In our  opinion
adopted/audited Mnancial statement of preceding years
cannot  be restated  incorreetly  for  such  ignored
adjustments. Resulting Loss of this vear is understated
by equivalent smount,

lid.

We have ohserved, accounting head AG 44,410 'Other

Mise. Recovery Payable' halanee of Rs, 11.27 Crores
{ns at 31.03.2023), iz increased from 3.73 Crores (as at
FL.03.2021), majorty in Jhansi Zono (by Rz 3.97
Crores in FY 2021-22 and by Rs: 6.00 Crores in FY
2022-23). which is not substantiniced to the smisfaction
about the nalwre and reason substantial increase,
Appropriate ¢fforts should be made.

i

Ihough the Company has retained an amount of Rs.
1513 Crores of M/s Pace Computers Services i AG
Code 46,124 under EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
(ADMMN.) outstanding since Apnl 2022, wherein the
Company has not assessed the exact amount of claims
apaingt the supplicr and credited his Profit and Loss

takcn care,

It was informed by the unit concerned that there s
increase in this hemd becawuse the il has reccived
the amount in its bank account of which source js
yel to be wdentified. The process of identification is
going on and the unit has also been instructed 1o
resolve it S0,

11 has been reported that the matter is under Scri.itiny
and necessary action shall be taken aceordingly,

aceount for the same.

b. Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd,

| Amamgarh Zone-

The Inter unit balance has not been reconctled due 1o
which net amount of 69987 Crores having dehit
balance has been shown as Inter unil transfers in the
Halance Sheel,

= In case of advances under T 1. and P.1. and adjusiment
thereof, amount aggrogating 1o Bs. 5790 Lacs is
oulstanding. It needs serious perusal and timely
setbement.

Reconciliation of TUT is made as per details and
register maintained for the purpose. Reconciliation
of IUT is a continuous process. Further, we are in
he process of developing a separmic module For LT
reconciliation in ERP, After implementation of the
same, the sanve will be taken care,

Instructions have already been isswed hy the Discom
HE to the umits to close T.1. & P.L and adjust the
same in the accounts.

Puring audit it was noticed that in almost every unit huge
amount apgregatmg to Ks, 743.36,967 is shown as
outstanding  agninst ¢ash and opainst materials 1o
employees, The amount is quite signilficant in some ol the
mnits. These advances should be recovered and properly
decotnted for,

As on date there stands a demnnd of Bs, 134,820 lor Inte
liling/ late deposit'shon deduction of Income Tax TDS,
This linhility should be disposcd off cither through
ncoossary  comcctiond or  through  recovery  from
coneerned respansible persons,

At onits, records like Chogue Dishonour Register, Log

Efforts are being made by the munagement to
adhere  all  these issues.  Furber,  nocessary
mstructions hove also boon issucd by the Discom
HOY to comeerned umils 1o maintaim proper recornds,

I thiz regard 11 15 pertinent o meption hore thar the
obd balances which arc carrving over since last so
many years, are mostly related 1o Transler scheme.
Presently we are in the process of scnutinizing the
samc  and  nocessary. accounting  like  wriling
oftfwriting back ete shall be done afier the thorough
review of the smme.




 Books of Vehicles, Receipt Book issued & Heceived
Regivier, Stamp & Postage Register, TDS Register are
not being properly  maintained & found  incomplete
excepl in few cascs.

iv. Simce, the work register being incomplete, the amount
debited in capital work in progress is not verifiahle.

Further, we are in the process of migrating towarnds
ERP accounting system which will provide the
reguired information.

Basti Lome-
i. THP! which is open carlier year/during the year and still
pending a5 on 315 March, 2023, Some of which are
pending from more than 10 years, Hence all pending

TEPI's  should be closed as per prevailing circular of
the corperation or recovered from the oMl
comgerned.

i, Ot of toaal Capital WIP of Rs. 57.64 Crores nppearing in
4 omity of the Foae, Ba. 5060 Croves refates (o more than 3
wears old.

Some records like dishonor chegue register, electricity
theht register, P Register, Vigilance Regisier, log books
ol velncles, receipt book msue & reccived register, stamp
& pastage regizter are nol produced by Some of the unils.

Gorakhpur Zone

i T & Pl are requesied (o be closed timely from the date of
its bsue bt the same is nol being followed. Some Linits
arc oot following proper system for its timely adjustment
o mwvoid it mesappropristion’ nusaitheatiion. Ao it was
ohserved that adequate mlemal comntrols with respect o
AP L weere woeak i some of (e unils.

it AL the tme of =suing No Dues Certificate due course has
it been followed and proper record for such certificae
has ot been nmintained. In resull, unnecessary litigation
mnd financinl loss oceurred, Management may tuke notice
and strictly implement the due conrse of issmg oo does
eontilicate

i, Civil Distnbution divigion has failed w0 provide Hydel
Colony  residents  occupancy,  maintenance and
umuthoriacd  occupancy in the campus while  some
unauthorzed encroschments and occupancy have been
noticed. 1L mvolves financial loss 1o the Company, which
recpuneeil 1o be moeraimed.

. I most of the Unmits i s Tound that MUY issue register is
i properly saimtained aind direction in this respect not
followed, In some cases, it is foumd M Book mot
retumed cven aller metirement or transfer of concenied
emplovees and vo seriows elfors wken by Division 1w
return back that MI3 Further alter utiliention of M3 in
My cases it is not retumed o uniteastadian,

| =

slar based vel metered billing system s mot working |

lnsiructions have been issued by the Discom HOY 1o
the umits 1o close T1 & P oand balances shall b
adjustcd in the accounts in hand,

Instructions have been issued by the Discom 110 1o
the #one 1o revise the amount booked in WIF and to
seftle the same on the basis of completion

cerlificate.

Necessary instructions have been issued by the
Mizcom HO 0 concemmed  onils 1o maimdmn  the
necessury reconds.

Effers are being made by the msnpgement 1o
adhere  all  these  bsswes,  Funber,  neoessary
instructions have also been issued by the Discom
HOQ 10 concermed units to maintain proper records.

Inv whis regand il s pertinent o mention here that the
old balunces which are carrying over since last so
many vears, are mosthy rebated o Trmsler scheme.
Presently we are in the process ol scriminizing the
same  mmd necessary  occounting  like  wriling
alliwriting back cte shall be done after the thorougzh
review of thie sme,

Further, we are i e process of migrating towands
ERP agcountimge system  which will provide the
required information,
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smoothly and feeding of mcter reading (import/expon) in
solar based nel meters are not being done at all. IF done
only based on consumers awarciess and pursuance, thus
it shows [oss ol revenue on rogular basis,

In many tender cases, while checking linancisl statements
certified by CA, UDIN based cedificate not found. It
creates reasonable doult on the genuvineness of the
statcment.

In most of units Log Book of Vehicles cither m
mintained or nol produced belore us for checking.

Al some units, camest money  depositsecurily deposit
register was nol maiained properly hence it iz ot
possible to make any comment on whether carnest money
deposit'security deposit was taken from any contractor or
not and nlso refund of carnest money deposit/security
deposit 10 any contractor was made or nod, 11 i evident
from the above that there is chances of twice payment o
coniracion

. The Gorakhpur Zonc have pending litigations of

involving more than Hs. 504.00 lacs which waould
impact its financial position.

Al many of the unit’s records like log books of vehicles
and TDS register are cither not maintained or not
properly updated,

There is subsequently huge difforence betwoen Deltors
of Distribution Unils that appears in the online data hase
of the company and that appears in the trial balance of the
units, The reconciliation of the same has nol heen
preparcd by the wnits, As oxplained, this s becanse
fictittous billing and not accounting of Late Payment
Surcharge due i consumers bill as per company policy.

Remittance of cash inle bank 5 not done within the

preseribed time at the distribution units, Cash s usually
deposited into bunk after delay of 2 - 5 days.

Al some of the unis, records like dishonor reeister, log
books of vehicles, receipt hook, 1s5ue & reecived register,
slamp & postage register, TS register are cither not
properly maintained or not updated,

Muost of the Bank reconciliofion has been prepared with
opening differences, which is not correct. In overall, the
Bank reconcilintion prepared by dbe Unit is ool Tully
satisfactory & up 1o the mark and it does nol serve main
parrposc of Bank Reconciliation
Some of the units lave shown advances o cmplovees as
outstanding  aeninst matecnals;, The amound 5 quile
significant in some of the units and outstanding s in

Eemittince of wish into bonk ane being  done
regulady within time fame a5 decided by ihe
management, Although, the matier has noted for
compliance.

Effaris e being made by e managoment 1o
adhcre: all  these  issucs. Further,  necessary
instructions have also been issued hy the Discom |
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Varanasi Zone-

crores. The employee wise list of soch outstunding is not
made available o us showing the date sinee wien such
oulstanding  stands. 11 was also noted that advances
aainsd matenial have been debited o ihe accouni of ), E's
and they have submitted the details of consumption and
bishinnce of stock mthe Form of 112 Stock Aceownts in fonm
ol [5253854%

Some units ME was issued to various TS sinee long time
hut was noi depasited back to the units Gl the date; 1 was
observed that some JEs wene transferred from the wnit
syl csubanitting MB oand no dives were also 1ssoed
Frimn thie wid, 15 sirongly recomimended o management
o wlentily the M5 who has nod subimiticd the MB - and
ke wecessary action for submission of the same

Thes s the corpormlion prociee 0 secepl pavment m
Cash/Demand  Dvaft only in case where cheque of the
consumer was dishonored. But it is observed that spain
chegue has begn received agrinst dishonor chegue fram
conzumer, which i= against the corporation norms and the
mnit must avoid and follow the norms ol accepting
Cash/ D i case of dishonor ol chegque,

Completion certificate has wod been shown for completed
job which has béen fransferred 1o Fixed Assels from
Capital Work in Frogress except for some of the units.

some of the units do not maintain a separte regsier for

51-1, 81-2 B1-3 & 51-4, They are directly making entries _

gither m only one or two register. As per corpomtion
porms separate register should be maintain. And also, unit
15 requered o prepare manmual 53°s register on their own
and then it should be tallied with S1°s preparcd by the
hired accounting agency. This will vouch & cross check
the scewmey of work done frome both the end, bl in
almost ol e case manial 508 have not been prepared
and the computerized SI's prepared by such extornal
agency is pasted in manual S1°s regisier,

B 1o concerned units 10 maintain m:q'_mr records,

In this regand it is pertinent to mention here tha the
old bakmces which are carrying over sinee Inst so
many vears, are mostly relafed (o Transfer scheme.
Presently we are in the process of scrotinizing the
same and  necessary  accounting  like  writing
ol Twriting ek eie shall be done afler the thoroaegh
review of the snme.

Funler, we are in Uhié process of migrating lowands

ERP pecounting system which will provide the
required informastion.

e disclosure regquircment as envisaged by para L (vifh)
vnder *Additionmal Regolatory Information” of Sehedule
Pt il At Bigs mant beem comiplied with

Total demand of Rs. 2838 Lacs is pending for TS
dhelanalls i virtows units of Varanas) Fome.

Records of Log Book of Velicles, WIP Regisier, T&P
Register,  Uontractor™s Pedger, WMDRAWMOCR, MA
Mivemem Repister, Additional Security Tools & Plant
Kegister,  lncumbency  Register  ¢te.,  not  made
vt lablefprovaded

Service Books nol mainmined  properly ie., nominee

Effoets aire being made by the manggcment 1o
adhene ol there  jsses.  Further,  necessary
mstructions have also been issued by the Discom
FICH to concorned units (o maintain proper records.

Further, we are in the process ol migmting fowands
FRIY accoumting sysicm which will peovide e
required inlometion,




detmls, casie
mainiained.

cedificale  amd  re-  atlestadion notl

Bills continwed to be raised (o Permancinl Disconnestion
Consumerns

ERMDSuspense register nod maintained

Mon- Submission of Receipt Book by collecting agent on
regulor basis

In many cases it is noticed that additional sccurity for
additional load in case of Y Consumer category has not
been liken,

Line Losses reporied in many divisions.

. Kanpur ]:.l-lh:’tn:l-lj'"hu[lpl:qr anpﬂny Ll
Deposit for Electrification (AG Code 47) Cr. $43.26C rores

Party-wise break-up of the above sum with respect 1o -

i} Amounit Iving on ascount of meomplete project &

i} Amount upspent which is refundable to parties agninst |

completed projects was not made available 1o us Tor onr
verification,
Hence, we are unsthle to verily the above lability as on
31032023,

E::unl.}' I}cpns.il From Consumer Cr. 2181 16Crures

The above sum mcludes the sum of Z16 Crores diverted from
the revenue received from the consmmers nccount received
against clectricity charges. Despite of CEAG comments on the
accounts of the company for the F.Y 2020-11 & 2021-22, no
corrective measurement ken in the “IND AS- FS™ {or the
F.Y.2022-23

Awdit comment B oobed [or [iord complianee.
Efforts are being made by the managoment to
adhere  all  these issucs.  Forther,  necessary
mstructions have also been issued by the Discom
HOQ 10 concermed units to nerintain proper reconds.

Further, we are in the process of migraling iowirds
ERP accounting svstem which will provide the
required mformation.

As per the I"rovisions iof electricily $t|p|ﬂ_l.-' code, the
balasce for security deposit should be 45 days of
average hilling and the amount of Bs 16,00, 060,000
pertains o securily deposit only and has thus
cormecily been accounted Tor,

The amount has not been diverded but has been
deposited by the consumer along with the amount
paid for elecincity chorpes wiich wiay subscquently
aceounded for in the head ol sceurity deposil i |
complinnee: with the OM no. 82 1/DNO-ZT
20.09.20 of concerned distribution division which
has clearly stated that Rs 16 crore deposited by
consimer shall be booked in securily deposit only in
compliance willi the provision of electricity supply
eode. The sudit para has also been dropped by
C&EAD in FY.22-33,

Statement OF Profit And Loss
sl Dtem (AG Code 7954

e, 559 roves




e s represents reversal of T2E9C rores: one sceount of
“KESCO ™ share in the loss of principal £ unrealiscd imerest [
notional imerest allocated during the F.Y 20201-22 & T 6.48
Crores: of notionnl fnerest for the .Y 2022-33 for earlier
wears invested by the CPERGPF Trust in the Fixed Deposits ol
a Public Lid. Company. The docoments /! information wvaiiable
wits ool adequate for forming an opinon, (Alse Refer Parn
Mo, 33 of Note No. TH of “INID AS- F&™)

Annesure 1 1o ]_I-I.I-I!iII!IIII-I!I:Il. Audit ivl:e-purl

A requered by pan XX of CARO (20200 Owder under
Companies Act, 2003, adverse remarks as reported by
respective Auditors are furnished below:

Huolding Company -Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Lid.
i, Parn No, | Relmting w0 propenty, Plamt & Eguipment

Rebevint documents as desieed have been shown 1o
the Auditors on the basis of ovailable records

The Property, Plant and Bquipment register are
maintained in Excel format. Units are instructed
Lo maintain the mentioned ditinls.

Uinits are instructed o maintain the mentioned
details,

Physical venlication of the asseis is being
carricd out by the respective units head. The
Umit Code 646 holding [uand of Ry, 4.65 crones
mn its books has the title deed for the same.
detml for the same are as follows:

Cost ol Land
113,52, 8048 040

Development Charges
309,67, 162.00

Total
4.23,19.962.00

Other mise. Development Exp.
42,28 439,00

Tertal Value of Land held by unit
4.65.48.401.00

lurther, the Uit Code 982 holding Lamd of Be
4962500, has been mstmcted 1o provide the
tithe deed for above mentioned Lamd.




b. Para Mo, 2a & b relating to physical verification of
Inventory and submussion ol quarierly staiements o
Bank regarcling working capital limits.,

. [ara Mo, Je regarding terms & conditions for repayment
of loans debited to subsidiaries.

d. Para Mo, 4 Regarding Board approval for investment
made / loan granted o subsidiaries.

¢, Mara Mo, 6 Related 1o Cosl Records,

. Para No. 7 Related 10 MNoa-Payment of Statutory ducs.

Linits arc instructed to  gol ihe ph;f:aiu;hl
verification done of Stores and Sparcs.

The company has oblmned fund based /[ non-
fund based credit limits from multiple banks
aggregaling 1o Rs 1930000 crores  against
secunty of Receivables, Accordingly, as per the
terms  of  sanchon,  Cuarierly/llall  yearly
stalements m respect of receivables including
both current and non-current receivables have
been submiited 1o respective banks,

In this regand adequate disclosure meluding

wotal limits wtilized (Fund based amd non-fund
bascd) at quarter end has been made in the
financial statement of F.Y. 2022-23.

Mo eomments

Mo commenis

The company is duly complying the
requirement given in section 148 of companics
act 2013 regarding cost awdit which is being
done by cost auditors on the basis of cost
records maintained.

Zone is genceally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues with the appropriate authoritics
inchodimg provident fund. Employees State
Insurmnce Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, ponds & services tax and other stutory dues.
Detail of the balances shown are s under
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ITTISETAN
== L
The sbove old outstanding balances ore under
reconctliniion,

Para Mo, 11 Relating to not establishing whistle blower | No comments
mechanism, |
Pars Mo, |3 Relating 1o approval ol related panties No comments
tranzaction. |
Prrs Mo, 14 Relating 1o internal oudit system, N0 comments

Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.
i,

Madhvanchal Vidvut Vitran Nigam Lid,

iii.
v,

Vi

Parn No, (i) Relating o property, Planl & | 1) The Fixed Assets Remster as on 31032023 was

Lguipment, completed and has already been submitied 1o
Parn Mo, (11} a Relmting to physical verification of | UPERC.
Inverlony,

Para Mo, (vii) Regarding Stamntory dues ! it} Plwysical verification of Inventory has been done
Parn Mo. (x)(h) Regarding private placement of | by condueted internally by coneemned personne] of

cuuily shares. anits of the Nigam as per prevailing practice,
Parn Mo, (x1) Related 10 Fraud /deficiencics in
intermal cantrol svstem. | i) Linbility of Electricity duly is adjusted Troam

Parn Mo, (xiii) Related o Non compliances of ; Revenue subsidy as per UP Govt GO regularly al

Section |77 and section | 78 of Companies act. | LIFPCL level. Regarding other liabilitics divisions
| nre instrocted 1o reconcite and chear nll pending

| linhilities as shown by the Audit.

ivi-No Comment Reguired-

Wi FIR hang been lodged npainst the seeused and the
cnse is under police enquiry.

vi) Mo (.‘t1-|_1_1r|.1_:_.~_|1|1_lvl'£q_uin:d-

ii.
v,

Pura No. (1) Relating o0 property, Plamt & | i) Fixed Asscts register bas been maintsined ot all

Eiuipment. units. We are migrating accounting to the ERP
Para Mo, (i) o Relating 10 physical verification of | system which will capture the Tl paticulars of
Inventory. Froperty, Plant and Eguipment,

P Mo (wii) o Reganling satvbony ducs,

Paarm No. (x1) Reloting io embeszdemen of cash. i) Physical venification ol imvemory s comducted
Parn {xiv) Regarding deliciencies i Interil Audin | imternally by concemed personnel, The defaaliing
Ayl i .l"l}"lﬂ"l}'il A, wipise s been inslscied o eonncdiet ||1;|,' S

i) Pavinent of Statitory dues are monitored &
complicd with at 110 level on repular basis.

v Specil Aodit bas been condueied i the
comecrived winit and appropoate aciion will be mken
i due course,

v] The company has adopled the policy of
comdicting imernal aodal twice imoan vear {Hall
yearly) from the F.Y 2023-24.lntemal audit report




of units have been received w|IJ|||1_5:II_|1uI|;t¢1_1hm5_.
pericd aind compliances of the same 15 being done.

I"urvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam 1.6d,

i,
v

¥

Vi,

Para WNo. (i) Relaling i Plant &

Lguipmient.

Parg Moy, (i) n) Relating 10 physical verification of
livesitory.

Para Mo, (vi) Mon-Mainienance of cost records,
Parz Mo, {vi) Kegarding Stafuiory Ducs.

Para M, (x0) a andd ¢ Belating to Fraud and relating
i whistle blower mechanizm.

Parn Mo, (xiv) a Regarding deficient internal audit
SYSICH.

property,

i) Fixed Assets register has hoen maintained a1 all
amits. We ore miprsting  acecounting o the ERP
system which will capture the Tull pariculars of
Property, Plant and Faguipment,

i) Physical verification of imvenlory is conducted
imernally by concerned personncls. The defiuling
zone hues been instnected toconduct the same.

iit) Noted for Compliance.

) Payment of Statutory dues ore monitored &
complied with a1 TIO kevel on regular basis,

v. Special Audit has been conducied in the
concomed unit and appropriate action will be taken
in due course,

vi. The company has adopted the policy of
conducting mternal sudit twice in o0 vear (Half
vearly) from the FY 2023-24. lntermal andit report
of units have been received within stipulated time
period and compliances of the same is being done.

Kanpur Elcctricity Supply Company L.

fil.
v

Wil

Para No. (i) Relating o propenty, Plant &
Equipment.

Para No, {ii) a) Relating 1o physical verilication of
Inventory,

Para No. {vi) Regarding Cost Records.

Para Mo, (vii) o) Regarding Statutory Ducs.

Fara No. (x) b regarding disclaimer of soction 42
and section 62 of companics act 2013,

Para No. (xiv) a Regarding Strengthing of Intemal
Audit system,

Pashchimanchal Vidvat Vitrnn Nigam Lid,
i

ii.

iii
iv

Fara Mo, (i) Relating o propeny, Plant &
Equipmenl.

Para No, (i) a) Regarding a Relating to physical
verihention of lnveniory,

Para Mo, (vii) #) Regurding Stnstory Duoes.

Para Mo, (x) b regarding disclaimer of scction 42
and seetion 62 of companies actl 2013,

Para Moo (xi) a Relating to feand ot Meerut,
Ghazabad and bulandsahar Zone,

All the required details on the basis of available
records have been provided.

i) The Fixed Assets Register as on 31,03.2023 of all |

divisions is completed which contains quantitative |
details, location, eic. and the same has been senl 1o
UPERL.

i) Mo any discrepancies of 10% or more has heen
came into notice of managemsent

i} The company is regular in depositmg undispaicd
statiiory dues such as Income Tax, GST, | abour
Cess, ete. o Gove. account.. The GPF  CPF
contributiovn'deductions from Emplosves Salary s
boing  made at  wnit level  oand  otal
cortribation/deduction is remitled by 1) 1o Trust
Lucknow on regular basis.

i) Mo Comments




v) The disclosure l"l.‘E,.‘-;!I'I'J-'tﬂg <tid (rauds has been
made in Notes on Accounts at point no, 33

Tﬂ;nnn:ur:-llj.tﬁ.iﬁtmlﬂrﬂ .ﬁldilﬂﬁ_ﬁ;l'.““
Ieport on the Internal Financial Controls ander Clanse (i)

of Sub-scetion 3 of Scetion 143 of the Companics Act, 2003
(“the Act™)

} We have pudited the intemal Gnancial eonirols over lnancial
reporiing ol LLP. Power Corporation Limited (*the Company™)
as of 31% March, 2023, in conjunction with our audit of (he
consolidated  Nmnncial statements of the Group for the yoar
eided o that date.

Mo compmenls

Munagement's -Hﬂ[p}-_:i_hlllt_'_r for Internal  Financial
Caontrols

The respective Board of Directors of the of the Holding
company, s subsidiary companies, which are companies
imcorporied in India, are responsible for cstablishing and
maintmining intermal fnancial controls bazed on “the internmal
control over fnancial reporting crilerin established by the
Clompuny considering the cssenfial componenis of lemal
contrel siaied in the Guidance Note on Audil of Inlermal
Fimmeial Controls Owver Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chanered Accountants of Indis (ICAL". These
responsthilitics  include  the  design, implementation  and
mavinienance of adequate internal fimancial controds that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and - efTicicnt
conduct of its business, including sdherence 1w the respective
compny s policies, the safepunrdmp of s assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completencss of the accounting records, and the  timely
preparation of reliable linsncial mformation, ss reguired under
the Compunics Act, 2013

Mo comments

Cwr responsihility 15 10 express on opinion on the Group's
mlernal lnancial controls over Tinancial reporting, based on our
avdit. We  condueted one msdit in necordance  with  the

sl Regaoning (e “"Cuidmce Noie™) ssocd by il 1AL
amd the Standards on Audhiting, ssoed by 10AL and decmed to
I procscribed wnder scction 143(010) of the I;'_"ujup-.jniq_'s. Al
JOEE, wor b cxtent applcable wosn awdit of inernal Gl
controly, both sued by e Institite of Charered Aceonntants
of I, Those Standords and the Guidance Note reguine (hat
wo connply with cthical reguirensenis and plan and perfonn the
addit 10 obiain reasonable assurance aboul whether adeqguate
el fnancial  comrols  over linancial  reporting was
catablishod and  muinained and i soch controls operited
eliccively moall material respects.

Chur audit invalves performing procedures o obiain it

Cagichinnee Node on Aodit of hatemal Floancial Controls O .

T eanliiiini=




evidence about th:.':znlﬂlmcy of the internal financial controls
system over  financial reporting  and  their  operating
cilectivencss.

Our andit of intemal financial controls over linancial reporting
included obtining an understanding o intermal  fnancial
controls over linancial reporting, assessing the risk that o
malerial weakness exists, and testing and cvaluating the design
and oporating ellectiveness ol imtemal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Nnancial statements, whether due (o (rad
Or CrTor.

We belicve that the audil evidence we have obtained and the
audit evidence obtasined by the other awditors in terms of their
reports referred 10 in the Other Mattors paragraph below, is
sufliciemt and appropriaie 10 provide a basis [or our audit
opiian on the Group’s internal financial contmols system over
Nnancial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Finuncial
Repuriing

A Group's internal financial control over financinl reporting is
n process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the rcliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial stalements lor exlemal purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Group's inlernal
fmancial contral over financial reporiing  includes  those
policies and procedures Dt

I. pertmin o0 the mamicnance of records that, in
reasonable  detail, socuraicly and fardy reflect the
transactions and dispositions  of the assels of the
Ciroup;

=)

provide reasonable assurance thal transsclions arce
recorded 05 necessary (o permil  preparation  of
financial statements in accordance with generally
sccepled sccounting principles, and thot roceipts and
cxpenditures of the Group are: being made only in
pecordmnce with authorisations of management and
directors of the Crrowp;-and

3. provide reasonable assurnce regarding prevention o
timely detechion of unauthorised acquisition, nse, o
disposition of the Group's asscts that could have a
material effect on the finangial stalements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls m_r
Financial Reporiing

Because of the  inberent limitations  of inermal  Goancial
conlrols over financial reporting. including the possibility of
| collusion or improper mamagement  override  of  comrols,

Mo comments

O Commeiiis




be detected. Also, projections of any cvaluation of the intemal
financial over financial reporting to future periods are subjoct
i the risk st the dnteenal lnancial control over financial
peporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
o procedures may deteriarnle,

materia] misstarements due 1o ermor or fraud may occur and not [

-ﬂ-lup,[iﬁml Uipinion 1

Acconding o the infomution and explanations provided o us
and based on e seports on Internal Financial Controls Cheer
Fimancial Reporting of Holding company awdited by us and its
Subsidiarics, audited by the other auditors, which have been
reproduced to us by the Management, the following control
dehciencies have been identificd in operating effectiveness of
| the Growp’s internal financial control over linancial reporting
Az ot 315 Marcl 2023

A. Holding Company (UPPCL)

Mo comments

1) Company has no intermal control policics  over
payment 10 Gencrators.  Branch  Auditors  have
reporied - excess payment of Rs 391.76Cr and old
debit balances of Rs. 3590 cr, It is also ohserved
that o subsidiaries ledger s maintained by the
compaily and payment o generators are made
withoul considering outslunding balances in their
accounts. Besides, no bill wise details of payiment
marde 1o penerators are available with the company.

2y Company has not devised a system for placemen
of Tixed deposit for approval by the competent
authority by placing the comparstive mies of
imerest, periodicity of fixed deposits and renewnl
| proposal with revised mterest mtes in line with the
| prevailing markel vrends 1o ensure acenminl of betler
| reveno to fhe company,

3 Intermal control system with regard 10 Cash
trasactions, Procurement  MWorks  imnsactions,
maimtenance of inventory, maintenance of Books of
pocowiis,  Fixed  Assels resister, delepmion ol
PRALETs L various erplevees - Se. Teguires L b
farther strengthencd.

Ay There s o effective system i place W0 verify
power parchase for completencss, only those hills
e pecounbed o e books ol aecoumts which are
recetvied. no system s in place Tor quantitative
reconcilmnion of the power actually purchased vis
=vis power purchase aceoumted i the books of

In order to strenpthen the existing system (hrowgh
information technology, the company is in process
of implementation of ERFP system. Further parly
wise reconciliation is under process.

For appropriste monitoring and control meechanizm,
o commitiee has now been formed,

The compiny has a Proper and elfective contrd
gystem in all the arcas. However, for implementing
the system more smoothly and  effectively, the
system @5 reviewed  from e W e and
pccondingly . dicctions  ane fssoed, Movoover, i
order o sirengthen the existing svstem  through
information echnology, the company s i process
ol ipleiientation o ERP systen.

There s a proper and effective system ol power
purchase.  Hwever, there 15 always seope  lor
improvement in the system, Tor which the procedure
will e reviewed amd  necessary directions,
reguired, will b issued,




3)

&)

7

accounts, reconciliation of power purchased with |

supplicrs are not done neither it was provided 1o us.
Balance confinmation and reconeiliation with the
suppliess was not carried out therefore, the impact
on power purchase, power sales and cventually on
the position of sundry payables and receivable
cannal he commented upon,

There s mo system for review of old balances
relating o various asscis and Habilitics heads which
needs to be reviewed, reconciled and  require
necessary adjustment in the books ol account.

Reconcilimion of inter Unit scction: the present
system of identification and reconciliation of Inter
Limit transaction between unit to unil, unit o head
office i not adequate, The reconciliation need to be
done on a regular basis with complete details of the
marture and particulars of the unmatched items,

There is no  system of confirmation and
reconciliation of balances in accounts of parties,
coniractors, Government Department ete. meluding
those  balances  appearing  under  receivables,
payables, loan and advances.

Puring the course of aur Audit. it was ohserved
that payments are being released by Single
signatory without fixing any threshold limit. It is
suggested tht all payments should be released alter
fixing threshold limit only by joint signatory,

R Subsidigries

Fd
H

The Auditors of DVVNL have reported that -

The Company did not have an appeopriate iniemal
control system for recording ol Mnancial wransactions
inie books of accounts commensarate 1o siee amd nature

of business of the Company, Books of accounts are nol

maintained on any accounting sollware rather are
murmually, which might results posting of entrigs (o
wromg accolmting heads ond any unauthorized changes
subsequently.

The Company did not have an appropriate intemal

control system for consolidaiion of books of accomnls
ol differest aceownting level hierarchy viz, Divisions,
Lones, Govemment Aided Schemwes, Financial Units
and Tead Office. There is absence of imegrity of

Mecessary instructions are issued in this regard time
to time. However, the matter is under review and
necessary directions will be issocd.

The company has a complete system of clearance of
Inter unit transactions. However, in ERP system we
have in process 1o check proper T clesmnce
thivsugh IUT dashibsamrd.

The company has a system of confirmation and
reconciliation of balances. However, units have
been instructed 10 take effective action in this rogard
and ensure necessary confirmation from third party.

The company has a control systemiprocedure with
regard 1o purchases, execution of works, sanction of
estimates, financial approval eic for which threshold
limit is fixed. All the payments are made in
aceordance with the fimancial approval given by the
concerned  competent  awthority,  However,  the
cxisting system of payments by a single authority
will be reviewed and necessary action will be taken,
if reguined.

All the transactions roules through sectionisl journal
and  cash  book  which are maintained by |
deparimental employees, The company has made |
proper  internal - comtrol - systems  or  secounts
ImEintennnce,

EfTorts are being made 1o reconcile and clear all the
ILUT balances by the end of this Financial ¥ear,




wherein manual sccouns (Trail Balances) of divisions
are consolidated manually at Zones, which are funher
consolidaed  at Head Office  with Hesd  Office,
Schemes/Units  accounts,  These  had  resulied  in
unexplained consolidation suspense in the nature of
Inter Unit Transfer (IUT Difference) of Rs. 0.94
Crones, subject o matiers reporied Basis of Oualificd
Opinion section ol our repert, and could potentially
result i musstatement in consolidated fgores.

The Company did not have an approprisie internal
control system for maintaining record of audit rail (edit
low) Tor all tremsactions recorded in the books ol
accounds, which could potentially result i unauthorzsed
or unwanted changes in the Company’s  financial
figures.

The Company did nol have an approprate internal
control system for integrating billing soltware data with
accounting  data, which could potentially result in
material misstatement in the Company’s revenoe [rom
operation, trade receivables and provision for bad debis
halances,

The Company did not have sn approprise micrnal
control system for valuation of inventories, which could
patentially  result in materinl - misstolement in the
Company’s inventories halances,

The Company did not have an appropriste internal
cofitrol system for recording of dates of additions and

deletions - ol hxsed assets. The company has  nol

considered actual dates of additions and deletions fo i
lixed asscts for computing  deprecation, this could |

resull i misstatement in the Company's depreciation
Tigure.

The Company did not have an appropriate internal
control system for physical verification of fixed assel
amd wlentilication of discarded  assets, which could
pofentially result in misstarement in the Company’s
lixed ssscts balances.

The Company dhd ool have on appropriate intemal
cidiirel system for making azsessment of completion of
Capital Work in Progress (CWIP), which could
polentially  result i omaterial  misstmement i
Company™s CWIP and Fised assers: balooces due 1o
||.|||l-|.';.1|li|u|.i.m|.i|.l:| il mlph;ll.ﬂ |I||.!_i:.'|..:i.-|..

The Company did not have an appropriatc intemal
walitrol ayvsben for obilmiing perodic external bulamee
wihiich pasteiiiadly  resuli i
miisstaiement i Company’s  tade receivable,  other
receivables, and other payables Fgires,

cositlirmatioig il

10._The Company did not have an approptiate control for |

The company do maintain proper reconds. Hecords
of il the transactions are maintmned through
vouchers, Therefiore, Proper audit trml 8 recorded.,

The company is in process 1o integrate the billing
software and accounting sysiem,

Inventory valuation has been done for two #ones in
FY. 2022-23,

The company is making cffons to apdoe hstorical
data. We are in process of implementation of FRP
software where these concerns of the auditor shall
be ensured 10 b adhered by the sofiwane,

FARs of FY 2022-23 has already been subnitted 1o
UPERC.

The company is making ¢fTorts o updme historical
dma. We are in process of implementation of ERP
software where these concerns of the auditor shall
be ensured 1o be adhered by the sofiware

Balance confirmation of other discoms, UPPCL,
UPPFTCL, REC, PFC are availaMe and showss 1o
it fulss,

e 1o large no, of comsumers and maost of them are
domestic  consomers  spread  over  the  larpe
geopraphical area Thenelore oblaming confirmation
of all trnde receivables s practically nol possible.
However, wnits. have sent halanee confirmation
letiers on sample basis 1o the comswmers for the
purpssc of andit,

Company was incorporated m Y. 200304 while




il:l.l.;mi!'}'iﬂi,_i the parties from whﬁ?am{auﬁt;urising ol

1

14,

15,

I 6.

ol translfer scheme are receivables andfor payables,
These could resill m misstatcment in the Comnpany s
Financial Asscts-Others  (Curremt), Other Current
Assets, (Mher Financial Liabilities (Carrent).

» The Company did oot have an appropriate intemal

control system for making independent assessment of
power purchases snd tromsmission charges. Further
such cxpenses wre  booked om the basis  of
advicelinvolces received froan UPPCL & UPPTCL
respectively.

. The Company internal control system over preparstion

ol fixed assels register was not operating efMectively
which could result in misstatement in the Company’s
lxed asscts and deprecistion balances.

The Company intermal  control  system  over
reconcitintion of hank accounts was not operating
effectively. We have observed substaniial difference in
balance as por bank vs balance as per cash book os
reponed in Basis of Qualified Opinton section of our
report.

The Company internal control systcm over preparation
of accounting vouchers was not operating cffectively
wherein our test check revealed all the vouchers were
not signed by the suthorized signatorics, which could
result Company recording an unanthomced transsction.

The Company micmal control system over provisioning
of expenses, capitalisation of asscts in BE Admin (HQ
Paymemt) Unil was ool operating efMectiviely, which
could patentially result in misstatement of Company's
financial statement: Our test check observations in this
regard were duly rechilied during the course of audit,
The Company internal control system over recording of
expense on accrual basis was not operating effectively,

The Auditors of PYVNL have reported that :

ik

The Company did nol have an appropriaie  nfermal
contrid syskem For reviewing compautation and booking
of Capital Work in Frogress (CWIP) in accounts. This
could poteratially. result in insccurate CWIP disclosed
in the hooks of accounts, due o non-capitalization
andfor delayed capitalizmtion of Property, Plomt and
Equipment.,

Internal coniml in respect of movement of inventoriss
during maintenance and capital works, material isswed!
received of from thind parties and material Iyving with
sub-divisions, need (o be reviewed and strengthened.
ERP is under implementation phase.

The Bronch Auditor of Bulandshaher Zone has also
reported that the Rioaetric System should be installed
for keeping the records of altendance of employees
and CCTV eamera should be placed o proteet the

[ final Transfer Scheme Balanees were reecived i the
Y. 2004-15. Efforts arc being made  in
identify/reconcile these old balances,

The power purchase is centrally deah by UPPCL on
behiall” of the company as per the i patriate
agreements entered in o by generators UPPCL and
ihe compumny.

FARs of FY 2022-23 has alrcady been submitted to
LIPERLC,

The Bank reconciliations at division are updated and
for the balance BRS the offorts are being given to
ensure pero oofstanding in Bank Heconciliation
Statcment,

All the transactions roote through sectional journsl
and cash book. These are  maintzined by
departmental employees only, The company has
made proper internal control systems for accounis
meintenance,

The Observation of the audit will be taken care in
CRESI e Year,

Company is [ollowing scorunl system  excopt
otherwise stated in the policy.

At present, in manual acoounting svstem, there is ni
such systom exisl to record the actual dote wise
details of capitalisation of assets, Thus, the company
is providing deprecistion on addition o Fixed
Assels on monthly basiz, The samie has alsn been
disclosed in Significant Accounting Policics at point
na. 2(11} and 1V{b).

Moted for fufure complianee,




nssels and records.
e. Company do not have an ¢lTective system for realiving
revene from customers as the amount of receivibles
a5 on 31% March, 2022 is Rs. 10,74,249.04 lacs, which
is cquivalent to around 227 days sale of power by
company and reasons of pemdency are wd examined. I
s noticed that  the company s nol elfectively
exereising its powers of TRVPD and filing court cases
agams deflicd customers,

d. The Company did not have an appropriste inernal
contral system 1o minimize electricity thefl and lisie
losses,

¢, Reconcilistion of power reccived and power sold
during vear has not been done. Billing s not raised
timely and correctly.

[, The Company has shown Rs. 20,463 80 lncs as Inter |

Lt Tramsfer under ihe head of Other Cureenl Assels
and no further details or reconciliation of these
amounts are provided Lo us, Special attention of the
management is called for periodical reeonciliation of
this accou  and necessary  adjustments  thercio,
Muanagement has informed that the reconcilintion of
theese eniries s under process,

I he auditors of MY VYNL have reported that -

I

Compoany has sysiem ol maintaining various Sectional
lonrmals  wherein  vouchers  relating 10 day 10 doy
ransactions are  recorded.  The  Existing  system  of

balancing cash book on the monthly basis and posting |

iramsnclions in differcnt sectional journals, lrom jourmals o
spmmarics: and From simmaries o monthly trial balance,
in our opinion is pot adequate 1o give the financial position
ol dlifferemt aceounts af any given tine in an organized
ARNCE,

The Zones/ units do st have an appropriate meemal
control svstem [or mamienance of books of account and
pdhor  sohsidiary records o mcernin composition of
fnancinl ransactions on time  basis and  party  wise
halances outstanding ot any point of time. e monthly
tril balpmees are compiled Trom vouchers theoogh
vlsatireed soltwane’ gutsourced agencics, which are not
ander control of the gecosnts department. Neither the risk
ol secority of dota e aceounting sysdem s been asaessad
ik i there winy mcchanism o ¢heek dutn ehtnics and o
crtsne comectness and completeness of the aceounting
Feports genermied,

Syt of compibaison of Baok Beconciliation statemsnt s
weak in as much as various old wi-reconeiled colrses are

Duc 1o strengthening  of  revenee  realization
mechaniam  and  addition of various modes o
revenue collection viz, Onling bill deposil, KIOSK
machines, ATMs, Mohile vans efe, management
expects thil Revenue Realization from customers i
coming year will be betier i comparison Lo
(VIO year.

Eforts are being mude to reduce the elecineity theft
by strengthening  the  distribution  network ol
patrolling the existing distribution lines.

Mo comiments.

e reconcilintion of Inter unil transsctions i o
contimpous progess and the mmits are instracted 10
reconcilefmdjust Inter Unit Transfer on monthly
basis: A dedicated 1T cell has been formed for
monitoring the reconcilistion and scttlement of Inter
Linit Transfer balances.

1y The Method of Preparation of Accownts 1§

prescribed by erstwhile UPSER and the Company o |

followinge the s,

The Preseribed S)s are preparcd on the basis of
vischers duly authorizsd by the competent authority
& at the time of payvment, Entry is made in cish
book by duly linking the 5] series No. ol the
eoncemed voucher. All the transactions are properly
interlinked and orzanized.

Iowever, we are in the process of migrating manil
accounting in the FRP sysiem which will ensure
correeiness and completeness of the  aceounting
reports prnerntigd.

2 Differences as reflected o BRS arc being
serutinbsed  ond  necessary  action will be  wken




pending in BRS for adjustmenl and ils appropriate
accounting in the books of secount,

3) The company is under the process of reconcilintion of infer
umil transactions at zongs’ head office level, It was noted
that large number of un-reconciled [UTs are persisting
since previous year which are stitl under reconciliation,

4) Party wise detmls! sub-ledgers of advances 1o supplicr,
contragtors, stall, security deposits and other partics was
gencrally nod maiitmined  and  Dhepce the  syslem of
reconciliotion  and  babmce  confinmation  with  the
concerned paatios is nol in vogie,

5) It was noted thai billing of power is generated through 1T
system but the billing system is independent of account
department and reports generated from hilling system weore
nod reconciled with the accounts, Furlher, Consumer wise
outstanding and ageing analysis of outstanding wmoumt is
not available with account department to reconcile rade
receivable as per books of accoumt with the data of
commercial depariment.

Il was also noted that billing for sule of electricity 1o

constimers are accounted for o the basis of report |

generated thiough Online Billing System implemented by
various outsourced agencies. However, system audit of the
swid billing system, if any, being dealt st UPPCL was nat
miecle available amd as such we are unable (o comment on
thee efficacy of the same.

6} Il was poted that various pavinents for AMCs' online
billing system are done by UPPCL on behall of the
company #nd s accounting is done i the books on the
basis of debit notes raised by UPPCL. However, there was
no systom in the company o ascerain and ensure the
provisioning o total expenddures  pertaining to the

cordingly. Concerned Zones have been instructed
lo reconciie (he differences.

3} The reconcilinion of Inter Unit Toansactions is a
continuces process and the company is consistontly
reconciling the 107 balances,

4y As we are following manual Sysiorn of |
Accounting  although party-wise ledpers arc mot |
aviilable bul detsils of the concorned items e
being maintained by the units where individual
balances can be derived.

Howcver, we are in the process of migraing our
pccounting in the ERP system which will provide
the required information,

3) Consumers ledger is maintained in billing svstem,
We are reconciling the differences appearing in the
bowks  of account and data of  commercial
depariment,

) BExpenses relating 1o AMC/Online hilling svstem
are allocated by UPPCL on reasonable basis by -
issuing debil notes which are accounted For
accord ingly.

__ fmancial year. poa
A material weakness 15 a deliciency or 8 combination of
deficiencies i imernal  finoncinl  control  over  financial
reparting such that there is rensomable possibility thai a
malerial misstatement of the Companies™ annual or inlerim
lmamcial stawements will not be prevented or detected on
timcly hasis.

In our opimion, except for the effects’probable effccts of the
muaterial weaknesses described in the ‘Qualified Opinion’
paaziaph of this repoi and 0 CAmexure 17 oon the
achievement of the objectives of e control crteria, the Group
hns maintsined inoall madenal respects, adequate. inteenal
lnancinl controls over Anancial reporting and such internal
financial contiols over fmmcial reporting were  operating

Mo Commment.




effectively as at 31% March, 2022 based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Ciroup
considering the essential components of the internal control
stated in the guidance note on audit of internal financial control
over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Aceountants of India and except for the need to strengthen the
existing internal audit mechanism considering the nature and
scale of operations of the Group and the overarching legal and
regulatory framework and the audit observations reported
above and in “Annexure I',

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors \’,}(

{Nitin Nijhawan) {Nidhi Kumar Narang)
Dy. General Manager & CFO Dircctor Finance
DIN-03473420



Manish Mishra & Associates

Company Secreraries in Practice
CHTie: Addreds: Flut Mo G-Z, B 1485, Claoic Mansion Apartment, Seovoe-K, Aliganj, Lok, TP, - 126024
Contecti +H91-NBAS5I5 | E-mul o P o e e gl . o | Wotlleiale - wewrn: . pamars_som

Farm Mo. MR-3

|For the Financial year anded 31.03.2023)
|Purzvant by Section 2094 1| of the Companies Sct. 2003 and Rple 9 1he
CmpanesiAppointmenl and Krmureracon of Manacerial Personnel] Bules. 2014)|
Te,
. F. FOWER CORFORATION LIMITED
SHAKTI BHAWAN,
ASHOK MARG LUCHKNOW
ITTAR PRADESH -226001

We have conducred Secretarial Aodil of the complianee of applicable slalutory
provisioas and  the adhersoee o geod corparate practices hy U P, POWER
CORPOREATION  LIMITED (CIM: |heronadter called 'the Company ' having s
Frewntered OMce at ™ SHAKTI BHAWAN, ASHOK MARG LUCKNOW UTTAE PFRADESH
-22000L. Secrecarial Audil was cenducted 0 a2 manner that provided us a
reasonable basis lor evaluabing the corporateconducts/statatory compliances ancd
EXRPM s Ll upituen ereon aler consilering the Todlimaamg fagns; -

(ay U P POWER CORPORATOMN LIMITELY 158 Geavcrmment Company as dedined in
Sec 2 149 ol the Companes Act 20013,

(Bl Clerlion provizaons 20 1he Coopanies Act2G1l3 are exempled e Governmont
CumpAans

(r1 I addiien 1o various applicable Laws, U, P POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
15 requited g comply with Comporate Governance Guidelines andDirections
issued by the Govectroent of lndia fraom lume to ime.

(dy U POWER CORPORATION LIMITED is a Doeht Lisced cntity and itgdeln
sECArivies are listed with Bombay Soock Exchange.

(=1 The: greatien of LI TPower Corporation Litd. (UPPCL) 15 the result of power
secior reforms and eestiucturimg in UP [Indwi] which s the eal point of the
Povwer Seclioe, resprosilide for plannimg and managing the sector throogh s
tronemission, distnbutien & supply of electricity,

Manageament's Responsibility For Secretarial Compliancss:

The Coanpoanys Mamgsment sorespoisle o e pmaration and mdintenance of
sroretaral recnrds and ter dovising proper syslems to ensure comphance with the
sk 4 Applcable laws aod egulainns.

g{ﬂ«tmﬁﬁ‘(




Secreturial Auditor s Re sponsibility:

Crur responsibulitg is to CEpress an opinion onthe secretarial records srad arls
Aand prracedures followerd B e Corwany withirespect e secr - aral vomplinnoes,

Wi have et verificd the correoness ind appropriatentss of Gnateial records bl
Aeeks of wooussof the LORImany nor taxation laws. This Feportis to be read with
s stlee ol g chEralinel s doniesa il @ Anneseibe & snd lormas o imtegral Fuadry il
Hl= 1eqmart.

W have crarmned the bookes Hitpers, minutebooks, forms and retyrns ltled and
LR resarts cmenntadreed D e LVompany for e risdaroind vese opded sn Macch
Fo AR avcurdhig o the s pplicable: Brovasions ol -

1 The Companies Aet, 2013 (the Acl and the Bules fosde there gider:

2. The Sevurities Contract iReguiation, Ace 1956 (SCRAY and the Rules macle

Ihrre ymder;

3. The Drpositures Aot 199 and ke Regulaticns and Bye-laws framedthers

b,

4 The followimg Bepulatiuns and Guideluies proseibec wnder 1he S2cuniics and

Exchange Board of ldiv Aer. 1902 7 SERI At

121 The Secunties and Exchairge Board oflndia Lizling Ohligations  anrl
Chselhog e RlocaEmne n s Revulatiope., 015

(k) The SEBL [Peohiliteon of [nsider Trid gl Bowulatons 240135,

il The Secuniiws ared Exchange Reardol T Tssie and Listciup of Lieln
Becnrites] Regulatiens, 015,

ta) The Savurities and Exchoage Boordof Indin (lesue qmd Listing of Non-
Loevernhle Securities) Regzulations 2021,

(] The Secitritics ane Exchange Boardol Tndia iDeheature Trasceo
Meguwtiones, 995,

W Sandard Operating Mocess under Regulalivoe 305 and 3ol ol SEB] (P11
Bepulitivns, 2005 for ensaring Complinmer oath Structuced Daginial
Phiamalrase SO0 Compuoay has oo cotnphicd with Regulations 313] and ] [
al BEBIL [PIT] Regnlabivns. 2015 howsver the SO pAnY Is i process of
ErRcnrng soltwarne,

Birsrr v o vemilieativn ol e Lunnapmans s Books, pazcess minung: boeis, Tarms o
et fied anel wtber pecod s matnnined b the Cormpant  and oalse ehe
o proveked b the Compaose, als ntbee s s, EUE Al aarTearaee
e e TS charizee e comcmet ol Secrears A g, aee herele renortthac im ourr
vpinie. the Company bas, durlog the audit period covering the financial year
ended on March 31, 2023, complied with the statutory provislons listed abowve
and alsg that the Company has proper Board- pProcesses andeompliance-
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mechanizm in place to theextent, in the manner and cubject to thereporting
made hereinafter;

Vlirher report thist as pet the inmomation and representation by the afficers, (e
LCmpEny bas cormplied with rhe Provrslons of che olher laws applicable 1w e
Cwmpany We have tolied oo e Fpresentation by the company and s olfjcers for
WEltms Aarnd mechamean Swnwed by he vampany lor sommpliances ynder rhe abowe
Act, Lews wnd Remalations Lo e CHNLERLLY

W It also examinied o nrgelisee: -

HE WD respet e the Becretaral Standords 95 pnd 5522 igsued by the LCSI anl
whirmihed v the Monasire of Cerporate AlTairs (295 ard repors that the
Lutaant has gzneradly Complied with the ssid Seodard s

(1) The Lisimg Agreements enered o by the Company with the BSE Limiled and
report thal the Company Las complied wirh the same.

-
—_

Tae provistomes of Repuladen 16w 27 of Chapter IV of Securilics arud Exchirge
Board ol lndia (listing cFlizatan s and Discloswre Requirements) Repalations,
2015 have been made appheasie on hgh valae delr listed cacities witl etlec
lenm Seplember 7, 2021 a0 Comply or explain basis, a-d mandatary applicable
froim G L= 223,

i) Thie Cempany s dul cumnssing with the provisioes ol Breveotion o] e sgal
Hlarassrent a1 1hs Wkl

wo lurther repont that durnng tie sacd FewcialYear, the Company has complied
wth the pransiens of the Acts, Rules, Regulaiiors, Guidelbnes, Standards. e
nwnutioned o the Iorcgoing chiarr, subject ro the ohsersations made o the
Lollowang parupraplhy:

5 Mo Details of Violation ' Ohservatlon
. ' Regulation 5211) - = | BSE has impased fine af |
| (Quarter March-2022) By, 231707 uwn  the

Mon-submassien ol linencad cesalzm o withie | compaoy
the prescrbaeo o ves o Ui bept B, 2

2. 'R:gﬁ-latiﬂn 5241 'B3E hus wmipesed fine of
(Quarter/Year March-2023) 11+ S ) (TR ) 7
Mo snbmsaion ol e el resalis wathm Lhe | rom pEny,

prescribed peraad orer chis e wlaton.
.

3. Regulation 52(4) | BSE has imposed fine of
[{@Quarter/Yoor March-2025) I i85, | fE S oy e
| UL PEn™y.
| i
e -'h'l : i'r."-' -
| , -\.‘I' .l'II I\l."ll .::::'l
P8 Qi
E. 5 g y
\“-ilﬁ_-:'_-':_:_':.'-;:.r"::-!



' Regulation 18(1}

Non-cisclosure of line jlems Presen b wnder

this  regulation along  with  1he  hali
vearly/ annual financ il |9~=.|_|t5 !
Regulation 54(2) B —
[Quarter/Year March-2G23)

Non-disclosure of extont anc  npature  of

secunty created and mamtaned with respect
to securcd listed NCOs in the [inaccisl
slatemernts

BSE hus unpsed e ol |
Rs. 352207 an (e
COMANY.

Regulation 6(1)

BSE has imposed fine af

(Quarter Beptember 2022) e, ORS00/ pn the
Non-compliance with requirement ts IEPPUINLT | COFRPETY fur ITean-
qualiiied company HUCLUTTTHIL e ha [ramplianee durug
compliance afficer Srptembeer, AL

Repulation 17{2)ib)

Where the  chairpersen the  board of
dircctors s o nuo-exccutive direct, an legst
one thard ol the board of directors shall
comipresing  of  independent aunel
where the Dsted cotine does ol Buawe 5 regular
a Legast Fadl ol Lhe
sludl  comprise  of

al

cireciors

ADITIREE ofnl T IR JERTE 5 P H ST
bavrd 0l clie
inelependaent dire:

ckory
a1

Huwever, BEE has granre

wiiver ol (e aller
sl bitessign ]
MepreReEnlalon by Lhe
Clearipany.

The baard ol direators does
oot Dave Lhe roopLlisine
number o wndependon
Airecnars.

Lvery Lisiedd entiey shall constitite a qualified
mdepeadent wadn commmiec
wath 1 o
sublgect o he Tullwmg:-

s it
AT PR T

EERIIES HELTRE I 171~

[#] The  aadit comoues  shall Jawe
BIrLICT L thoee direciors K
meombrs,

it Two-third s ol the mem®ers of audit
compminen. shall
chireviors
[ The chairpersen ol the audit comminee
shall Be an independunc direclor.

e perndsm

The audit commituee dies
not consist of ncdependint
dirrcLors.

'Regulaticn 19{1)

AN R T uitrel
COEIZILICTER

Tl
TLEU T Tt




The buard of direvtors shall conssiabs the [ davs ol CotLsist of
MUIMINATsn and remuneraion Commilme s | independent direciors,
lial Eeaas:
(@ The commine: stusll comprse uf m|
lrast tharee duee s,
Bl Al dicciors ol the camum e £hail|
B b -cmosuive chrecors, jusi
AL Ieast By percenn ol the directors shal b
[ i pendent elices prs,

I - . T —— == ——— L
o, Regulation 20 [ Thi sk hilde s I
1 Toe hateel cnniy shall consiiugie o | relativashug COTR e |

' Sanehoklers Relagonship | dves oot consist of

| Commitive 10 specifeally ook intq | THpetdent diteciars,
varinus  anpeets of  jnterest of
sharchalders, debenture holéers aned

[ Mher securine holde s,
[ 2 The chawperson of s c:nrn|'r'|j[wr~|
wliall be o nor - xecurive cipecetor, [ |

PEAL AL least theee dimeconrs, with g st gne
beimg anindepuordent  doecler shall be |
members of e Conunies:.

1. | As Per the pr'r;v'.ﬁjf_:-nf_-; of section 129 read with - |
Svclion Ma ol the Coampanies Act, XI5, 1he
Auchted hnincwal snoement of e COTO ALY
for the financial vear 20021222 was required w
e sadopted o the Aomual General MoeLi i i
Lthe company sathim six months of the closing
al the inancial vear Le, latest b 300002022,

' Though, hy helling the Anousl Cepera
Meolog on 2970089 1023, the COm iy has
compliedl withe e provisions of sectiog 10 of
the Companies Aer 2005 The  Aagdied
puwial statement ol he Cosnpany Tor e

flnancial vear 2021 22 were i reads fariheir
adoption and 1he this General mecting was
adicurned. Thus Iw tbw nom adomion of |
Ahted inimwial statement of thae convsan |
Lo Tbre flnwncial sear A021-22 inookis Annuad
troneral Meetling. U conouns has Tl 1o
comply with the provisions of Sectwn 129 of
| the Compunics Act. 2013 I

The chenges m 1he Compositien of 1he Board of Directars chat ook place durmeg tie

-
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Pemiad wnder meniew wute carmeed oyt P camplanes with the proviswons of the Aet,
Adequate notice was ErEn o owll the Directarsto Schedyle the Buard F Comanit e
Bluestmgs, agends and delmiled noteys an agenda were el al lewat seu &N dava in
arlvanee and g SYSEEHL eRisls [ seeking und ubtzining further wformaton and
clarifications on the Apcnd: tems before 1he mee g & and o meaningiyl pacticipation
ad The resling,

Devison were taken v the Board uannously after satshac tenly clanfyinepeings
Fawzed By any Threcter and alter ceve: relimg views ox presse o by any THreclor. We (urther
report that  here are Aadeguils  svstems Al proceszes iy the Company
VEEHETEL G Wb ke siae susd npErations of e Lemaans fe mon. e and
Clmure snpliance wol aoplionble Laws, ¥ e, Frgulatioms and Guleling .

Woo Rave nan exarine cumpliarnee hy 1he LCumpany with dapplicalbie
(it LB T . i suiol ol menl davd dimnd. BlEE B Ex e e
subpeaot e anddic by Staiutary Audirpsy ane CAad.

For Manish Mishra & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

llw———‘ .-""-. "'{.Ll‘g Y

Suktimendra Komar Y, rf.;_‘.l
Partoer c @
ACS No: 37552 CP i*/'f
Na: 21707 e

Lucknow, 29.00 2023
Prer Review No-3183/2023
UDIN: AO3TSEZEON1125451



Ta,

U. F. FOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
SHAHTI BHAWAN,

ASHOK MARG LUCKNOW

UTTAR PRADESH -22600]

My ropact sf even date s o be read clarg with thus lepte

1 Maelenanee of Seoretazal recurd 1s the tespanstbihty of the Management of the
Company Ay respopsebiling = gz CHPpRCRE A0 opinon on lhege secectarial cenords
Lrasarel ey s ey

21w haove Eidowed the andiy proctices ancd DTOCTSECE WA WTIE apprapriale fo ablain
reascnable assyrance abuul the correcness of Lthe conienls of e sécretarial rocords.
Lhe venlicatien was done an tes basis w ensure thal correst facts sre refecied it
serrelanal recerds. D believe il e priscesses and praciives, | {ollowed provide o
reasiaalde s for my opinien.

A1 hove ol verilied the correcliess and dappropriateness ol financial records and
Lioess Al Accouels of 1the Comipas.

4 Wherever required, | have ohianed Lhe Matimgement represeniation abour (ke
Curapliance of Laws, Rales and Kegulalions and happenmg events ole,

Al The Comphanee of the Provisions of Corparaie and olber Applicable laws mules.
reguiateans, standards 18 e respensibilie of Manavement, My cxamination was
limateel e thue verdivietion of procceliees on est basis,

fre The Brarelriad Audit Kepor to meaiher an gssursimee as o lee ot viabality of
e Campany nes ul che elficuey or effeciveness with which Bie Marapgement as
canducted 1he alfars wf the Compene.

For Manish Mishra & Associates
Practicing Company Secretarics

Slowrt

Sukhmendrs Komar

Partner

ACS No: 37552 CP No: 21707
Lucknow, 24.00,2023

Feer Review No-316372023
TN ADATSS2E0D1 135431



U. P, Power Corporation Ltd.
[ Govermment of UP undartaking)
CINU3Z301UP19985G0024928

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Plarg, Luckmow-226001
Phone No. 0522-2286618, Email: esunit.uppc@gmail com

Detuils of Violation

Observation

Managemeni Replies

| Regulation 52(1)

(Quarter March-2022)
Non-submission of financial
results within the prescribed
period under this regulation.

BSE has
imposed  fine
of Rs.
2,53, 700/ on
the company.

The Company has applied for extension of |
time in filing results under regulation 52
with SEBI vide its letter dated 20™ May.
2022 and 28" July, 2022. However the
SEBI  has granted extension under
regulation 52(2)(d) only. Thercafter, the
Company has paid fine of Rs. 2,53, 700/-
under regulation $2(1).

Regulation 52(1)
{Quarter/Vear March-2023)
Non-submission of financial
results within the prescribed
period under this regulation.

BSE
imposed
of Rs.
L7110/ on
the company.

has
fine

The Company has applied for extension of
time in filing results under regulation 32
with SEBI vide its letter dated 200 May,
2023 which was rejected by the SEBL
Thereafier, the Company has paid fine of
Rs. 1,71,100/- under regulation $2(1).

| Regulation 52(4)

(Quarter/Year March-2023)
Non-disclosure of line iems
prescribed under this
regulation along with the half
vearly/annual financial
results,

BSE

impased
of Rs. 34220/~
on the

COMmpany.

has

fine |

The Company has applied for extension of |
time in filing results under regulation 52
with SEBI vide its letter dated 29 May,
2023 which was rejected by the SEBI. |
Thereafier, the Company has paid fine of
Rs. 34,220/~ under regulation 52(4).

Regulation 54(2)
(Quarter/Year March-2023)
Non-disclosure of extent and
nature of security created and
maintained with respect o
secured listed NCDs in the
financial statements.

' BSE

has
imposed  fine

of Rs. 34,220/- |
the

)}

The Company has applied for extension of |
time in filing results under regulation 52
and 34 with SEBI vide its letter dated 29%
May, 2023 which was rejected by the |
SEBL. Thereafier, the Company has paid |
fine of Rs. 34,220/- under regulation 52(4). ‘

Regulation 6(1)

(Quarter September 2022)
Non-compliance
requirement o appoint
qualified company secretary
as the compliance officer.

with |

BSE has

imposed fine |
Rs. |

of
1,08.560/- on
the company
for non-
compliance
during
Seplember,
2022,
However, BSE
has granted
waiver of fine
after
submission of
representation
by the

The Company has submitted representation
with Stock Exchange w.r.t. waiver of said
fine and the Stock Exchange pranted
waiver of the same.
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| Company.
Regulation 17(1b) The board of | The Company has duly constituted all
Where the chairperson of the | directors  does | applicable commitiess with executive and
board of directors is a non- | not have the | pon oo sive directors (Nominee: Directors
riar TR Joant tioe | IDRIE appointed by the Govemment of Uttar
ird of the board of directors | number of j
shall  comprising  of | independens | Pradesh) except Independent Dircctors. As
independent  directors  and | directors, the company is an Unar Pradesh State
| where the listed entity does Government Company (State PSU) therefore
not have a regular non- all the Directors including Independent
executive chairg:m:-ln_ at least Directors are appointed by the Government of
31351*1”“ _'m'? ,L"L;hm;imfﬁ Unar Pradesh. The regulations have been
mﬁ”}f"“ WS SeER, | recently made applicable on the Company
and it has already submitted representations 1o
the Government of Uttar Pradesh 1o
nominate/appoint Independent Directors on
the Board of the Company. The same is under
process at the level of Government of Ulttar
) Pradesh.
Regulation 18(1) The audit | The Company has duly constituted all
Every listed entity shall | commitiee applicable committees with executive and
constitute a qualified and "i"’“. M0l | non-executive directors (Nominee Directors
independent audit commities F:éﬁ'i'ﬂd of appointed by the Govermment of Uttar
in sccordance with the terms L]-r:;ﬂﬁ_mt Pradesh) except Independent Directors. As
of reference, subject to the the company is an Utar Pradesh Suate
following: - Government Company (State PSU) therefore |
(a) The audit commitiee all the [Dircctors including Independem
shall have minimum [¥irectoes are appointed by the Government of
three  directors a% Uttar Pradesh. The regulations have been
members., recently made applicable on the Company
(b) Two-thirds of the and it has already submitted representations to
members  of  audit the Govemment of Utar Pradesh to |
committee shall nominate’appoint Independent Directors on |
independent directors the Board of the Company. The same i5 under
(c) The chairperson of the process gt the level of Govemment of Uttar
audit commitiee shall be Pradesh,
an independent director.
Regulation 19(1) The The Company has duly constituted all |
The board of directors shall | nomination applicable committees with executive and
constitute the nomination and | #0d _ non-executive directors (Nominee Directors
remuncration commitiee  as EEL“?J:EM appointed by the Government of Unar
follows: TS nop | Fradesh) except Independent Directors, As
(8} The committee shall | sonsicr of | the company is an Uttar Pradesh State
comprise of at least three | independent | Government Company (State PSL) therefore
directors, directors. | all the Directors including  Independent

A
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(b) Al directors of the |
committee shall be nop-
executive directors, and

Al least fifty percent of the
directors shall be independent
directors.

[irectors are appointed by the Government of
Uttar Pradesh. The regulations have been
recently made applicable on the Company
and it has already submitted representations o
the Govemment of Unar Pradesh o
nominate/appoint Independent Directors on
the Board of the Company. The same is under |
process at the level of Government of Uttar
Pradesh

The Company has duly constituted all

9. Regulation 20 The
(1) The listed entity shall | stakeholders | gpplicable committees with executive and
constitute a  Siakeholders mhﬁ"f‘ﬂ‘ip non-executive directors (Nominee Directors
Relationship Committee 1o 3‘;";“'““ not | #PPointed by the Govemment of Utiar
spﬁ‘:il"mlly lock o okl of | Pradesh) cxcept Independent Directors. As
(various aspects of interest) | indenendent the company is an Uttar Pradesh Staie
of shareholders, debenture | directors. Government Company (State PSL) therefore
holders and other security all the Directors including Independent
halders. Diirectors are appointed by the Government of
(2) The chairperson of Uttar Pradesh. The regulations have been
this committce shall be a recently made applicable on the Company |
non-executive director, und it has already submitted representations o
(2A) At least three direciors, the Govemment of Unar Pradesh 1o
with at least one being an nominate/appoint Independent Directors on
independent dircctor  shall the Board of the Company. The same is under
E‘mﬂm . i process at the level of Government of Uttar
Pradesh. {
10, As per the provisions of soction | CAG Audit for the financial year 2021-22

129 read with section 96 of the
Companies  Act, 2013, the
Audited financial statement of
the compeny for the Anancial
year 2021-22 was required to be
adopted in the Anmusl General
Meeting of the company within
six manths of the closing of the
financial year Le. [lmiest by
302022 Though, by holding
the Annual General Meeting on
29/09/2023, the company has
complied with the provisions of
section 196 of the Companies
Act, 2013, The Audited

financial statement of  the
company for the financial }E.I’I
2021-22 were not ready for their

adoption and the this General |

 was not completed il the date of holding

AGM Le. up 1o 29092022, The CAG Audit
was completed and provided its Report
Thereafter adjourned AGM for the financial ;
year 2021-22 was held on 16022024 and |
afler obtaining sharcholder's approval, the |
Financial Statements for the FY 2021-22 has |
been filed with ROC.
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meeting was adjourned, Thus |
by the non- adoption of Audited
financial statement of  the |
company for the financial vear |
2021-22 in this Annual General
Meeting, the company has |
failed o comply with the |
provisions of section 129 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Dhate:
Place: Lucknow

For and om behalf of the Board of Directors

{Nidhi Kumar Narang) (Pankaj Kumar)
Director Finance Managing Director
DIN-03473420 DIN-08095154
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MANAGEMENT REPLY ON COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2023

Final Comments ) Management Reply

The preparation of Standalone Financial Statements of Uttar
Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (Company) for the year
ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is |
the responsibility of the Management of the Company. The |
Statutory Auditors appointed by the Compiroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible |
for expressing opinion on the Financial Statements under Section
143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 15 September 2023,

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
{CAG), have conducted a supplementary audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023, under Section 143 (6)
(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried owt
independently without access to the working papers of the
Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the |
Statwtory  Auditors and Company personnel and selective
examination of some of the accounting records,




Based on my supplementary audit, [ would like to highlight the
following significant matters under Scction 143 (6) (b) of the
Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are
necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial
statements and the related audit report.

A. Comments on Financial Position

Balance Sheet

Current Assets

Financial Assets- Other (Current)-Note -11: ¥ 15763158
crore

1.  Asperclause 1.2 (i) of the tripartite MOU executed under
Ujjwal DISCOM Assurance Yojana (UDAY) between
Ministry of Power, GOI, Government of Uttar Pradesh
{GollP) and the Company, ‘the GoUP shall take over the
[uture losses of the DISCOMSs in a graded manner i.e. 5 per
cent of loss for the year 2016-17, 10 per cent of loss for the
vear 2017-18, 25 per cent of loss for the year 2018-19 and 50
per cent of loss for the year 2019-20 in the corresponding next
year 1e. 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-21
respectively, Accordingly, DISCOMs were eligible to be
funded by GoUP in UDAY scheme for the period from 201 7-
I8 to 2020-21 1o the extent of T 4,920.99 crore’ as per the
Moll. However, the DISCOMs accounted other income of 2
7,289.33 crore’ in their accounts and thus excess income of
t 2,368.34 crore was booked as other income on account of
government grant for operational losses during the period
from 2017-18 to 2020-21. The excess grant booked by

Ihe Govt, of U.F had committed to extend the loss funding support under
the UDAY Scheme where a Tripartite Moll was signed (amongst Central
Govt., Govt. of UP & UPPCL) detailing the modality based on which the
Discoms / UPPCL would compute the loss funding required based on the
previous year audited financials. The methodology is as per the Operational
Funding Requirement (OFR) and was valid for the period of the MolJ ending

| on 31.03.2021 {With respect to the audited financials of FY 2019-20),

The methodology of calculating the support is being approved in the State
Budget after due verification by the GoUP and the amount released through
Government Orders and accounted for appropriately and in line with the
requirements of IND AS- 20. The methodology for working out the
Operational funding requirement is briefed as follows-

{'_!. l'|l| li.":l&.lf_]
L4 Parlicolars | MYYNI, Fu¥vHL PFYYWRIL DYy NI KESCn TOTAL
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! Prodii-




DISCOMs should have been shown as recoverable from
DISCOMs as well as payable to GoUP in the Company
accounts, as all money related to UDAY was routed to
DISCOMs  through the Company. This resulted in
understatement of *Other Financial Liabilitics” and *Financial
Assets-Other (Current)’ by % 2,368.34 crore.

Despite similar comment of the CAG on the accounts for the
year 2018-19 1o 2021-22, no corrective action was taken by
the Management.
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2. Clause IV of Annexure-1T of the Revamped Distribution

Sector Scheme (RDSS) launched by MoP, Gol (July 2021)
provided for preparation of and adherence to a roadmap for
funding of aceumulated and current financial losses, if any,
through clearance of part or whole of regulatory assets and
stalc funding. The Action Plans of DISCOMs were
approved (04.03.2022) by the Monitoring Committee for
RDSS constituted under chairmanship of Sccretary
(Power), Gol, which, among others, provided for taking
over of 60 per cent of financial losses of the DISCOMs for
the previous financial year (F.Y.) i.c. 2021-22 by the GolIP
inF.Y, 2022-23,

UPPCL, on behalf of the DISCOMs, claimed from the
GollP, and received the subsidy of ¥ BOO7.72 erore

In view of the above, it is clear that there is no excess booking of loss subsidy
as the correct amount in accordance with the OFR has been received from
GollP and accounted for by UPPCL accordingly. Hence, there is no
understatement of *Other Financial Liabilities” and ‘Financial Assets-
Other (Current)’.

Further, in this reference it is pertinent to mention here UPPCL has
taken up the matter with Principal Accountant General, Lucknow
under intimation to C&AG, New Delhi for review/! reconsideration

vide letter no-954/PCLACA-BS/209/AG dated 21.03.2024,

The RDSS Scheme of Government of India was implemented from
FY 2022-23 and as a part of the UDAY, the Govt. of U.P has
commitied to the Central Government {Which is funding 60% central
assistance [or the scheme) to provide loss funding support to Discoms
{ UPPCL in a graded manner.

The methodology of calculating the support required & to be funded
by the Govt. of U.P is the same as per the UDAY Mol i.c. based on
OFR. This requirement is being approved in the State Budget after
due verification by the GolUP and the amount released through
Government Orders and accounted for appropriately in line with the
requirements of IND AS- 20 by the Discoms,

The methodology for working out the Operational funding
requirement of  8007.72 crore is briefed as follows-

|




during the year 2022-23 on account of the financial losses
of the DISCOMs for the year 2021-22. The DISCOMs
accounted for the above subsidy as allocated by the UPPCL
as Other Income in their accounts, against the eligible
amount of T 3895.47 crore’ as per the actual financial losses
incurred by them in the year 2021-22. Thus, excess subsidy
of T 4112.25 crore (T 8007.72 crore -T 3895.47 crore) was
booked by the DISCOMSs as Other Income during the year
2022-23. The excess subsidy booked by the DISCOMs
should have been shown as recoverable from them as well
as payable 1o the GolUP in the Company accounts, as all
money related to RDSS was routed to DISCOMs through
the Company.

This resulted in understatement of “Other Financial

Liabilities” and ‘Financial Assets-Other (Current)’ by ¥

4112.25 crore.
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In view of the above, it can be said that no amount is payable towards
GolP and recoverable from Discoms, resulting no understatement of
‘Other Financial Liabilities’ and ‘Financial Assets-Other (Current)’.

Further, in this reference il is pertinent to mention here that UPPCL
has taken up the matier with Principal Accountant General, Lucknow
under intimation to C&AG, New Delhi for review/! reconsideration
vide letter no-954/PCL/CA-BS/209AG dated 21.03.2024.

—_—

- The Company being the Holding Company, on behalf of the
DISCOMs, unwarrantedly claimed an amount of ¥ 5.372.50
crore from the GolUP during the vear 2021-22 for funding of
operational losses under UDAY, which was incorrectly
sanctioned and released by GoUP under UDAY. As the
admissibility period for funding of operational losses under
UDAY had already expired on 31 March 2021 34 and there
was no scheme of Gol/GoUP for funding of such operational
losses during the year 2021-22, the unwarranted claim and
relcasc of subsidy under UDAY was refundable to the

s

It is submitted that amount of Rs. 5372.50 Crore does not pertain 1o
the UDAY scheme, which was issued by the MoP, Gol vide
notilication dated 20-11-2015. The said amount was actually received
towards subsidy by GoUP against operational losses of the DISCOMs
for the FY 2020-21. The GolUP has clarified the factual position in
respect ol the above release of funds vide letter no. 1772/24-01-2023-

| 372023,




GolJP, The GoUP clarified (July 2023 that Z 5.372.50 crore
was released for funding of losses of DISCOMSs under Action
Plan/Revamped Distribution Sector (RDS) Scheme,
however, the same was treated as UDAY loss subsidy due to
mistake. The reply is not tenable as the loss subsidy was not
approved under Action Plan by GollP and RDS scheme of
Gol was not applicable for loss subsidy during the year 2021-
7 7.8

This resulted in understatement of ‘Other Financial

Liahilities’ and ‘Financial Assets-Other (Current)’ by 2
5372.50 crore.

Despite similar comment of the CAG on the Accounts for the
year 2021-22, no corrective action was faken by the
Management.

Other Financial Liabilities (Note-19)-T 4281.55 crore

4, The above does not include ¥ 28.65 crore being interest
payable on account of delayed depositnon-deposit of
Cieneral Provident Fund (GPF) and Pension contribution
(¥ 28.08 crore) and Gratuity contribution (2 0.57 crore)
as worked out and accounted in the accounts of Uttar
Pradesh Power Sector Employvees Trust for the year
2014-15, This resulted in understatement of Curment
Liabilities and Other Equity (negative balance) by
2 28.65 crore.

Despite similar comment of the CAG on the Accounts for
the years 2012-13 to 2021-22, no corréctive action was
taken by the Management.

Further, it is imporiant to mention here that this was on account of an
inadvertent clerical error and not on account of mistake as pointed ot
by the audit.

As per audited accounts of the company for the financial year 201 2-

13 to 2021-22, liability towards GPF contribution is showing debit
balance. Since there has always been a debit balance during the period
2012-13 to 21-22, no provision of interest has been made, As regards

| accounting of interest on liabilily towards pension and gratuity, it is

stated that regular interest is not payable to employee on pension and
gratuity as in case of GPF hence provision of interest on pension &
grafuity is not required. The company is also in process of
reconciliation with the GPF trust.




C. Comments on Diselostre

5. As per Note 6 (Loans and Other Financial Assets-Non-
Current), share application money of T 180.72 crore was
pending for allotment in UPPTCL. However, UPPTCL
has wrongly allotted shares of the same amount to the
GoUP instead of UPPCL, for which, the matter is
pending before the GoUP. This being a material fact,
should have been disclosed in the Notes to Accounts.

Thus, Notes to Accounts are deficient to the above extent.

It is swated that share application money of Rs.180.72 crores is
pending with the UPPTCL for share allotment, for which UPPTCL is
regularly being followed up for allotment of shares. Later on it has
come to our notice that instead of allotting shares to UPPCL the same
has been wrongly allotted to UP Gevernment by UPPTCL.

Further, the matter has been taken up by UPPTCL with the GoUP for
the resolution.

Also, as suggested by the audit, the necessary disclosure shall be
made in the accounts of FY 2023-24,

6. The Company, during the year 2022-23, made a
provision of T 14530.50 crore against impairment in
investments in its subsidiary companies iec. the
DISCOMs. This provision has been worked out by the
Company based on net worth of the DISCOMs as per
annual accounts for the year 2022-23, Considering the
impact of the CAG comments on the treatment of
additional revenue subsidy of 39,743 crore, acceded o
by the GoUP (March 2021) and allocated to DISCOMs
by UPPCL in October 2021, the provision [or
impairment in investments worked out to ¥ 97166.84
crore against ¥ 75707.29 crore already provided in the
Accounts as on 31 March 2023, However, this important
fact has not been quantifiably disclosed in the Notes 1o
Accounts.

The necessary disclosure has already been made in Notes to account
Point no.20 (d) & (g). It is worthwhile to mention here that the matter
related to accounting of additional revenue subsidy of 7 39,743 crore
has been referred to Expert Advisory Committee of ICAT and opinion
from EAC is still awaited. Necessary accounting entries by the

- concerned DISCOM shall be made upen receipt of the same. The

impact on impairment of investment will be revised! accounted for
accordingly.




Despite similar comment of the CAG on the Accounts for
the year 2020-21 and 2021-22, no corrective action was

taken by the Management.

ik WX

Nitin Nijhawan Nidhi Kumar Narang
(Dy. General Manager & CFO) Director {Finance)
DIN-03473420
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MANAGEMENT REPLY ON FINAL COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) l,'hl READ WITH SECTION

129 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORFORATION LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023.

S5.No

Audit Comment

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements of Uttar
Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (Company), for the year
ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the Management of the
Company. The Statuwtory Auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139
(5) read with Section 129 (4) of the Act are responsible for
expressing opinion on the Financial Statements under section
143 read with Section 129 (4) of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under Section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated 1o have been
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 15 September
2023,

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(CAG), have conducted a supplementary audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements of Uttar Pradesh Power
Corporation Limited, for the year ended 31 March 2023, under

Management Reply

Mo Comments




MANAGEMENT REPLY ON FINAL COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6] (b) READ WITH SECTION

129 () OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023,

Section 143 (6) (a) read with Section 129 (4) of the Act. We
conducted a supplementary audit of the Financial Statements of
parent Company UPPCL, subsidiary companies- Purvanchal
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited {(PuVVNL), Paschimanchal
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (PVVNL), Madhvanchal Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Limited (MVVNL), Dakshinanchal Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Limited (DVVNL) and Kanpur Electricity
supply Company Limited (KESCO) for the year ended 31
March 2023. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the
Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inguiries of the
Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting reconds,

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the
following significant matters under Section 143 (6) (b) read
with Section 129 (4) of the Act which have come to my

H attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a
better understanding of the financial statements and the related

‘ audit report:
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A

A. Comments on Consolidated Profitability

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
Income
Other Income (Note-23)

Subsidy for Operational Losses: ¥ 8,007.72 crore

The above pertains to subsidy apainst the previous year's
financial losses of the subsidiary distribution companies
(DISCOMs) taken over by the GoUP under the Revamped
Distribution Sector Scheme (RDSS) launched (July 2021) by
MoP, Gol. Clause IV of Annexure-11 of the RDSS provided for
preparation of and adherence to a roadmap for funding of
accumulated and current financial losses, if any, through
clearance of part or whole of regulatory assets and state
funding, The Action Plans of the DISCOMs were approved
(04.03.2022) by the Monitoring Committee for RDSS
constituted under the chairmanship of Secretary (Power), Gol,
which, among others, provided for taking over of 60 per cent of
financial losses of the DISCOMs of the previous financial year
(F.Y.)i.e. 2021-22 by the GoUP in F.Y. 2022-23.

The RIYSS Scheme of Government of India was implemented from FY 2022-
23 and as a part of the UDAY, the Govt, of U.P has committed to the Central
Government (Which is funding 60% central assistance for the scheme) to
provide loss funding support to Discoms / UPPCL. in a graded manner.

The methodology of calculating the support required & to be funded by the
Govt. of LLP is the same as per the UDAY MoU i.c. based on OFR, This
requirement is being approved in the State Budget after due verification by
the GoUP and the amount released through Government Orders and
accounted for appropriately in line with the requirements of IND AS- 20.

The methodology for working out the Operational funding requirement of 2
BOO7.72 crore is briefed as follows-
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The Company accounted for an amount of ¥ 8007.72 crore as

subsidy for operational loss as per  RDSS in the Consolidated R e e T B e T

: N,
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year 2022-23 against the - T e s PRI AT
receivable amount of T 3895.47 crore (being 60 per cent of i 9

losses of the DISCOMs of the previous vear ie. ¥ 6492.45 Hetention)
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In view of the above, it is clear that there is no excess booking of loss subsidy
as the correct amount in accordance with the OFR has been received from
GoUP and accounted for by UPPCL accordingly. Hence, there is no
overstatement of “Other Income’ and understatement of *Current Liabilitics®,

Further, in this reference it is pertinent to mention here that UPPCL has taken
up the matier with Principal Accountant General, Lucknow under intimation
to C&AG, New Delhi for review/ reconsideration vide letter no-954/PCLICA-
BS209/AG dated 21.03.2024,
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Revenue Subsidy from GoUP: ¥ 13469.21 crore

The above includes an amount of 2 2831.01 pertaining to
Revenue Subsidy released to PuVVNL during the year 2022.
23, which has been worked out after adjustment of an excess
subsidy of ¥ 345.57 crore received by the PuVVNL during
2020-21 as mentioned at Para No. 22 () of the Notes to
Accounts,

Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC),
while approving the ARR and Tariff for State DISCOMs for
the year 2022-23, ARR for 2021-22 and Truc-up for the year
2020-21, has computed the DISCOM wise subsidy (RE and
Revenue subsidy) against the subsidy claimed by the respective
DISCOMs on the basis of their audited accounts for the year
2020-21. While computing the same, the UPERC found that the
PaVVNL (Company) has claimed and received excess subsidy
(RE and Revenue subsidy) of 2 404,58 crore during 2020-21
while overall there was shortfall of ¥ 1170.75 crore in the
consolidated figures of all DISCOMs at the level of UPPCL.
Accordingly, the UPPCL directed (August 2022) the PuVVNL

It is stated that in the approved ARR and Taniff for State DISCOMs for FY
2022-23, ARR of FY 2021-22 and True-up of FY 2020-21, the UPERC has
observed that there is a consolidated shortfall in subsidy amounting to Rs.
1170.75 Crore which includes negative subsidy of Rs. 404.58 Crore also,
Further, UPERC has also directed to approach the government of U.P for the
aforesaid shortfall in Subsidy. Hence, as per accounting policy of the
Company, the same has been adjusted/sccounted for after getting proper
assurancesanction from the Government of U.P. in FY 2022-23 in which
GoUP has approved Rs.1000 crores for all DISCOMs (including Rs. (-)
345.57 crores of PuVVNL) against the shortfall subsidy of Rs.1170.76 crores.
This treatment is in accordance with the IND AS-20 “Accounting for
Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance™ which AYS
that “Government grants, including non-monetary grants at fair value, shall
not be recognised until there is reasonable assurance that: the entity will
comply with the conditions attaching to them; and the grants will be received”,
In view of the above it can be concluded that this is not an error which
requires prior period adjustment.

Further, the relevant disclosures have also been given in point 22(f) of Note-
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for muking necessary entries in the books of accounts for the | 31 of Notes to Account,

year 2021-22. However, the PuVVNL merely disclosed the | Also, there is no impact of allocation of subsidy or grant to Discoms ait CFS
facts in Para MNo. 41 of the “Notes to Accounts” in the year | level as the figures of all the Discoms are clubbed centrally, this results nullify
2021-22. As the PuVVNL had received an excess subsidy, the | of all the impact of any discrepancy in allocation of amount.
same should have been shown as Current Liability as per the
directives of UPPCL,
Further, against the aforesaid shortfall of ¥ 1170.75 crore, the
GoUP admitted the claim of ¥ 1000 crore which includes
PuVVNL's share of (-) 2 34557 crore. This amount was
adjusted from the Revenue Subsidy released to the PuVVNL
during the year 2022-23, instead of restatement of prior period
amount,
This resulted in understatement of Other Income by ¥ 345.57
crore, Current Liabilities by ¥ 59.01 crore and Other Equity
(negative balance) by ¥ 404.58 crore. Consequently, Loss for the
year was also overstated by ¥ 345.57 crore,
Despite similar comment of the CAG on the accounts for the

year 2011-11, no corrective action was ftaken by the
Management.
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Employee Benefit Expenses (Note-25): 2 2410.00 crore

The above includes an amount of 2 81.06 crore (PUVVNL: 2
32.96 crore and PVVNL: ¥ 28.10 crore) being provision for
accrued liability on aceount of Pension and Gratuity pertaining
to the GPF employees. Para no. 15 (a) of Notes 1o Accounts
provides that based on actuarial valuation report dated
09.11.2000 submitted by M/s PWC to UPPCL (the Holding
Company), provision for accrued liability on aceount of Pension
and Ciratuity has been made @16.70% and 2.38% respectively
of the amount of Basic pay, Grade pay, and DA paid to GPF
employees. The provision for accrued lisbility on account of
Pension and CGratuity of the GPF employees as on 31 March
2023 was worked out to T 96,19 crore (PuVVNL: ¥ 65.69 crore
and PVVNL: ¥ 30.50 crore) by the Audit. Thus, the Company
has booked the aforesaid liability, short by ¥ 15.13 crore (*
96.19 crore-2 81.06 crore).

This resulted in understatement of Employee Benefit Expenses
as well as Other Financial Liabilities by 2 15.13 crore each

Consequently, Loss for the year was also understated to the
same extent.

The necessary correction has been made by the PYVNL in the current FY
2023-24,

The Provision for pension of the emplovees in PuVVNL is being calculated
through ERP software on the basis of specified percentage (16.70%) of basic
pay + Grade pay + DA for GPF employees only and accounted for
accordingly.

On the other hand, the calculation of provision as pointed out by the audit has
been done on the basis of amount shown under AG 75.110 and 75.310 which
includes basic + DA includes both GPF and CPF employees. While, the
provision is to be calculated at 16.70% and 2 38% respectively of the amount
of Basic pay, Grade pay, and DA paid to GPF employees.

Therefore, the amount shown by the auditor is greater than the amount booked
in accounts. Thus there is no excess provision made for pension by the
company,
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Diprec'{lﬁnn and Amertization expense {Nute:'ﬁ]: T 3577.75 erore

4, | The above includes an amount of ¥ 7.63 crore related to
amortisation of ERP software for the period from 2020:21 to Out of 7.63 Cr, 0.84 Cr. Relates to FY 2020-21 which should have been
2021-22 by PuVVNL. The ERP system was completed on disclosed in Reserves & Surplus under Other equity. Amount of 6.79 Cr.
15.02.2021, however, the same was capitalized during FY 2022- Relates to FY 2021-22 which should have been adjusted against previous year
23, The smortisstion of  7.63 crore for the period from 2020-21 depreciation/amortization expenditure. It is to submit that prior period
to 2021-22 was also charged during the current year instead of adjustment is just a disclosure in the financial statement and it does not affect
restatermient of comparative amounts as required under the the method of accounting. Further it does not require any correction in
provisions of Ind AS 8, financial year 2023-24 since the amortization amount will automatically be
This resulted in overstatement of Depreciation and amortisation transferred to Reserves & Surplus in FY 202329,
expenses and understatement of Other Equity (being negative)
by ¥ 7.63 crore, each. Consequently, the Loss for the year was
also overstated to the above extent.

5. | UPPCL awarded the work of supply and installation of ERP '
licenses meluding ATS in its five subsidiary DISCOMSs, | Necessary rectification eniry has been passed by the MVVNL during the
Operations committee of UPPCL has approved the Roll out & | financial vear 2023-24,
Stabilization (Go-Live) phase of ERP- Project in all the
DISCOMs on 28.12.2021. As the ERP system was rolled out
and put to use during the year 2021-22, the ERP software and all
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associated hardware should have been capitalized during the
same year. However, MVVNL (a subsidiary of UPPCL)
capitalized the ERP Software amounting to ¥27.98 crore during |
the year 2022-23. 1

Further, significant accounting policy of the Company regarding
Intangible Assets inter alia states that “The amortization has
been charged over its useful life in accordance with Ind AS-38.
As per provisions of IndAS-38, the amortisation shall begin
when the asset is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. In view of above,
amortization of ERP software should have been started from
December 2021. However, no amortization was charged on the
said asset during the financial years 2021-22 and 2022-23 by the
MVVNL,

This has resulted in understatement of ‘depreciation and
amortization expenditure’ as well as ‘loss for the vear’ by 24,13
crore. This has also resulted in understatement of prior period
expenditure by 21.00 crore, overstatement of Intangible Assets




YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023,

by 25.13 crore and understatement of Other Equity by the same 1
amaount.
B. m on olidated il ition

ASSely

Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment (Note-2): ¥ 67945.59

The above does not include expenditure of 23.03 crore on
account of Project Management Unit and advertisement
expenditure for SAUBHAGYA incurred by PuVVNL and paid
by UPPCL in the year 2019-20. As the expenditure incurred
under SAUBHAGYA was of capital nature, hence, the same
shoukd have been cepitalised. Bowebir: o s Kk el awareness of Government program amongst general public. This expenditure
as expenditure in the Statement of Profit & Loss of PuVVNL for 's not part of SAUBHAGYA Scheme. This cxpenditure is not creating i

the. year 201920, Fusther. Pu i i ditional capacity/capital asset and incurred during running of scheme.
Therefore accounting of the above expenditure in P&L is correct.

The expenditure of 3.03 crore has been booked on account of allocation of
overhead expenses received from UPPCL. This has been accounted for in
books of accounts as revenue expenditure since such expenditure is of revenue

and recurring in nature and was done regularly which was intended to bring

entries  uplo the current year. This has resulted  into
understatement of Non-Current Assets-Property, Plamt and
Equipment and overstatement of Other Equity (being negative)
by ¥3.03 crore, cach.

Diespite comment of the CAG on the accounts for the year 202]-
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22, no corrective action was taken by the Management,

The above does not include an amount of 2 27.60 crore
pestaking o tempecifion o the aseets rtated uides BBLIGIY Necessary correction entry has been done in accounts of FY 2023-2024,
(New) and SAUBHGYA for the prior periods. As per the
Completion certificates, the works of the aforesaid assels were
completed in December 2020, however, these assets were
incorrectly capitalised in the current financial year, instead of
the year of completion i.e. 2020-21.

This resulted in understatement of Other Equity (being
negative) and overstatement of the Property, Plant and

Equipment by ¥ 27.60 crore, each.

Current Assets
Inventory (Note-9): T2419.15

Above includes  2.53 crore of DVVNL pertaining to LED

bulbs procurcd during October 2015 to February 2016 undera | It has been noted and necessary provision & correction for obsolete stock for

guarantee period of two years from the date of supply. These | LED bulbs has been made in the accounts of FY 2023-24,
LED bulbs have been lying in the stores for more than seven

years and the aforesaid guarantee period elapsed in the year
2018. Further, the above material became obsolete/irreparable

and non-replaceable due to lapse of guarantee period,
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Therefore, the same should have been provided for in the books
of accounts.

This resulted in overstatement of Inventories and
understatement of Provision for Unserviceable Stores by ¥ 2.53
crore each. Consequently, Loss for the year was also
understated to the above extent.

Financial Assets- Trade Receivables (Current) (Note-10); ¥78,493.53 crore

T

The above includes an amount of (-) £ 19.83 crore {MVVNL: (- ‘
) % 975 crore and KESCO: (-} 10.08 crore} as on 31 March A 1-!ﬂn'4m=:'|l ha.r} been noted for compliance. Further, appropriate
2023, being unutilized balance of the energy charges prepaid by accounting pelicy, in respect of Prepaid consumers' unutilized balance at the

the consumers, having prepaid meters. This should have been end of the accounting year, shall be adopted from current Financial Year

shown under *Other Financiel Liabilities (Currenty’ instead of | > = 2

crediting it to the Trade Receivables.

This resulted in understatement of ‘Financial Assets-Trade
Receivables” and ‘Other Financial Liabilities (Current)’ by %
1983 crore.
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Other Current Assets (Note-13): 23,641.25

0.

The above does not include an amount of 21.65 crore
receivable from District Administration with respect to a
lemporary the Chief Medical
Superintendent (CMS), Pandit Deen Dayal Rajkiya Chikitsalay,
Varanasi for modular hospital in BHU premises during the
period from May 2021 to May 2022 for Covid-19,

This has resulted in understatement of Other Current Assets
overstatement of Other Equity (being negative balance) by ¥

1.65 crore each.

connection  given to

With reference to the Audit Comment of PuVVNL, it is o submit that the
accounting of line charges receivable against construction & disconnection
and sale of power to the specified consumer has been done as per the
accounting policy of the company i.e. on acerual basis. The same has been
booked by the concerned unit as receivable (under current assets) in books off
accounts of FY 2023-24.

It is important to mention here that this Audit Comment was originally issued
in PUVVNL Draft Comments but the same has been dropped and not
considered in Final Comments of PuVVNL by C&AG.

Equity and Liabilities
Equity Share Capital (Note - 14) - ¥ 118467.77 crore

11.

Above includes T22.03 crore on account of excess equity
received under DDUGTY (New) scheme in DVVNL. Under the
DDUGIY New scheme, 60 per cent of the sanctioned cost was
provided by Gol in the form of capital subsidy/grant, 30 per cent
of the cost was met by DISCOMs through loan and remaining
10 per cent

was  from  State  contribution. In  this

connection, against the sanctioned cost of 197992 crore,

DVVNL has reported a state contribution of Rs. 197.99 crore as equity,
according 1o the approved project cost. However, the actual executed cost has
reduced the state's contribution to Rs. 175.96 crore, resulting in an excess of
Rs. 22.03 crore currently held by the Discom for which we have already
issued equity to UPPCL corresponding to the excess contributions received for
the DDUGTY Scheme due to reduction in project cost, This matter is under
discussion with State Government via UPPCL {the holding company) and a
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DVVNL received an equity of ¥197.99 crore (10% of sanctioned | request had been made to adjust the surplus funds to another scheme or budget
cost of scheme 1979.92 crore) whereas the approved closure | category,

cost by REC was T1759.63 crore. Thus, excess equity of 222,03
crore (197.99 minus 10% of ¥1759.63 crore of closure) was
received by the DVVNL. Therefore, the excess amount of
¥22.03 crore was refundable to the State Government and the
same should have been shown as Payable to the State
Government. Thus, incorrect treatment resulted into
overstatement of "Other Equity’ and understatement of Current
Liability by ¥ 22.03 crore each,

Other Equity (Note- 15): (<) ¥ 79698.92 crore

The above includes ¥ 5372.50 crore pertaining to the subsidy | It is submitted that amount of Rs. 5372.50 Crore does nol pertain to the

for operational losses claimed unwarrantedly and released | UDAY scheme, which was issued by the MoP, Gol vide notification dated 20-

under Ujwal DISCOMs Assurance Yaojana (UDAY). 11-2015. The said amount was actually received towards subsidy by GollP

against operational losses of the DISCOMs for the FY 2020-21. The GoUP

has clarified the factual position in respect of the above release of funds vide
crore from the GoUP during the year 2021-22 for funding of | letter no. 1772/24-01-2023-03/2023.

operational losses under UDAY, which was incorrectly
sanctioned and released by GoUP under UDAY. As the

The UPPCL being the Holding Company, on behalf of the
DISCOMs, unwarrantedly claimed an amount of # 5,372.50

Further, it is important to mention here that this was on account of an

inadvertent clerical error and not on account of mistake as pointed out
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admissibility period for funding of operational losses under | by the audit,
UDAY had already expired on 31 March 2021 and there was no
scheme of Gol/GoUP for funding of such operational losses
during the year 2021-22, the subsidy released under UDAY
was refundable to GoUP, The GoUP clarified (July 2023) that
¥ 537250 crore was released for funding of losses of
DISCOMs under Action Plan/Revamped Distribution Sector
(R3S} Scheme, however. the same was treated as UDAY loss
subsidy due to mistake. The reply is not tenable as the loss
subsidy was not approved under Action Plan by GoUP and

RDS scheme of Gol was not applicable for loss subsidy in the
FY 2021-22.

This resulted in understatement of Other Equity {being negative)
and Current Liabilities by ¥ 517250 crore, cach.

Despite similar comment of CAG on the accounts for the vear
2021-22, no corrective action has been taken by the

management,
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13,

As per clause 1.2 (i) of the tripartite MOU executed under
Ujjwal DISCOM Assurance Yojana (UDAY) between Ministry
of Power, GOI, GolUUP and UPPCL, ‘the GoUP would take over
the future losses of the DISCOMs in a graded manner.
Accordingly, 5 per cent loss of 2016-17, 10 per cent loss of
2017-18, 25 per cent loss of 2018-19 and 50 per cent loss of
2019-20 were to be taken over by the GoUP in the years 2017-
I8, 2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-2]1 respectively. As per the
above provision, ¥ 4,920.99 crore' was eligible to be funded by
GoUP in UDAY scheme for the period from 2017-18 to 2020-
21. However, the DISCOMs accounted other income of
¥ 7,289.33 crore® and thus, excess income of ¥ 2,368.34 crore
was booked on account of Government grant for operational
losses during the period from 2017-18 to 2020-21.

This resulted in understatement of *Other Financial Liabilities’
and Other Equity (negative balance) by 32,168.34 crore.

Despite similar comments of CAG on the accounts for the year

The Gowt. of U.P had committed to extend the loss funding support under the
UDAY Scheme where a Tripartite Mol was signed (amongst Central Govt.,
Govt. of UP & UPPCL) detailing the modality based on which the Discoms /
UPPCL would compute the loss funding required based on the previous year
sudited financials. The methodology is as per the Operational Funding
Requirement (OFR) and was valid for the period of the MoU ending on
31.03.2021 (With respect to the audited financials of FY 2019-20),

The methodology of calculating the support is being approved in the State
Budget after due verification by the GoUP and the amount released through
Government Orders and accounted for appropriately and in line with the
requirements of IND AS- 20, The methodology for working out the
Operational funding requirement of  8007.72 crore is bricfed as follows-

Particulars

TBVANL

2182.00 erore 4350657 crone +% 1 596 | Scrore +7 2636.2 Terone
T 409,93 crore + ¥761.09 croret¥ 239999 crore+3T18.32 crore

FaVWAL PFYWNI, KESCn TOTAL
M,
Hevpnps 13050020 12424730 | 1820 0 1041 7.2 L7405 6, K11 43
I | excluding
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2018-19 and onwards, no corrective action has been taken by the
Management
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In view of the above, it is clear that there is no excess booking of loss subsidy
as the correct amount in accordance with the OFR has been received from
GoUP and accounted for by UPPCL accordingly. Hence, there is no
understatement of "Other Financial Liabilities' and Other Equity (negative
balance).

Further, in this reference it is pertinent to mention here that UPPCL has taken
up the matter with Principal Accountant General, Lucknow under intimation

1o C&AG, New Delhi for review/ reconsideration vide letter no-954/PCL/CA-
BS/209/AG dated 21.03.2024.
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14.

The above includes ¥ 6278 .46 crore being claim of UDAY Loss
subsidy made by the UPPCL in addition to the admissible
amount 45 per the actual loss ineurred by it in previous years and
allocated to subsidiary DISCOMs vide UPPCL letter dated
26.10.2021. Since the admissible period for claim of UDAY loss
subsidy had expired in 2020-21, accountal for UDAY loss
subsidy receivable from GoUP in its accounts for the year
ending up to 2020-21 was in violation to the guidelines issued in
this behalf. Thus, incorrect accounting of additional UDAY loss
subsidy resulted in understatement of Other Equity (Negative
Balance} and overstatement of Receivables from GollP by 2
6278.46 crore,

Despite similar comment of CAG on the accounts for the Yedr
2021-22, no corrective action was taken by the Management,

There is a provision in the Tripartite Memorandum of Understanding dated
30-1-2016 executed amongst Ministry of Power, Govt, of India, Govt. of
Uttar Pradesh and UPPCL on behalf of the UP DISCOMs that GoUP shall

take over the future losses of the DISCOMs in graded manner and shall fund
the losses as follows:

| Year Fmeitgn I
2015-16 0% of 2014-15
| 2016-17 0% of 2015-16
20017-18 5% of 2016-17
| 2018-19 [P of 20017-18
2009-20 25% of 2018-19
2020-21 S0% of 2019-20

In respect of above, it is submitted that the amount of #6278 47 crore relates
to the balance/arrear amount of loss subsidy claimed under UDAY scheme for
the period 2017-18 to 2019-20 at UPPCL's (Holding Company) level for all
the DISCOMs as whole, the same has already been accepted by the GolIP and
also committed to release the fund in the next 10 years, vide order no. 445/24-
1-21-731{ctVY2020 dated 05-03-2021 of GoUP,

Thus, it is perfectly and transparently clear that the above UDAY loss subsidy
is admissible as per the aforesaid GO.
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15,

The above includes ¥ 14,661.54 crore (PuVVNL: T 6,401.50
crore and PYVNL: ¥ 8,260.04 crore) during the year 2020-21
being additional revenue subsidy receivable from GoUP in the
next ten years, commencing from 2021-22 in terms of GO
dated 05 March 2021 issued by GoUP.

As per provision contained in Ind AS-1, the grant should have
been shown as *Deferred Income’ and the same should have
been amortized over the period of ten vears by transferring an
equal amount to the Statement of Profit and Loss commencing
from financial year 2021-22 instead of booking the grant on
accrual basis.

Further, an amount of ¥1,466.15 crore (being 10 per cent of ¥
14,661.54 crore) {PuVVNL: ¥ 640.15 crore (6,401.50/10) +
PVVNL: ¥ 826.00 crore (8,260.04/10)} should have been
transferred to ‘Other Income’ during the year 2021-22 and
2022-23. However, both DISCOMs transferred the actual
received amount of T 1,648.71 crore {PuVVNL: T 775.12 crore
+ PYVNL: ¥ 873.59 crore} to "Other Income’ by adjusting the
same from ‘General Reserve’/Retained Earnings dunng the

It is stated that deferred income/revenue or income received in advance is
commonly known as ‘wncarned revenue'. According to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles, Deferred Income/Revenue or income received in
advance refers to the payments received in advance for product/goods or
services that are to be delivered or performed in the future and the same is
treated as ‘liability’ in the financial statements since revenue recognition are
incomplete, Whereas in this case i.e. receivables from GoUP towards subsidy
against which the payment is to be received in next 10 years, is completely
different and a quite reverse from deferred income on the following grounds:

(i) The above subsidy of Rs. 14661.54 crore relates lo the pi::n'u-d from 2007-
08 to 2019-20, which has been settled by the GoUP in the F.¥. 2020-21 and
the GolP has commiited 1o pay the said subsidy in next ]DT}‘EI].I'& (vide letter
no. 445/24-1-21-731(etVy2020 dated 05-03-2021 from dﬂUP} and that's

why it has been treated as earned. Thus, the same has become receivable
from GolJP.

Mo advance payment against the above accrued income/revenue has been

received. Instead, the aforesaid subsidy will be received in 10 years.
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year 2021-22 and 2022-23 each on receipt basis, which is | It is worthwhile fo menfion here, this matter has been referred Expert
against the Fundamental Accounting Principal of Accrual. Advisory Committee of ICAI and opinion from EAC is still swaited.

This resulted in overstastement of *Other Income’ and Necessary accounting shall be done as per the opinion received.
understatement of General Reserve/Retained Earnings by ¥

18256 crore (2 164871 crore less ¥ 1.466.15 crore),
Consequently, Loss for the year was also understated to the
same extent.

Incorrect depiction of remaining pgrant has resulted in
understatement of ‘Deferred income’ by % 11,364.12 crore (2
14,661.54 crore less 2 3,297.42 crore’) and overstatement of
General Reserve by ¥ 6,512.86 crore (T 8,260.04 crore less 2
1,747.18 crore®) and understatement of Retained Earnings

(being negative balance) by 2 4.851.26 crore (¥ 6,401.50 crore
less 21,550,24 crore®).

Despite similar comment of CAG on the accounts for the year

*Total of {FY 2021-22: % 1648.71 crore and 2022-23: % 1648.71 crore)
A Total of |FY 2021-22: ® 873.59 crore and 2022-23: T 873,59 crore |

* Total of (Fr 2021-22: % 775.12 crore and 2022-33% 77512 crore]
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2021-22, no corrective action was taken by the Management.

Other Finaneial Liabilities (Note-20): ¥28,212.14 crore

16.

The above includes an amount of ¥ 16.20 crore being provision
made in the accounts for arrears pertaining to 6% Pay
Commission. As the provision is very old and details of
employees to whom it was payable, are not available with the
Company, this provision should have been reversed.
Mon-reversal of the unrequired provision resulted in
overstatement of the “Other Financial Liabilities’ and ‘Other
Equity” (being negative balance) by ¥ 16.20 crore, each.

The instruction has been issued to Kesco to review the matter and take the
necessary action in FY 2023-24,

17.

Above includes 2110.00 crore on account of staff related
liabilities in PVVNL. On detailed scrutiny, it was noticed that
out of above-mentioned amount, 257.73 crore (AG code-44,3156)
was shown as "provision for Tth Pay commission" which was
created in the year 2016-17. Payment of dues with respect to Tth
Pay Commission should have been adjusted apainst this
provision which was not done due to which the provision
remained unadjusted,

This resulted in overstatement of *Other Financial Liabilities” as

The correction entry has been passed by the PYVNL in its accounls during FY
2023-24,




MANAGEMENT REPLY ON FINAL COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) READ WITH SECTION

129 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023,

well as *Other Equity” (Negative Balance) by 257.73 crore each.

18.

The above does not include 2 28.65 crore being interest pavable
by UPPCL on accoumt of delayed deposit/non-deposit of
General Provident Fund (GPF) and Pension contribution(%28.08

| crore) and Gratuity contribution (0,57 crore) as worked out and

accounted in the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Sector
Employees Trust for the year 2014-15. This resulted in
understatement of Current Liabilities and Other Equity (negative
balance) by 228.65 crore, each.

Despite comment of the CAG on the Accounts for the years
2012-13 owwards, no corrective action was taken by the

Management.

As per audited accounts of the company for the financial year 2012-13 10
2021-22, liability towards GPF contribution is showing debit balance. Since
there has always been a debit balance during the period 2012-13 to 21-22, no
provision of interest has been made. As regards accounting of interest on
liability towards pension and gratuity, it is stated that regular interest is not
payable to employee on pension and gratuity as in case of GPF hence
provision of interest on pension & gratuity is not required. The company is
also in process of reconciliation with the GPF trust.

Comments on Disclosure

A provision of 2 78.09 crore for obsolete stores was made in the
year 2016-17 when value of Inventory was ¥1,019.67 crore.
The value of inventory increased to ¥ 1232.78 crore as on 31
March 2022 and further decreased to 511,70 crore as on 11

March 2023. However, provision for obsolete stores remained

The identification of obsolete stores is conducted in accordance with UPPCL
OM No-289-7 / H5E / TIIfel / 20003 /2000 Dated 29.03.2000, along
with the orders of the former UPSEB. Consequently, the accounting for

obsolete stores is carried out correctly (as per IND AS 02), adhering to the
internal direction and guidelines periodically issued by the management. To
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unchanged at T 78.09 crore as on 31 March 2022 and increased
to ¥ 84.08 crore as on 31 March 2023 in the absence of any
accounting policy in this regard.

Despite the comment of the CAG of India on the accounts for
the year 2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21 and 2021-22, no
corrective action has been taken by the Management.

further strengthen the process, a detailed Standard Operating Procedure (SOP)
will be issued.

20.

As per Note § (Other Financial Assets-Non-Current), share
application money of ¥ 180.72 crore was pending for
allotment in UPPTCL. However, UPPTCL has wrongly
allotted shares of the same amount to the GolUP instead of
UPPCL, for which, the matter is pending before the GoUP.
This being a material fact, should have been disclosed in the
Motes to Accounts.

Thus, Notes to Accounts are deficient to the above extent,

It is stated that share application money of Rs.180.72 crores is pending with
the UPPTCL for share allotment, for which UPPTCL is regularly being
followed up for allotment of shares. Later on it has come to our notice that
instead of allotting shares to UPPCL the same has been wrongly allotted to UP
Government by UPPTCL.

Further, the maiter has been taken up by UPPTCL with the GoUP for the

resolution,

Also, as suggested by the audit, the necessary disclosure shall be made in the
accounts of FY 2023-24.

21.

Considering the net impact of the comment No. 1,2, 3, 4and 5
on Consolidated Profitability, the loss for the period worked
out to ¥ 19636.86 crore instead of loss of ¥ 15858.53 crore
depicted in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss of

The management strongly believes that the financial statements present a True
& Fair view of the state of affairs of the company on the following grounds:

1) There is no deliberate misstatement of any fact or figure so as to manipulate
the actual position of the state of affairs of the Company. The Audit
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the Company. The impact of comments is ¥ 3778.33 crore i.e.
23.83 per cent of reported Loss shown in the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss. Hence, the consolidated
accounts of the Company do not present a “true and fair view’,
and it was not proper on the part of the Statutory Auditors to
have provided an assurance that these Accounts presented a
‘true and fair view',

observations under consideration is due to difference of opinion between the
Audit and the Company.

<) The profit and loss of any financial year is a resultant figure depicting the
net amount of Income and Expenditure of the Year. The fact that an amount
(ie. T3778.33 crore) involved in Audit observation is more than a specific
percentage of Profit/(Loss) i.e. 23.83 per cent should not be considered sole
determinant factor to challenge the True & Fair view of the Accounts of the
Company as there is no such Law or Regulation which prescribe such Rule.

1) S8A 705 “Modifications to the Opinion in the Independent Auditor's
Report™ provides the determination of both materiality and pervasiveness
while making of the Audit Opinion. It is to be noted that adverse opinion
anises when the Financial Statements of the Company do not accurately
represent the Company’s Financial Condition and when the accounts contains
gross material misstatements which are pervasive in nature. This would only
be in case il there are significant problems with the Company’s Financial
Reporting which is not applicable in our case.

4) The phrase True & Fair signifies that the Auditor assess whether the state of
affairs and results of the entity, as ascertain during the Audit, are Truly and
Fairly represented in the Accounts under Audit which has been duly complied
by our Company and thus the Statutory Auditors have correctly given their
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opinion that the Financial Statements represents True & Fair View,

Thus the Management strongly uphold the fact that the Accounts of the
Company depict a True & Fair View of the State of Affairs of the Company,
Further, in this reference it is pertinent to mention here that UPPCL has taken
up the matter with Principal Accountant General, Lucknow under intimation
to C&AG, New Delhi for review! reconsideration vide letter no-954/PCL/CA-
BS20%AG dated 21.03.2024.

) P

Nitin Nijhawan Nidhi Kumar Narang
(Dy. General Manager & CFO) (Director-Finance)
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Widhi Kumar Narang Panknj K usnsr
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Manish Mishra & Associates

Company Secretaries in Practice
OWfice Address: Flat Maw, G2, B 170, Classic Mansio 4partmen, Sector-E, Alignj, Locioew, ULP, - 220004
Comtact: +P1-MBHARESE | E-mail: mumpcphuckeovipmail_com | Wekiie: ww e romars. com

T,

1. P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
SHAKTI BHAWAN,

ASHOK MARG LUCKNOW

UTTAR PRADESH -226001

W b exumined the coromiionoe of the conditsns af Larparats Guvernance by 1,
P. Pisweer Corporation Limated ['the Company| fer the scar ended on Barch 31, 2023,
as shpulaned vider Beoulations 17 1w 27, clauscs (@) wiil of su B-regulation (1A} of
Regulanon v2 and pars ©, D & E of Schoedule Y of the Securitins and Excheange
Hoard ol Tridea (Lislang Ohbgatisns and Piaclosure Requremenes) Regulations, 20 3
"SEBl Lisong Regulations"l. The compbance of the condilions of Corprirsie
Governance is the meaponsibiliny of Lie management. Our examination was limited
o the review of proceduces and implemencation thereal, as Aadopted by the Compuny
tar ensuring comphance with conditions af Corporate Governance, 1t i3 heither oo
audiy nor an expressicn of epinion on the finaucial statements of the eI ALY

M nur cpnion and ko the best of aur lormation 2nd according to 1the explanatinns
piven o us, and 1he representilions made be the [ recters ane the FHTugemene,
we s 1l bt Lhe Comipauny bas penetally compliod wath the condiuans of Carporite
tiovernance as stipalated i de SEBI Lsing Regulations for the veur onded on
Mareh S0 2023 However as infurieed o vs Camplunnee of Begalalioo 621 1A] 5 under
priceess and wiall ke updaced wahin due coursze ol wioe. Forther, due @ non-
appuintment ol Independent Director the Compoesition of vanous conunitter falling
undler Hepulitionz 17 to 27 are ned 0 consonance wath Secenties and Exchange
Hared ol Thdia lasinpg Oolpmsiens and Disclosire Requirements) Regulanans, 2015,
the Company 15 0 searsh for appobbnent f Independenat Darectars and once
appolrted e aforesaid comnniiess wall be reconstluled in aliptunern with hae
provisims ol Securities @nd Exchange Board of India (Listing Oblizations and
Lrisclogsure Kequicements] Hogulalions. 2015,

Wr turthor state that such complisnoe s neither an assurance as to the futoce
viabrlitn ol The Company nor ol the elliciency oe efectiveness with which the
mdndErment has conducted the alf:ars of the Company.

For Manish Mishra % Assoclates
Fracticing Compaoy Secreteries

< tewmnaH ' S

Sukhmendm Kurmar IE
FPartner (=
ACS Ne: 37552 CP Ne: 21707
Lucknow, 28.03.2024 R, T )
UDIN- AD02T5532EQ0364.533946




Manish Mishra & Associates

Company Secretaries in Practice
CHFlce: Addres: Flac Mo, G-2, B | rad, Tlamic Maciin A purtrment, Seetor K, Aligwy) . Ludmaw, LLF. - 22624
Contant: + 71 J0BHAE55S | E-mail: mummcsw koo oo | Webnite: W IRy, com

CERTIFICATE

To,

U. P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
SHAKTI BHAWAN,

ASHOK MARG LUCKNOW

UTTAR PRADESH -226001

We have examined the relevant regiarers, records, farms, metums and
ciselomsyres received from the Iirectors il U. F. POWER
CORPORATION LIMITED having CIN U32201UP19908GC024028 and
having registered oltice st Shakti Bhawan, Ashok Marg Locknoe Utcar
Pradesh UP 236001 fhereinafter referred to as the Company?, produced
Befre us by the Company [or the pirpose of issuing this Cerlificate, i
secordanee with Scnedule ¥V Para-C Sub clause 1000 of 1he Securities and
Bxchanze Boaerd  of  India (Listing  Obligations  and Disclosare
Reguirenentsp Regulationg, 2015

In Gur opinion and aceording w the verification of the status of Diveciors
ldeniifcanan Number (DIN} of each direclor dene by s at the portal
et ek and on the basis of infommation availahle with us as
||,-[|H|E|t md neressan amd explanaoons fuerashed o us by the Company
B 15 nfMeers, woe herchy coctife Lhatl none of 1he Directors o the Board of
the Compiuty as slated helow e the Fonancial Year ending on 21st Mareh,
JULY muve been debarred or disqualified from boing apponted  or
conttging as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Brard of India, Ministry of Corporate Allsirs, or any such other Statutory

Avntority.
S No | Name DIN/PAMN ~Date of
appimntment
HBhei Madasamy Devars Ee7 7 7ol 2.0 22 |
| : T 2a. 07 2021
Sl Cury Prasad Porala (FFUTU?5H
1 Shr Bonjay Kumar Sineh AJITPREA6RAD0 [1.02.20F%

208 ) S
S



5 Shrt Panka) Eumar UH-DEEI E:--i-_

iii iﬁhri Neuﬁ-!-:—lt:n. I'iu_mar : T [Ef:lﬁ_—'}ﬁﬁ_ =

5.5 shii .-f'.;u]:naTrL Shukla e D':lﬁﬁ'EIE_Eﬁ

¥ .Hhri Nidhi Kumar Marang (3975420

,E; :'.:;hrl Armit Kumar Stivastiva LI 15 OHES

E: i IHru'j H.‘-I:ﬂhh".-i; Eabiadir Sengls 1 {]{-1554:2‘3;3:

Il'-’.:' -Hhri Eﬂll["r.'l_i; Crlauest ! [Hlt'J_"1 2055 _|

11 I:'~‘|h:ri Mrugank Shekar Dash 0L W BT
Lhettamishrg = | __i_ i

L2 Smit Mehw Sha mis BIFTPS230L 23RN

Ensuring the eligibilit
on the Board is the responsi hility
responsibility is to express

This certificate

1O I

VBUR T
0083072
UL.06. 2022

28.05,202F

v for the appoiniment fcondeuity nf every Bircclor
of the manage ment of (he Company. Our
an opinion an these Lased on our
18 neither an assurance 4s to the luture viability of e

Ve Lo .

Compay e el the efficiones seelfectjvenes s with which the managemen

s e et Theealles ol 10 Canipany.

For Manish Mishra & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

< lcumad “@\%
ACS No; 37552 CP No:

Sukhmendra Kumar Gs
Lucknow, 28.03.2024 o

Partner
UDIN: AD37552E00364 3341
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U. P. Power Corporation Ltd.

1A Government of LIP undertsking)
CIN:U32201UP19995GC024928

Registered address: Shakti Bhawan, 14 Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226001
Phane No, 0522-2286618, Email: csunit.uppcl@gmail.com

CEO & CFO Certification

Ta
The Board of Directors
U. P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Chief Financial Officer of U. P. POWER
CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company™), to the best of our knowledge and belief certify
that:

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial ycar

ended 31" March 2023 and to the best of our knowledge and belicf, we state that-
L. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material factor
contain statements that might be misleading;
ii.  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B) There are no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year, which are
fraudulent. illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduet.

¢) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for evaluating the
effectivencss of the same over the financial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the
Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if
any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

di We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and
Audit Committes:
1. Significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the vear;
5. Significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the vear and that the
same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements: and
lil.  Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company's internal control svstem over financial reporting.

For and on behalf of Board of Dircctors

Dtk

Date: Nitin Nijhawan Pankaj Kumar
Place: Lucknow Chief Finaneial Officer Managing Director
DIN ; 085095154

(o
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Anncxure 1
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Plagemend of Fixed depaosit:

Toal lixed depesin of Kx 2869 34 crore inchule Bs 2085 W eroce plaeed wath KT hank anly.
Company bae dizelesal e sane a5 o rish Gelor Pas Noo 23000 inhe Soees 4o
Acgannitn Prapor msnitanng oF e mevls bz done by Ihe managemen

The Anvual Avcounts of F.Y 2021-22 are yol 1o be adopted in Annwal frencral Meoliog
{efer Pava 3 of Note - 30 Nales un Accrends™h

Specific Observations given by Discoms Statatory Auditors given
helow: -

A, Pashehimanchal Yidat Vitean Mipam Lud,

=

[hore wono azeountng peliey reganding methad e aeesunting of nabilled revenue o B5.733.36
Crore, which bk bzen done on estmseed basis and eelivd g boe s, (Rueler Mote o Kool
linancial spancmanr)

LB AS-8e Itk curren L Bnamenal yeae, mamigement Ji mide several adjostmeni~enireeions
ielaling, Ly proer period Sirnesfamissinn, 105 206875 orores hive been acljustedd with swrplus in
che strermient of Frofin and oss o alizehowal in Mee 13 ol Financs ) Stngmenis in acesardanoe
wilh M0 A5-R

Acorererred i Moied Bo, 1ol Moes Tsegesum s o 5o ol Bs, 45 0073 € rores and I,
T8 20 Crores v payable as elegtiivity duly amd compousding charees e pactinely to L7 S
et nt. Mo peavisicn i been made e mlgrest aml pomadie Gor e pasvments, 1 kas been
safhaned Lews By the company that oo nieest and penally i levied fersueh e pasnzms s
Pt citrz ol g Pagve pelizd am Ui some.

It iz ebvcrvenl fhan the payament ol Electrieity Doy is havkml on the hasis ol Debild redit Tose
raised by DLar Pradesh frseee Ceguration Dod and com g mgeclacges i eollectod o divasion
bzl amad serm direwtly o the P Prgisionw, However, the Company has necsereedifg goethisd of
i measuremenn ol ageounling and makimg provisom booel Teace, we are nol ma pusite
o venrmsal nn he possible inepaed chergel sowlee Grameial siicmen: af 1he sompany

Fax Cullested ar Soemee §Assetd aosuntme oo Bs. B 15 eeores and Tas Dedueicd al Souree
AR i i, T s S0 Crores ane Ahosing s ca T8 600 2023 wd reconetled with wmeand
Ro 75 Crore o shown in 204% of e einpany Gor current naneial o, Manaecmen: has
iniisrnen | Rt e Dabanees shosn in the books of seeaunts eeleet peanding refind auaane o
TIrs T, W have relied apon che saeay, (Refer e Bote Mo, FEDGT ©wrerend Assers ' ol 1lae

firane il sgaturp s

B. Kunpur Electricily Supply Company Lid,

1L Keplies ol she managemend @ eeenpliaees remd ol vaeens abescreations ointed ol by the
Ireternal Aowlitae iy theie Ingernal Audit Repor dated 16" Jung 2025 T the = F Y. 20022207
Frics el b il wwanilable ooas s Gar, lewges, wess e gimghle no |_'|,:-|1||r||;_'|'|l,_|_1p|_'i;|1 ihe im‘r[ac:_
1 s arisanne i Lhe Ind AR ol e ganmprany to Liat extent ,pl .
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN - U32201UP19995GC024928

NOTE NO. 1

COMPANY INFORMATION & SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1. Reporting Entity

U.P Power Corporation Limited (the “Company”) is a Company domiciled in India and
limited by shares (CIN: U32201UP1999SGC024928). The shares of the Company are
held by the GoUP and its Nominees. The address of the Company'’s registered office is
Shakti Bhawan, Ashok Marg, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh-226001. These consolidated
financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (referred to collectively as the ‘Group’) and the Group’s interest in its
Associates. The Group is primarily involved in the purchase and sale/supply of power.

2. GENERAL/BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a) The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. However where there is a deviation from the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these accounts, the
corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985 have
been adopted.

(b) The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis, unless
stated otherwise, in pursuance of Ind AS, and on accounting assumption of going
concern.

(c) Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty, Interest on Income Tax & Trade
Tax, LPSC and Interest on loans to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the
recovery of principal in full.

(d) Statement of compliance

These Consolidated financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting,
unless stated otherwise, and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and
applicable), applicable provisions of the companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

These financial statements were authorized for issue by Board of Directors on 15-09-
2023

(e) Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupee (%), which is the Company's

functional currency. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been
rounded to the nearest rupees in lakhs (upto two decimals), except as stated

otherwise.
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(H Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements require management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and
the reported value of asset, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures
concerning the items involved as well as contingent Assets and Liabilities at the
balance sheet date. The estimates and management’s judgments are based on
previous experience and other factor considered reasonable and prudent in the
circumstances. Actual results may differ from this estimate.

Estimates and Underlying assumptions are reviewed as on ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate are reviewed
and if any future periods affected.

(9) Current and non-current classification

1) The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-
current classification.

An asset is current when it is:

e Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
e Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

e Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for the last twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:
e It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
e It is held primarily for the purpose of trading:
e it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

e There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
month after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

- BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements related to U.P Power Corporation Ltd. (the
Company), its Subsidiaries and Associates together referred to as “Group”.

(a) Basis of Accounting:

i) The financial statements of the Subsidiary Companies and Associates in the
consolidation are drawn up to the same reporting period as of the Company for the
purpose of consolidation.

i) The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standard, Ind AS-110- ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ and
Ind AS-28- ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’ as specfied in Companies
Act, 2013 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.
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(b} Princlplas of cansalldatlan:
The concalidated krangial stataments have beon prepered as per the following

prencipies.

iy The financial siatements of the company and A5 Subsidiaries are cambingd on a ling
basis by adding logether the ke dems of the assefs. liabilties, incgme and
expansas aler enrinabing nirs-grous balances, nira-graup rargachong, unrealized
profits or [asses.

1) The consohdated fingngial stataments mclude the iweestinent in Associates, which
has been accounted for using the method of accounting by diminutionimparment o
imveshiment in assaciales.

il The consolidated fnancial stalements are prepared using undorm  accouniing
policies for ke transacticns and olher evenls 0 Similar crcomatances and are

prezented o e extent possible, n the sare manner as the Company's Separate
financial statamenls axcept a8 othorwise sfated in the significant accounting
pohcies!Notes an accounts.

[I- Property, Plant and Equipmant

ia) Property, Plant and Egquipment are shown at hisioncal cest less accumulatsd
depreciation.

by All costs relating 1o the acquisition and installation of Propeny. Flant and Equipment 1l
tne date of comnmssoning are capitalized.

{e) Camgumeor Cantribation, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of copital assets
arg reated nitially as capital regerve and subsequently amortized in the proportion 1n
which depreciation on related asset is charged

{d] In the case of commisswoned assats. wners final setllernent of Bills with the contractor
15 yet 1o be affected, capitalization s dane. subject 13 necessary adjustment n the yaar
of firal seftlemant.

(e] Due to multiplicity of functicnal uaits as well as mubeplicity of uncton at particular unit
Emplovees cost o cap tal works are capitabzed @ 155% on deposit works, 13 50% on
Cesmbuton works and @ 9 5% on olber works on the amaound of iotal expendiune

{f} Borrgpeeng cast during canstruction stage of saptal assels are capitahzed as per
provigions of 4 A5-22.

n- Capital Work-In-Frogress

Propeay Plant and Equrpment togSe are not et ready for their infended use are
carred at cost under Capital Viork-In-Progress camprising direct cosle. related
incidental expenses and attributable imtoerest.

The valug of construction stofes is charged ta capital warkan-prograss as and
when the material is isswed The material at the year end lying at the work site is
treated as part of capital wark 0 progress

|¥. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
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Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost. Subsequently the
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization/accumulated
impairment losses. The amortization has been charged over its useful life in
accordance with Ind AS-38.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use.

V- DEPRECIATION

(a) In terms of Part-B of Schedule-ll of the Companies Act, 2013 the company has
followed depreciation rate/useful life using the straight line method and residual
value of Property, Plant and Equipment as notified by the UPERC Tariff

Regulations.
In case of change in rates/useful life and residual value, the effect of change is

recognized prospectively.

(b) Depreciation on additions to/deduction from Property, Plant and Equipment
during the year is charged on pro-rata basis.

VI-  INVESTMENTS

Financial Assets- investments (Non Current) are carried at cost. Provision is made for
diminution/impairment, wherever required, other than temporary, in the value of such
investments to bring it on its fair value in accordance with Ind AS 108.

VIl- STORES & SPARES

(a) Stores and Spares are valued at cost.

(b) As per practice consistently following by the Compnay, Scrap is accounted for as and
when sold.

(c) Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as "material
short/excess pending investigation" till the finalization of investigation.

Vill- REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

(a) Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumers on energy bills is accounted for
on cash basis due to uncertainty of realisation.

(c) The sale of Electricity does not include Electricity Duty payable to the State
Government.

(d) Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P. Electricity
Regulatory Commission.

(e) In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is billed on laid down norms as
specified in Electricity Supply Code.
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(f) Penal interest, over due interest, commitment charges, restructuring charges and
incentive/rebates on loans are accounted for on cash basis after final ascertainment.

IX- POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase is accounted for in the books of Corporation as below:

(a) In respect of Central Sector Generating Units and unscheduled interchange/reactive
energy, at the rates approved by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

(b) In respect of State Sector Generating Units and unscheduled interchange/reactive
energy, at the rates approved by U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC).

(c) In respect of Power Trading Companies, at the mutually agreed rates.

(d) Transmission charges are accounted for on accrual basis on bills raised by the U.P
Power Transmission Corpration Limited at the rates approved by UPERC.

X- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of employees has been determined on the
basis of acturial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and
approved during the year.

(c) Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.

Xl-  PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

(a) Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the
extent possible as required to settle the present obligations.

(b) Contingent assets and liabilities, if any, are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.
(c) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised.

Xll- GOVERNMENT GRANT, SUBSIDIES AND CONSUMER CONTRIBUTIONS

Government Grants (Including Subsidies) are recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that it will be received and the company will comply the conditions attached,
if any, to the grant. The amount of Grant, Subsidies and Loans are received from the
State Government by the UPPCL centrally, being the Holding Company and distributed
by the Holding Company to the DISCOMS.

Consumer Contributions, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital assets
are treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in
which depreciation on related asset is charged.

Xlll- FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
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Foreign Currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of transaction. Gains and Losses, if any, as at the year end in respect of monetary
assets and liabilities are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

XIV- DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference
between accounting income and taxable income for the period) is provided on the
profitability of the Company and no provision is made in case of current loss and past
accumulated losses as per Para 34 of Ind AS 12 “Income Taxes”.

XV- STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

Statement of Cash Flow is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed
in Ind AS — 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flow'.

XVI- FINANCIAL ASSETS

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial assets of the Company comprises, Cash & Cash Equivalents, Bank
Balances, Trade Receivable, Advance to Contractors, Advance to Employees,
Security Deposits, Claim recoverables etc. The Financial assets are recognized
when the company become a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

All the Financial Assets are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction cost
that are attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial assets as the
company purchase/acquire the same on arm length price and the arm length
price is the price on which the assets can be exchanged.

Subsequent Measurement:

A- Debt Instrument:- A debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost in
accordance with ind AS 109.

B- Equity Instrument:- All equity investments in entities are measured at fair
value through P & L (FVTPL) as the same is not held for trading.

Impairment on Financial Assets- Expected credit loss or provisions are

recognized for all financial assets subsequent to initial recognistion. The
impairment losses and reversals are recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss.

XVIl- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments. All the financial liabilities are
recognised initially at fair value. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade
payables, borrowings and other payables.

Subsequent Measurement:

Borrowings have been measured at fair value using effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest and other expenses over
the relevant period. Since each borrowings has its own separate rate of interest
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amaunt for the prior pericds prasent2d mowhich the arrcr occurred I RS grror oeoumed

befgre the earliest period presented, the opening balance cof assets. habihheg and
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U.P.FOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

CIM-U3Z2TUP 1999350024928
COMNSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENT
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

CIN; U32201UP19985GC024423
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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U.P.POWER CORPORATICN LIMITED
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT| BHAWAN, LUCKHODW.

CIN: L3220 UP{9995GL024928
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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U.P.POWER CORPORATICN LIMITED
T4-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CIM: U220V UF19995CC024528
CONSCLIDATEDR FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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L.P.POWER CORPQRATION LIMITED
14-ASHOH MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LU KNOW.
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
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CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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WP FOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
1d-ASHOK MAHG, SHAKTI BHANW AR, LI ENETY .
LN UL 0IUP19Y955C 029328
CONESHIGATED FINAMCIAL STATERENT
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG. SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
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CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMEMT
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U.P.POWER CORPORATICN LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CIN: U22201UP19995GC024928

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Mote-22
REVENUE FROM OPERATICNS (GROSS)
L7in Crors}
Particulars Far the Year Ended an Far the Year Ended on
31.03.2023 3103, 2022
Supply v Bulk
Torrent Powear Lid 1.0ZE 946 815 35
fdusimen: of purchased susl -11 53 - 2%
Adjustment as per Point no 37 of Mole 34 11.0% >2q 24 -
Large Supply Consumer
‘neustrial 14 358 64 12 B37.53
Travtan a1y 32 1333
lrnganen TE 23 Bl 28
Public Water Works 1442 77 16h,873 087 1d=2.07 14,8504 .54
Small & Other Congutrwns
Memesis 26 514 a1 222235
CoTmercial &, 747 & THRI1T 42
Indweiral Low 3 Medium Yalage 2 5B 4 T 37 AL
Public Lighting G327 r13.e8
ETW & Purp Carnals 1.454 66 207hH 5
PV B Bewage Pumping 4753 %5 2300 Ay
InsLiatian 84184 4494 ZH
Small Power (LAY 1) 288 52 327 ar
Waler Wk (LMY VI 12716 T3 4+
Temp Conraciion LW 1) 1Z2.63 & ar
LR G 058
Large & Heawy (HY 1} 240 94 1497 20
Large & Heawy [HY ] G4 ha 405 38
tigzelleneoys Charges form £nrsuimers 5041 * ARS.aE
Eneryy Intermally Consumed 119037 1.006 14
Elecirety Duly Jang 2 BC.047 92 3270 24 371 85
CHher Dperating Revenug )
Extra State Consumer d4 54 vl
G/ 920,54 G0 113 B3
Less ElEqy ¢ M ey _ -34B5 232 -d.272 1
Tetal 6d 45132 56 849602

-



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNGW.

OTHER INCOME

CIN: 32201 UP19395G 0245928
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Nate-23

(v Crore)

FParticularg

Far the ¥Yoar Ended on

For the Year Ended on

Frovm U.P. Gavt.

RLC Subsicy from Cowt, of WP
Reverue Subswly Irom Gavt of L P

Subsdy for Dperaticnal Losses

aubsiay AgAmst Loar Irensct
Subsilies for Government Guarantee Loar
Subsidy for repayrmerl of interes] on Ioan

Cross Suowdy
Swbsicy from Gow]

Subsidy LUncer Almrirbhar Aharst scheme

(a] liate rast from -

w8 15 10 Slaff
Loans Lo MPCL (heenceg)

Frwed Depgsils

ganks ({har than on Fiked Deposits)
Bands

Clhers

by Othee n erating Mne

Delayed Payrmean! Charges

Income hem Contraciors! Supphers

Folal ren Staff

Schzol feef Rocrutment Examination Fee

M.sszienous Incona! Recapls

Excess found cn yenhicalmn of Spores
Ckhar Resawenis from Cansurmary

Sale of Serap
Feralty fIram C.onbeglen 5
aale of Tender Torms

Intarest onlncome 1as Refund

Total

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1142 7 110z 0o
13460 21 13210 65
& 007 F 237241
11 3%
- 139
aaz 12 03
111 28 105 61
- 122 4%
_ 1.854 90 2459512 185438 22,008 BG
n.noa
25 B2 22 4G
135 35 116.15
0T Tdr
o653 053
1-'-1_55_ 200,77 174 172 30
1134 107477
1C4 93 31.34
1.7 3394
2E 71 10 21
14057 2° 1G5
. a5
KR £ 51
4z C 45
534 4 ag
227 13
075 1015 -2 1c 1305 37
25.810.31 23,4B6.65




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CIN: U32201UP19395G (024528
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

fote-2a

PURCHASE OF POWER

(i Creee)

) Far the Year Ended an For the Year Ended on
Particulars
31.03.2023 11.03, 2022

Transmigsin Charges 3296 25 J16C 27
FURCHASE FROM I THERS B2l 3,301.8% 7 5L 3,159 16
Power Purchgge from:
Gemeraters B Traders* a1 K05 10 21,514 54
Surcharge”* 503 47 -5
Jazhedulad Infe‘change & Reactwe Energe Charaes # B¢ 20 L1504
Inter-state Tiansmissicn & Relalad Crarges B E4f 55 4,559 037

Sub Tolal 7346805 HB. 36509
Rebale/Subg|dy againsl Pawer Purchase -313 .40 SEAAT

Terval 71,955, 76 Ex.0ad,72

= hmelodes the transactions through Todian Fneage Pechange Lid wowasds 1he purchnges o 1074, 7 4
coee andd sale of T A050.5 crore. [Ealso wmeludes stt-up sale of 31159 crore to Mys Wepvedj Lrear

[ ety Posser el

7T Megavive figure in FY. 2020122 18 due to reversal of exeess Provisiwn ol ite payinenl sureharge
el cluring vhe ¥, 2020-21

# e b natere wf transicticn undee unsehedul e interchanges, the lepure cun e e grabive ar positive.

-



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNGW,
CIN: U32201UP1999SGC 024928

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Mote-25
EM FLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
i Crons)
Particulars For the Year Ended on For the Year Ended on
31.403.2023 11432022 J

Salanes & Allowanscs 2.07E 1% 2023 m
Cearneas Allgwanoes 5 02 q:iZ 40
e Allcwanoes 11154 102 B3
Bonue® x Graha 1€ HEs 200
Medical Expanses (Reumbursamen® 4373 arm
Earned Legve Encashmenl 147 &R 222 G
Compeasation 031 033
SIsf Weltare Crpenses 184 115
Penzion & Gratuty 193 &1 a4 J4
(Ither Comprehensive inzome of Cragusy 774 -U 51
Drrer Tormina Benehits LY 6,540
fmeresl cn GOF fSaneial Pravident Fy rdj 7133 A 22
Imerest oo PF [Contributory Pravidenl Fundi 247 170
Gratuly IC1F) 2872 AL 13
Other Terrrpaal Benetd (0 PF 152 C23
Coninibutinns ie priowdenl and alher funds ¥O OB L1
dhara Y o2y
Ctharaiompensation Cal nza
Sub Total 35800 J.M567

Cxpense Caprahsed 1,040 3G B8 OG
Erployee Cosl Alncared Lo DISC OMs 2nd O by UPPCL -128.74 156G

Total 241000 2.241.90

ks



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT| BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,
CIN: U32201UP19995 60024528
CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENT

FINANCE CGST

Mote-2F

Fariculars

For the ¥ear Endad on

For the Year Ended wn

| 31037023 31.03.2022
(@] Interest ar Lpang
Wiarking Cap1al 005 nz4a
Interest axpensks on Bosrowinge 1029 11.14%
Lesy Ackate of Timely Paymont o niereif ALF5 